August 09, 2023-Regular Meeting

AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, MI 48442

7:00 P.IVI.
CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Agnes Miesch, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1.  Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of July 12, 2023.

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports

Building Department

N.O.C.F.A. '

HAYA

Financial Report

Treasurers Report

CDBG Report

Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

Presentation:

Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit

comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing



Unfinished Business

New Business .
A. Western Oakland Transportation Authority (WOTA)
B. Health Benefit Renewal BC/BS, 1.09% Increase

Announcements

A. Planning Commission Meeting: September 07, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

B, Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: September 05, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: August 21, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. at Rose Township Offices.
D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com

E. Township Board Regular Meeting: September 13, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

F. NoHaz Collection Event: Saturday, September 16, 2023 @ 8am-2pm. Oakland County

Service Center Campus. 1200 N. Telegraph Rd. Pontiac, Ml 48341

9.

10.

11.

Misceilaneous Reports

Clerk

Cemetery

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Treasurer

Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

STIEmMmOO®p

Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

Adjournment -
This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a {2)

(3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, Ml 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosctownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor



W 0o -~ & s W N

O L L L L I T L R TS R S S R S e e O =Y
-.JcnmbwmuommummbwwwommummbwmHDLDmumm-bwsﬁg

July 12, 2023 — REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, July 12, 2023
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, Mi 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Agnes Miesch, Trustee Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Debhie Miller, Clerk

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS: Julius Stern, Dan Johnson, Sandi Villarreal, Will L
Woodcox, Marilee Carstens, Gisela Lendle King ; ‘

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider calle meeting to order at 7:0

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to ex d by Trustee Miesch.
VOTE: YES: Miesch, Miller, Gambka, Sché

NO: None
ABSENT: Walls

-

Motion by Tru: iesch to app e agefic econdéd by Treasurer Gambka.

Motion by Trustee Miesch'to approve'the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Gambka, iller, Scheib-Snider

NO: None

ABSENT:  Walls

3. Presentation: None

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: {limit comments to 3 minutes)

Julius Stern: Addressed the board: Noted the attorney bill arrived late in June. Discussed the
NOCFA vacancy not being filled within the required 90 days. Stated three (3) attorneys

have stated that ex-employees should be ineligible for the NOCFA board.

Page Lol 4 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING

son-Call, Scott & Autumn

Juby 12, 2023



48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89

90
91
92
93
94
95

Dan Johnson: Addressed the board: Discussed the NOCFA appointment. Stated Dianne Scheib-
Snider was fired from NOCFA in 2008 for cause and did not inform the Rose Township
nor NOCFA boards. Noted it has been 114 days since Dianne resigned from the NOCFA
board.

Linda Watson-Call: Addressed the board: Believes it would be detrimental to NOCFA to appoint
Supervisor Scheib-Snider to that board.

Will Love: Addressed the board: Discussed an unfinished business itemn that was removed from
the agenda- OLSHA not being a contract. Supervisor Scheib-Snider responded that she
did not seek out any information and she will discuss it with him after the meeting since
it is not on the agenda. Mr. Love stated it should have been on the agenda under
unfinished business. He also stated that the OLSHA contract situation needs to be sorted
out. Clerk Miller stated that HAYA has no contractigither. Mr. Love stated he wants
everything to be even across the board-equal foF everyone. Supervisor Scheib-Snider
stated that if someone wants to do the ho he has no problem doing it. Mr.
Love stated Supervisor Scheib-Snider is p“'é
residents of Rose Township. Supervi
the supervisor.

Sandi Villarreal: Addressed the board: Sta
NOCFA board. She has always been‘fa
department.

5. Public Hearing: None
6. Unfinished Business: N

7. New Business:

 fiscally responsible to our taxpayers and for the FY 2023
A Budget'is $1,242,377. And | want to serve on the NOCFA board in

'ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2023-14

- RESOLUTION

TO APPOINT TOWNSHIP BOARD MEMBER TO
N.O.C.F.A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, two (2) Rose Township Board members are to be appointed to the North Oakland County Fire
Authority (NOCFA) Board every four {4} years and a vacancy has occurred,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the appointment

of Supervisor Dianne Scheib-Snider to the NOCFA Board to serve a partial term from July 2023 and
expiring Novemher 2024.

Page 2 of 4 ROSE TOWRNSHIP REGUEAR BOARD MEETING huly 12, 2023




96  VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miesch, Scheib-Snider

97 NO:  Miller

98 ABSENT: Walls

99
100 B. Resolve Office Space issues to Improve Progress to Better Serve our Residents:
01 Supervisor Scheib-Snider took some clerk storage space to use as a second conference room.
102

103  Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider for board to approve the supervisor to manage the new conference
104  room and workspace that | have been creating with other employees and to give the Clerk’s department a
105  week to remove her boxes that she started to put back into that office so we can use it for workspace and
106  not storage space. Seconded by Trustee Miesch.
107

108  VOTE: YES: Miesch, Gambka, Scheib-Snider

109 NO: Mitler

110 ABSENT: Walls

111

112 8. Announcements:

113

114 A. Planning Commission Meeting: August 3, 202

115 B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: August 1, 2

116 C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: August’

117 D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5

118 E. Township Board Regular Meeting

119 F. NoHaz Event: Saturday, July 22, 2023

120 Road, Orion Townshi

121

122 9. Miscellaneous Rep

123

124

125

126

127

128

129 eir hard:work. Early voting will be at Springfield Oaks. Nine days of
130 | be recruiting election inspectors and sending them a survey.

131 urer Gambka stated it was tabled until the resident gets additional
132

133 isor Scheib-Snider stated they are working on the playground at Civic
134

135 G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they are having an event July 30 from

136 1:30pm-3:30pm on historic maps with Carol Egbo.

137 H. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated she was at a transportation meeting and they
138 will be meeting with other communities and West Oakland Transportation Busing. Met with

139 SEMCOG concerning the train that biocked Holly Shores.

140  10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

141 Dan Johnson: Addressed the board: Discussed Treasurer’s comments on Chief Lintz being & part
142 of the recall. He stated Chief Lintz and Asst. Fire Chief Weil were not a part of the recail.
143 If Paul continues to slander him, they will be sued.

Page 3 of 4 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MELTING July 172, 2023




144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
158
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168

169,

170
171
172

11. Adjournment: 8:09pm

Approved/Corrected

Will Love: Addressed the board: Wants the board and residents to converse. The board shouldn’t
take space away from the clerk. People need to try to get along on the board.

Linda Watson-Call: Addressed the board: Congratulated Renee Kraft on her designation of
Certified Municipal Clerk.

Merilee Carstens: Addressed the board: By law, you don’t have to have this wall between the
board and residents. You don’t have to follow Robert’s Rules of Order and have an
interface. It's sad that you wouldn’t resolve the issue for the clerk, Supervisor Scheib-
Snider intervened stating she offered to help the clerk. '

Julius Stern: Addressed the board: Talked about the original conference room being unfinished
for three years. Questioned the supervisor assistant job description. Discussed water
coming up from the basement floor and other issues in this building not addressed.

Dan Johnson: Addressed the board: Asked Paul to produce. : tecordings and he will publicly

apologize to Paul here, at the NOCFA Board, and:itithe Tri-County Times and will

endorse every motion he makes.

the fire chief is not qua

Yabbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC Il

Page 4 of 4 ROSE TOWMSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING July 12, 2023




HIBNEOAQ HASWNIAON HIROLI0 HAHNAL4SS  1SNnan aar AN AYW “THdY HOUYWN ANYNHEEsd AdvaNyr

-sz \fl—ﬂ—g 23N ATHINOW AN ATHINCIN L3N ATHINOW 13N XTHENON JAN ATHANONW 13N ATHINOW 13N ATHINOW A3N XTHINON JHN ATHENAWN 138 KTHINGW AENM ATHLNOW 13N ATHINOW
§1'ev6°9T 00°0 Q00 000 000 ao’o GEPIR'9 GGLEEY GRGER'EL 0Z9/2°C- GgeelL 0.269'¢  §9'20E 13N
GZ098'PS 000 00°0 000 000 000 co'eF0'Sl SY¥BSS'6 SLYIE'9 0z’ 1918 g1L'80¢'S 0C'9R0'G GETLET 1N0 Qivd T¥.LOL
00°v0g°L8 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 00'€Z6'6L 00°LS6'SlL 00°08L6L 00GE8Y Qo'LFe's  00'6PL'LL 00'GL9'G Q.0Fd 8334 "WI0L
000218 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 00'SZT6'61  00°'1L96°C) 00°08.°6L 007588V 00’ Lve's  00'6FL°LL 00°619°G 4,034 TViOL
000 000 00°0 0070 000 a0 ¢ GO0 000 SNOINVITROSIN
oo'o oco 00°¢ 000 000 000 000 000 (45N} AMONNS
00+8¢ 00'06 00'sy Qo6¥ 00°¢8 0o0'¢e poo¢ 00°901 T4 HOLOYHINGD
00°980'cL 00°€GLT 00'ZBO'S 000LLL 00'ece 00'998 00'08L'c 00ZLLE $3934 TYOINVHOIN
00 LLL8 00°688'L 006258 00964 00’028 00'66¥ 00FR9‘L 00062 $334 SNIgiind
00 268'8L 00'€eZ's 00°€90'T 00°8.58°¢ 00'S5¥'1 00°80L°L 00'BFL'S O00ELET §334 WoIH103TE
ousre'Le 008526 00°/94'S 00°2/9'CL 00°28LC 00° L8582 00'9E¥'y 00622 S=34 oNITINg
00'526'C 00059 possl o0'ql8 00°G61 00'gee 00°082 0g'se MIATY NY1d 778
ETNER = e P
52°09L'Ys 000 000 0070 000 000 o8P0Sl SF655'6 SLYTLE™9 0Z'19L'8 S1'202°S 02°'960'9 §2°2.8°G aivd Tviol
0G°L9V'9 00°009'C 0S'622'C 0§LL8 05521 0g'Zez 00¥ET 068G Joexuod Jod JOUO
00°00%'8 ao'ooz’l 00002'L 00°002°L 00002’ 00°00Z°L 00°002'L 00002t HANIVIHY
gleel'e GLLRs' 09'L¥e L 06°.68 gsvLe’lL 06'68L S6°L¥8 0L°6L0°L TYOINYHOAN
00'¥F1'9 SO6F3'L SZ'Le0'l §l'GlT 580291 0£'0s¢ 057162 QL Vel ONIBNMId
00°'1£9°€l . Gg'Z02'C gL/e0'c 00998l 0£°S2T'Z SPglT' L G9°2e6'l GPBRSP) WOIELOATE
00°686°0L 005102 00028’} 00'eSL' 00'5ee’l 00°00¢°L 0009g'L 00016 ONITTING
100 divd
68tV 0 ] 0 ) (H 4 [41" ¢l <9 98 3174 PA: LS TVL0L
€0l 4] al 0] Gi 6 0L 19 TYOINYHOIN #
09 gl L £ 9l ¢ e ) ONISNNT &
151 Ge L C oe Ll 0c 21 TrOLOT T #
69l L 9C 22 74 0% ¥2 ¥l SNITING #
SNOLLOTJSNI
£0e 0 0 0 o 0 8y 8¢ 9¢ 9 gl ¥ 74 viol
€9 . : rA 9l 9 4 G 5 £l TYOINVHOIW
a7 : : ¥ TSI 4 o] e z L g Z DNIGNMTTL
€9 1z L oL S ¥ 9 6 TYORLOT =
b 0 0 0 L 0 0 0 SV ISN OV
LG 5 Ll L L1 g 9 4 A ONIQTING
Pl il a3nssi SLIAYA

S1VI1OL " AON = £90— | 498 oNv anr N AVIA Hdv YN gdd Nvr

"Ld=3d ONIATINg AdLA €202 dIHSNMOL 3S0Y




HIGWIAON

aNnr A¥i “ddy HOMR Advnyaag AUVONYT H3sW3oad HIBOLIO yIgndLd3s snoany ATnr

I3IN >..._ﬂ—<m..f 12N AJHINOW 23N ATHENOW 3N ATHINGH JIN ATHENOW 13N AHANDNW LIN ATHINGN LaN AMHINORN 15N ATHINO® 13N ANHINOW JEHN AHLNOW 1= AHENOW 13N ATHINO®
G8'¥28'9 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 SEP.IRY 13N
Soera'el oG°¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 GO'8y0'clL LNO divd Tv10L
00'c2B6l 000 000 000 000 00°0 Q00 Q0'Q Q00 000 000 000 00°ET6'6L  GOTHSTI4 TWIOL
00'cZ6°61L 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 0G0 000 000 000 000 0070 000 00°¢es'6lL G034 TVLOL
000 00°0 SNOANYTIIOSIN
000 00°0 (4SN) ANANNS
00°06 00'08 34 HOLOWHINGD
00'86.°2 00°€SZ'Z  S334 TYOINYHOIW
00'6£8°L 00'6ER'L $334 ONIgWMd
002’ 00°€E8's ST YIIHLOT
00'85E'6 00°95¢'8 §334 ONIdTING
00°05% 00068 MIINTY Ny 1d T18
CQIAEOTY $334
G9"8F0°Cl 00’0 00 00°0 0070 00°C 000 000 000 00°C 000 000 59°3k0'sL aivd TvioL
000092 00009z PN Jad Jeyn
00°00¢'L 00062’ HINIVITY
GlL'L8S'T GL1L8G'C TOINVHOIW
GO'6P8'L GO6¥2’L DNIEWNATd
S8'Z08°C $8'208'2 TYORLOTE
006102 00°510'Z oNIgHNg
LNO avd
4% 0 0 0 0 ] 0 1] 0 0 0 0 rA R L0l
0g oc TWOINYHOIIN 2
9l gl ONIEWN 1 #
Gg Ge TWOIMIOTT #
LE Le ONITING #
SNOILDIJSNI
8% 0 0 i (] 0 0 0 H 0 0 it 14 TWLOL
47 ZL TYOINYHOIW
14 ¥ DN
4 1z WORLOT T3
0 ‘ 0 S 38N DY
L L ONITTING
a3anssi SLTd

SIvVIiOol NAr AYIN qUdv AN g3 NV 23da AON 100 d3s onvy q10r

"1d3d ONIJTINE LA TvISid ¥2/¢202 dIHSNAMOL 3S0d




0 L L Lb 9 9 ¥ L

D
[+~
(=]
o
&

STVIOL

(200M) TaNVYL ¥V108

(ANNCHS} STINYA ¥V 105

Qo= TYILLNIQISI

M3IN TV LNZqISTH

NOLLIGAY TVILNIAISTY

Hivday

HO3HOd

§700d

SNYVY 3704

O8N

JNOH 20N

IVIdLSnan:

HOVYD

HiYTY T4

ANIWISYL HSINIS

OnN=Ea

poisE(n|

LUINN-OANOD

QO TYIDEININGD

MIN TVIOHINNOD

NOLLIOQY TYIoY3IWWOoD

Fccvﬁwmvcwcothcﬁﬁ'ﬁﬂwc
b
bl

i

S IUNLOMYLS 38N OV

STVIOL 230 AON 120 d3S 9NV INT NAT AVIN ddV dVIN 934 Nvr

diysumo] esoy / NMOAMVINE LINY3d ONIaTING €20e




\LLY: . .
N o Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors

Minutes of June 1, 2023

\\%1" 4

Hylly Arga

Beregthang Farlos
T oMty eacdvemant

Meeting called to order at 3:30 pm by President Tena Alvarado

Members Present: Tena Alvarado, Cherie Monette, Nancy Hanks, Teresa Blaska, Margaret
Bloom, Leslie Osmon, George Kullis

Others present: Tasha Hanson, Linda Blair

Agenda: A motion was made to accept the agenda as presented by Teresa Blaska, second by
Leslie Osmon. Motion Carried

Secretary’s Report Motion to accept the secretary’s report as presented by Nancy Hanks,
second by Cherie Monette. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report: The treasurer’s report for May, 2023 was shared. There were no
deposits. Total expenses of $2133.46. The ending balance is $38436.43 in the general
account. The payroll account has a balance of $11543.05. Nancy also shared that the
Worker's Comp. policy was reinstated at a cost of $211. Motion to accept report from Teresa
Blaska, support from Cherie Monette. Motion Carried.

Case Worker’s Report: There were 6 new cases for May. There were also 9 information and
referrals. There are a total of 51 cases to date.

COMMUNITY REPORTS
Groveland Township: Vacant

Holly Township: George Kullis shared that there will be a special meeting on 6/3/23 to
interview for their deputy clerk position. Township hall will be moving to a new location.

Rose Township: Absent
Springfield Township: Absent
Village of Holly: Absent

Holly Area Schools: Linda Blair — The elementary schools are preparing for field day and fifth
grade celebrations. Blessings in a backpack — Blessing has packed 13,320 bags of food this
school year.

Police Liaison — Absent

Holly Chamber of Commerce — Cherie Monette — Nothing to report. Next meeting will be held
at the American Legion on 6/9/23, $10.00 per person.

Standing Committees

A. Skill Building — 4 applications received totaling $410.00



B.

C.

D.

Youth Recognition — Cherie Monette shared that $247.18 was spent on the event
with approximately 60 people attending. The event was well received

Camp - 6 applications have been received totaling $1125.00. Tena is currently
working with one additional family. They are currently looking at camp choices.
HAYA Scholarship — Teresa Blaska shared that one scholarship was awarded in
the amount of $1000.00.

Old Business

A.

HHS Awards Assembly — Tena Alvarado attended and awarded the one HAYA
scholarship.

Car shows — Popcorn sign-up has been shared, need volunteers for set-up.
Memorial Day parade — Parade went well. Several teens volunteered and passed
out candy. Linda Blair & Tena Alvarado placed HAYA wreath at cemetery.

Teen Block party — Event will be held on 6/9/23 at Crapo Park from 7-9 pm. Tena
Alvarado & Linda Blair will volunteer for popcorn and games.

Pride Day — Event heid on 6/10/23 at Lakeside Park. HAYA will not be participating
due to lack of volunteers available.

New Business

A.

Renaissance Festival — Fundraising opportunity available, will need minimum of 10
volunteers. :

Office Printer — Office printer not working properly. Will get several prices on new
printer for replacement.

Board meeting in July — Board meeting for July is cancelled.

D&O insurance — Nancy Hanks has been in contact with Liz Csizmadia regarding
getting a copy of the policy. Have not received policy copy at this time. Nancy will
continue to follow-up.

Secretary Hours — HAYA secretary will not be working in office from 6/19/23 —
7/21/23 due to lack of HAYA business. Will resume normal hours on 7/24/23.

Meeting adjourned at 4:54 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Teresa Blaska



BL°G6 GE°ES 8T°60T §8°60Z°1 00°€92°1 STKEL TIOWAYL 000-STL~TOT~T0T
000 00°0 00-0 00°0 00°0 FONVANSNI HITYHH 0O0-FOL-TOT-TOT
£6°56 0S°L89 00°GLE'T 05°218°ST 60005797 SEOYM-SATISOAL C00-Z0L-T0T-T0T
sEEISOYL ~ t01 adea
00°D 0070 0070 000 0070 coo adsa Telol
0G°0 000 060 00°0 00°0 IDIO0Md SNOTIVAONEY HOIZIAQ dMI 100-0L6-000-T0T
00°¢ 00°0 000 00°0 00" 0 A¥IING TNIIYED 000-0L6-000~-T0T
o000 3dsqg
saan3Tpuadxy
70701 (0L E¥T’6P) 89°'L16°GH OL*GTL 69271 QorzLsstz’t SENNTATY TYIOL
YOTPCT  (QLTEFT'6F) 89°LT6'C¥ 0L 81IL'592 T 00°ZLE9TZ'T 000 3dag Te3cl
00°0 000 coo 000 000 SHAISNTEL 000-669-000-T0T
£1rzg A S A 0070 L5°gc8’6 00°000°2T SLNTRESENTHIEY NOILOETH Z00-069-000-T0T
00" 0 00°0 oo 00" 0 00°0 SI4IE0T NOILDITIOD IES T00-069-000-T0T
60°86 GZ 6LT 000 GL° 022’6 0O 00% ‘6 FE XYL TOCHDS YEWHNS 000-069-000-T0T
000 goto 0070 00°0 fofo Rl SYVEA ¥OT¥d WOYd ZONIARS 000-989-000-T0T
00°0 00" 0 0o g 0G0 G0 0 SIIIEOTI XEANOS Co0-589-000-T0T
00°90 000 00°0 000 00" 0 FONETYE aNQd SFY WOHZ SNOIIYI¥d0odddy T00-089-000-10T
TG GWE  [ZE"ZYE'PT) 00-000°2T ZETT96'FT 0000001 FHOOKI dEHIO 000-089-000~T0T
86766 00T 00-SF0‘Y 00°G¥0 ‘¥ 00°9%0°% SEII NOTIIVELSINIHGY OYs 000-8L9-000-10T
66766 PT0 0c 0 98°965°Z 00" L6G'E SIdIE0ME TOUINOD ISEd 000-9L9-000~T0T
000 000 0070 ooTo 0070 SHOTINYUTHINGD 3 SNOILYNCQ 000-SL9-000-T0T
1£°96 £1°66L°€E BE-G88 7L LB 00Z'66 00°000°€0T SLATZEOTE ESYET YEMCL 000-695-000-TOT
00°0 00008t 000 oJopla] 00°005’T SAIIIYACY ONY INEE 000-899-000-10T
LZ LB Z8°992°C 600 8T°5£L'08 06" 000’Es SIATEDMI AL HETEED 000-499-000~T0T
000 000 000 0070 000 SSED0Y CHEONVHNE ALNMOOD 000-599-000~10T
ST*SGT  (88°9BLET) GG ZE0‘ET 98" 98L"8E 00-000°52 SANEQIAIO 3 ISEIIINT 000-799-000~T0T
00°00T  (00°LT) 0gto 00" LT 00°0 ANNTATS SEILTAILOY MMYd 000-£99-000~TCT
0070 00°00S 000 00°0 00° 00§ STINTLITINOS ANY SHMIJ 000-569-000-T0T
000 800 0070 000 000 SHTYS~SHOTANES ¥H0Z HOEYHD 000-2%2-000-T0T
L ET 00°06v°’¢E 00°058 00°04% 00T 000°Y SHEA NOII¥SITAdY ONINOE 000-0T8-000-T0T
£C7ET 00"009°z oo 00 00T 00°000°¢E HHI NOISIALG QNYT 000-609-000-T0T
00°0 00°005°T 000 00°0 00005 T SEEI $TYIAAY JC QEYOHE 000-809-000-T0T
0o 0 00ro00s’z 000 00790 00°005°E SEEI NOTSSIWWOD ONINNYIL Co0=~L09-000-T0T
000 00°0 000 00" 0 oo TYIDEAS-SEOTANES HINNYIL 000-909-000-T0T
0070 a0° o 000 00" 0 0070 FHOONI LNYED 000-065-000-T0T
0070 00°90 00 0 00" ¢ 00-0 SININAYL / SINTWISHASHIET LOELO¥d 000-885-000~T0T
£6°80T (66°S8T'¥¥%) 00" 0 66°£00289 00°8T8'LED ONTEYHS ZANIANT 0T0-%45~000~T0T
00°0 00°0 000 0070 000 FOANTASY NYId HAOSTE NYDTHIEHY 000-825-000-T0T
00" 0 00008 000 (oTeRls] 00°008 SESKEDIT 90d 000-LLF-000-TO0T
007081 {00°00%} oo-0 00° 009 00°00% SIIFMEE JEHIC 090-9LF-00C-T0T
0o o 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°T SATI NOLIOHTIOD QMY SHIITYNHJ 000-S¥%-000-TOT
000 007000t 00" 0 00°0 00°000°T X¥I AIGEd0¥d NYEL SEHIO-SEXUL 000-£2¥-000~T0T
000 000 060 00°0 000 XYL ALIEIONd TYNOSHMEd dIY¥aNn 000-02%-000-T0T
5L 66 04L°69L SL V0T ‘8 QETIRLIZLE 00°TIG‘ETIE SNOIIOETION XYL INEIHMOO 000-0T%-000-T0T
000 3deq
sanusa9yd
aMRE TYIENTS — TOT puvd
agsn {(TORIONEY) TYHEON (ASYTIOEA) TSYEEONI  (TUIMONGY) TORON LEOA0NE dACNINY NOTILETEDSHAT WEARAN TD
100 % FORETYE £20Z/0£/90 HINOH £Z0Z/0E/90

ITEVIIVAY

LZ/T :abeg

d0d ALIAILOY

HONYTYE QIX

dTHSNMOL HES0¥ 904 I¥04¥d FYALIANEAXHE ANV INNEAEY

£Z-¢Z0T

£C0¢/08/90 DNIANA dOIvVEd

dm1, osow €0
TEINTT Z2SN

WY 1¢:0T £20Z/€0/80



00°00T 0070 06°LEE’S 00 080°P9 0005099 SEASYM-TITTD 000~2Z0L-STZ~T0T
WD - §1Z 3ded
8T°T0Z (PT L6S79%) T SEL72TT AR AN 00"8E0 798 ¥OSSEASSY - 607 1deg Telel
000 00" 0 000 000 00" 0 SHOTIETE0SENS/ ONIIEHEN/ SEOU 000-0£8-602-~T0T
00" 0 0070 0gto 000 [slopae} SADIAYES SACENYITIDSIN 100~208-602-T01
g1°T0Z (P27 LES'9G) ¥z GEL’CIT ¥ZTGELIZIT 00°8£C 9S8 HOSSASSY- TYALDTIINGD 000-208-602-10T
00"0 jeJolu1] 0070 00°0 00°0 SEITAJNS 000-92L~602-T0T
0070 co*o 00°0 00°'0 0o 0 GEH/YOTE HEAQTINI 000~-6TL-602-T0T
000 00" 0 000 00°0 0070 SEOTANHES TYOIMETID 0T0-20L-602-T0T
000 0070 00°0 000 0C°0 HNISSASSY-SEOTALES TUNOSEIE 000~Z0L-602~T0T
¥ossHEssyY -~ 602 adag
88°£2 Ly ELTTL ZLST €5°92£7¢E 00° 006 ‘€6 SNOILDETE - T6T 3ded Te30d
00" 0 00°000°2 00-0 oC- 0 00"000°‘e SESYHIAL INIRAIN0F TTYNS 000-EL6-T6T~TOT
000 00-0 0o o 00°0 0870 AVTILAO TYIIYD Q00-0L6-T6T~T0T
00" 0 00°000°6Z [slolv} 000 00 000 ‘Se FONENALNTYH QNY SEIVdEd 000-0£6-T6T-TOT
82°2% T9°Qpe’E 000 6£°659°¢C 007 0007L SNIHSTTIENd ANY SNIINTEA 000-006-T6T~T0T
TE° 89 PLTOLY [ARE-2S 92°€20°T 00°006°T TO¥ITIH 090-098-T6T-T0T
00°0 00°000°E 0070 0070 00°000°€ SATHSUHHHNAR 3 SONINIVIL 000-0ER-TIBT-TOT
£5° 8% ZTEEL'S 000 BLTOLB'ZT 0otooo’ezz SEDTAYAS YOLOEASNI NOILOETH T00-Z08-T6T-T0T
S0 LE GET9E07°S 0o0°0 GLTE98°T 00 000’8 SEOIAYES (HIDTLINOD 000-208-T6T~TOT
000 00°0c0’s 00" 0 0070 00700079 ASNEIRE OMITIEHR 000-6CL-T6T-T10T
000 007000271 0070 0070 go-aoe’‘et SHSNHAIRE NOILDWIH FIGYAsYNarizy 000-82L-T6T-TOT
9L %¢ §9°96T°S 060 SETENB'T 00000 ‘L SHIIIZNS 000-92L-T6T-T0T
0070 000 0070 00" 0 0070 MR/ YOTE HAX0TdNI-SHOLLOUTE 000-STL-TBT~T0T
0070 co"e 00°90 000 0o 0 SEIIAYES TYNOSHES 000-20L-I6T~T0T
SNOIZDETE - T6T I8¢
E1°¥6 9L TEE’D $1°695°9 ¥z LLYTOT 00°6087L0T ¥OSTAMHEINS — TLT 3dea Teloq
LO 6T £6°€90°T LD 9EY LOT9EY 00°00%5°T HONYMOTIY HOYETIH D0C-098-TLI-TOT
9£°9 62°LBT 00" 0 TL°2ZT o0- ooz SEITII0S 000-92L-TLT~TO0T
000 00-o0Z 000 0070 60002 SESNEIXE CUSYNARIMI 000-TZL-TLE-T0T
0o 001 (g1-0} 9L EES 275079 00°G0P ‘9 LNIWNEI T ITE 0D0-8TL-TLT-TOT
BZ E6 GETTITE 89 "68¥F §9°TTL'S 00 %Z1'9 SHXYL TIOMXYd 000-STL-TLT-TOT
9198 TEHPET {98 4,267 T) 69°G8%‘T1 00" 0EE‘ET ADNYEINSNI HITYHH 000-FP0L-TLTI~TOT
65°E8 00"529°¢ 00°00E°T 00°GLE'ET 00-00079T INYLSISSY HOSIA¥IANS 000-£0L-TLT-TO0T
00°00T 0ot o 0G LEE’S 00°080°%9 00 0S80 ¥9 SESYM-MOSIAEHINS 000~Z0L-TLT-TOT
¥OSIANEINS - TLT aded
PE° 56 08606 89°LI9’T 0% £0978T 00"€TS 6T SHFLISO¥I ~ TOT 3dag TE3}OCL
000 00°0CT 00" 0 00°0 00" 00T ADMEMOTTIV EOVITIH 000-098~T0T-T0T
000 000 000 00790 000 89114408 000-9ZL=T0T-T0T
00" 0 0070 (sToRls] 000 00°0 SASNEIXHE CHOHNEHNIFI BO0-TZ2L-TOT~TOT
£8°66 GL" 89 Q6" LET §2°186°T 00°0G69°T INAHNTI I LA 000-8TL-TOT-T0T
saxnyTpuadxy
aNod TYNENES - T0T PUd
agsn {(TORIONTY) THIHON (ASYHIIOHEA) HSYFEONI  (TURIONEY) TERON IADa0d THANIRY NOIIETEDSHAC WHARAN TS
1909 % AONYTEY £Z0Z/0£/90 HINOH EZ0E/0E/90

ATEVTIVAY

Le/e :obeg

BOE ALIAILOY

IONYTYE LA

IR AAA VA

£Z202/0E/50 ONIONE dqOIdEd

dIHSNMOL ISCY d0i LE0dEE FENLIONAIXE ONY HONAAEA

dmy, @809 gQ
HENT] X950

RY TZ:0T EZ0Z/E0/8C



L9 L8 F8°66E°L 6% FFL'S 9T %719 °2S 00" ¥I0'0Y SUNNCYD ¥ DNIQIIONE - §9%2 3ded Tesel
0070 0c 0 00°0 ¢o-0 000 IONYNEINIYH ALITIOWI~IOOY-UEAYEST Z00-0£6-592-10T
000 00°0 000 00°0 0070 FONUNSINIYHR ALITIOVA-LNNOOOY THANESTI T00-0£6-592-T0T
EFLL ¥Z EZTL LY BZT'E 9L 9LLTT Q0-000‘gE HONYNALNIVH GNY SEI¥dEd 000~0E6-592-T0T
LL7Z0T  (E2°5GT) BB LLS £Z°6ST 6 00" 00g’s SUITLITITO 000-026-58EZ-T0T
SE"6L 9Z°ZL GL"ZE VLOLLZ 00°0%E AONYMOTTY HOYITIH 000-098-5%2-10T
£6°8 LZ708¢ 000 €L76E 00" 00F $RITEANS ONICTING 000-52L-592-T0T
800 00" 0 00°0 goto 0g°0 SESNEIXE JISUOATHIEY 000-TZL-692~-T0T
€o-ooT {250} 96 LZT ZETGES T 00-GES’T IHENEE TIET 000-8TL~892-T0T
LB 66 ¥E"0 6BTLE 99°FLT T 00°SLT'T SHXYL TIOUAYd 000-ST4L-592~T0T
0060 000 000 00" 0 00" 0 FONTIASNI ELTEEH 000-¥0L-592-T01
00°00T (2570 PGT6LE'T 25 PSEST 00 PSE’ST INFHASYNYR SEILITIOVNA 000~€0L-5992-T0T
00°0 oo 000 0070 00°0 sAs¥M NYIQOISOD 000-20L-592-T0T
SANACED ¥ DNIQTINE -~ 697 3deg
T0°66 LZ B6E’T T9°LIF 6 £LT958 6ET 00" TEE'IPT WAANSYTIL ~ £52 3deq Tei0L
£6°68 ZZ TILI QIS8T BL"82G°T 00 00L"T AONYMOTTE HOYITIR 000-098-E%2Z~10T
0070 0o o 00°0 000 00°0 §uI13408 000-92L-E4E2~T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00" 706 00 P0S SHSNEAXE JASUNERIM 000-TZL-EGE~TOT
00°00T  {¥F°0) ZT°6L8 PFTT0S 0T 00" T0S 0T TN £ 000-8TL-E62~10T
897017  (0E"GET} 0g°089 0E°89T’8 00"gE0’8 SEXYL TICHAYd 000-STL-E52-T0T
FE16 TG 86E°T {LO-0%07T) 67 TFT'FL 00°006°ST HONYMASNI HITYEH 000-50L-£52-T0T
00°00T T $STETR'E 2L T96 0p 00" E86°0% SEOYM HHEASYEIL ALOLEd 000-E0L-E£G2-T0T
00°00T 00" 0 05 LEE'S 00" 050°%9 00°0S0 %9 SEOYM YTIONSYHIT 000-20L-£52-T0T
ymynsvmar — £g52 adaa
86°66 0E"0 000 0L LEG'T 00°8E6°T MITATE J0 Qu¥0s - LyZ 3ded TRiol
000 000 00" 0 00" 90 000 TONYMOTTY FEOVATIR 0C0-098-L%2-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 ONINIVIL 000-0£8-L52-T0T
8L 66 0E£"0 00°0 0L LET 00°8€T SEXYL TI0NIYd 000-STL-L%2~TOT
Q0°00CT goto Q0" 0 007008°T 00700871 SHOYM-MHATIATS 10 d9 Q00-20L~-L¥2-T0T
METIATY 30 QEuod - L¥2 adeqg
8E°Z6 80 T¥E 1T 00°089°TT 26 TLF LET 00" ET8’8BFT WEETD - §TZ 3ded Te3ION
8E- 8L vevzE 8L°0E9 98 GLT T 00°006°T FONYMOTTY EOWETIN 000~098-5T2-T0T
0G°0 00°0 00°¢ 000 2070 HII0V SEOIAYES QHIOTIINCD 000-208-5T2-T0T
5L 8L 00058 00°0 00°08T°¢E 00" 000°% AVLTIONS ONIaIo0ET 000-T08-5TE-T0T
00-o 00 00€ 0070 00" 0 00°00€ §HAIT4dNS 000-92L-5TZ~T01
00°0 03°00€ 0070 0070 co-o0g SESNEIXE JESINGWNITE 000-TZL-GTZ~TOT
00 EOT  (FF°GTIE) Z1°6L8 PE9T80T 06°T06°0T INEHEE T LA 000~8TL-GTZ-T0T
FE"T0T  {9078TT! FARE XA 90" LT6°8 00"66L'S SEXYL TTOUXVI D00-STL-STE~TOT
00001 0o 00" 0oL 00 00F’8 000098 AONTEINSNI HITYEH 000-F0L-CTE2-TOT
0070 00" 00070T 000 00°0 00°00070T SHOYM WHETD ISSY EWIL 19Y¥g TO0-E04-G12-T0T
007 00T ¥Z°0 86 E€TF’E 9L°296 0V 00" €96 '0F SHOYM M¥ATD AI0AZEA 000-£0L-CTZ-T0T
- ssanlTpusdyy
ONAE TYEENES - TOT Pung
aasn (TNORTY} THIREON (ISYTIDEA) ISYMIONT  (TEOHEONTY) TYHION IE900nd QHANIHY NCILATHOSEa HITHRON 19
1909 % FONYTHH £E0E/0E/90 HINOW £€Z02/0€/90 £Z-ZzZ0T
TTETIIVAY ¥0A ALIAIZOY FTONYTYY QLK

€202/0E£/20 ONIQNA dOT¥EL

LZ/E tabeg

dTHSNMOL FS0¥ Y04 IHOJHY MUNLIANEJIXE ONY HONIATE

dmI =509 :€d
HENHE d88(]
WY TZ:0T £€20Z/£0/80



(oToRdlv] 0670 0070 oo 000 3SIH-SYAISNYEL 000-666~062-T0T
SONNT ¥FHIO 01 SYHISNYEL - 062 3daa
65768 16°8T270¢ zg-eg9g’sE 60°886'ELT 00" LO0Z ¥ET SADTAYHES TYEENED - 682 3deq TwioL
97 LT 1%°628 0o 66 %LT 007000°T SHASYHOENd INIWAINDH TIVHS 000-ZL6-682-T0T
peE"00T  (2L°68) ZLTTIB'VZ ZL 680 °0E 00700008 NOTIVAONZE TIVH dML T00-0.6~682-T0T
000 000 000 0o 0 0" 0 A¥ILN0 TYLIAYD 000-0L6-682~T0T
oo-o 000 0070 000 0070 MOYEHEIUYHD XYL 000-956-687-107
00" 1T 84L°8GT'T 00°0 ZZTEWT 00 ZoE’T SNOANYTIEDSIH 000-556-68Z~T0T
000 0070 000 00° ¢ 0e-o FONYNTINIYHN TYEANIS/L00Y AIAIESHY T00-0£6-682-10T
0090 0070 00 o 00" 0 00°0 FONYNTINIYW/EI¥dTd INZRIIADE FITAAO 000-0£6-682-T0T
0070 0070 oc-o 00°0 Q000 INFRASUNSHNINE ATEIIONAE] WaH 000-GZ6-68Z-T0T
00" 00T {0%-0) 0070 0% 6L0'%2 00°6L0°%2 EDMOSNT 000~-0T6-682-101
T8°L0T (00 0GF) 00816 00 012’2 00°08L's DNTHSINGNE ONY SNIINTYA 000-006-682-T0T
86780 (P9 TLE) LZ2°629 FORLLS 00 00g’s SINIRAYd ESYTT 000-858-682-T0T
56°16 2T 8BIL £Z ESL QL7 TIBL L 00 00S‘8 SENOHATTAL 000-058-682-T0T
9¢£°88 89°960°2 29°9¢2Z 2ETG06ST 00" 000 ‘8T SENC GNY ONINTHEL 000-0E8-68Z-T0T
000 000 0oo 0070 0G0 AYLLINACD INGCD SOSNID 000-2T18-682~10T
00" L 00°GEE’T 000 00°GLT’T 00°008°2 NOITYOIAIAOD 000-608-682-T0T
19709 2L T8T’T §7°TEE 8Z°8T8’T D0°000°€E ASNIIXE FONTNAINIEHN VILOJROD 000-808-68Z-T0T
000 000 00°0 00" 0 0070 SNIINGODDY SHDIAYES TYNOISSIICEd 000-L0OB-68EZ-T0T
0oto Qo-oono’s 000 0070 00" 000’8 SLIDEIIHOEY SEDIANES TYNOISSEIOHMd 000-S08-68¢-T0T
067 L6 05°L8T 0G6-Z96’T 05 2TE L 00°00E’L SHEI AENIOLIY 000~¥08-682-T0T
SP6¥ 00 FR0Y 000 00°956°¢€ 0o-o00‘s SHOIAYIS JLLOAROD 000-£08-68Z~10T
9L P6 £9°02T 95°9%¢ LE"6LT'E op-oce’e SHDIAMES TIISEIM 000~208-682-T0T
00" 00T 00" 0 00" 08F 00°L96 12 00°L96°1T SHOTAYMES TYALOYIINGD 000-T0R-682-T0T
oo 00°000°s 000 000 00°000°S SHSNAIXH DNITIVH 000-62L~682-T0T
PE-GPT {80 S6EE) AT TAR 8029801 DO-LeZ L HSNEANT NOIIDETTIOD XYL JENHOS 000-82L-682-T0T
FLO00T (6T LEZTY IO FEC’T BT LZE'LT 00002 LT EOTAZC-SHTI1IdNS 000-8ZL-682~T0T
000 Qo0 0070 0070 co C SHXYL LNSHACTINANN 000-6TL-68E~T0T
000 0070 0o 0 00" 0 oot SHAA NIRAY/INIHEIIIES 100-8TL-68¢~T0T
00°0 0070 000 00°0 0070 INAHRTII L 000-8TL-682~10T
000 0o o 0070 8070 000 SHUKYL TIOYAYd 000-STL~682-T0T
000 600 (sToRlls] e 0 000 SEEI NOIIVILSINIHIY WIH TCO-P0L-682-T0T
onTooT 000 VLTBORT 0025 LT 00°2€5 LT IONTINSNT HITYEH 000-F0L~6BZ-TOT
0o 00"0 00°0 pg-o 600 INMNQDTY EHYM GHAHISHI TOC-EQL-6BZ-T0T
0Cc-o 0070 0o 0 000 0070 SEOTAMNS LI HSOAOH NI 000-20i-682~T10T
STOTAYNES TYEANED - 587 3deq
0070 0070 co-C 000 000 INEANETACD/NOTIYONAYE 2IT9nd - L§Z 3dsd Telol
i e 000 0G0 00" 0 Q00 FSNTIXE FOVETIH 234 000-098-482~T0T
0’0 000 Q00 0c- o0 0070 ST /ADYLS0d 000-62L~LBEZ~-T0T
000 060 000 000 00" 0 SAITE4NS DA 000-92L-L82-T0T
000 0070 GO0 000 00" 0 SHSNTAXH CHSENENIEY 000-TZL-L82-T0T
000 000 00" 0 000 co"0 IHRAWNTIT LTI 000-8TL-£B8E-TOT
0670 Q00 0070 00°0 0070 SHXYL TIOEAYd 000-§TL~LBE~TOT
00°0 0070 00" 0 00" 0 00" 0 EONYEASNT HITYIH 000-90L-L82-T0T
0070 0070 000 0070 00" 0 JOIVILSINIHGY D3d 000-Z0L-L8Z-T0T
INTRFIIACY/NOIIVONAYE 2ITdad - .82 3dsq
saInlTpusdey
QNAd TYIENES - T0T pund
azsn (THREONTY) TERION (ASYMEOEA) ESURMONT  (TYRMONEY) TYRION Ia9and JEANARY NOILIdI¥D8Ea WEEAAN 19
o049 % HAONYIVE £202/0E/50 HINOR £Z0Z/0E/30 AT AANA
ATEVIIEAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONTTYE ALA

dmI 280y €]
TANTYH - I98(
WY TZ:0T E£20Z2/€£0/80

€20Z/0E/90 SHNIONE CJOTYEd

LZ/ % iabeg JIHSNMOL d80d dod IMOoduyd HHQLIGNIIXE aNY HONEATT



000 0070 00" 0 0070 0070
00°0 00°0 000 0070 GO0
00" 0 00°0 00°C 0070 G600
00°0 0070 000 00°0C 00°0
0E" €€ Z0°9% 000 86°22 0069
i3 A1) 00°00% 00°0 00°00% 00°006

N,
68709 6£°22679T 05°2ET'Z 18- Zre’sz 00692 ET
0070 G0 0 0070 000 000
00°0 000 0070 000 00°0
0070 000 0070 000 0070
0070 0070 5070 00°0 00" 0
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000
0070 0o o 00" o 00°0 000
000 00°0058°% 000 000 007 00G’F
000 0070 000 0670 0G0
5§97 2E ¥0°Z0T'0T Z6°905G 96 L68'F 00°000°6T
00°0 00°0 0070 000 0070
000 0G0 000 00°0 60" 0
L6 00T (26°GT) 9T 8ET 26°LG9T 00" ZH9 T
¥9°G8 L8768Z 0L 50T ET°907'T COTZPR T
0070 00°0 o0 0070 000
00° 00T 0% 0 ZLIRE'T 09°08BS5'9T 00 T85 ‘9T
ST'9F% 00 00T’Z 000 00°008°T 06-006°E
ZLIS LY EEY 'S YL O0ET’ST £CT8LETL D0 TZB'LL
0070 0070 £o- o 000 600
2T %6 ¥PTOLT 08 %52 86 6CL'T 00°0606°T
££788 L9769Z9 2L 60T ET EEFST LY 00 ¥ZLIES
co- o 0070 00°0 000 0070
000 00°0 00°0 00*o 00°0
T0°00T (02" 0} 0T°8TT 0z LIF’T 00°LTF L
28" 66 9g6°¢ ZT-LTT FFUG0P°T 00" 80%F°T
00°00T 0070 0005 00" 00Z‘F 00°00Z°¥
00°00T 0070 CO-TI8T'T O ZLE'FT 00 ZLTWT
00°0 00°0 oo o 000 0o-0
G0 CO0T 00°0 00°0L0’ET6 00°0LO’ETE 00 0LO’ETE
000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070
00°0 000 0070 000 0o 0
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 000
oo o 000 0" 0 00°0 o000
Q0" 00T 000 po-goLo’se o0 oLp’ee 00°0LO’SE
00°00T 00°0 000007888 00° 0007888 00°000°888

¥4z SEDIAMES AHMNEOLLY
SHEITIANE

SHSNIAXHE (ISYNTHNIET
INENTIILEE

SHNYI TTOWEAYE
YEZ-SHOTAYES TUYNOSEEL

000-708-0T%~10T
000-92L-0TF-TOT
000~T¢L-0TF-TOT
000~8TL-0TF-TOT
000~8TL-0T#-T0T
000-€0L-0T¥-T0T

erTyIddY IO TYY0d ONINOZ - 0T 3dRQ

HNINOZ ? SNINNYIA - 009 23deg T=ion

SONIIHEA ANY SHO0J

ILOOY SEDTAMES TYALIYILNOD QEANHSEY
IO0Y¥ SEDIAMES TYALOVILNCD JEA¥HSHY
SNILNOCODY SHDIA¥MES TYNOISSEICEd
SHDTAYMAS TUALDWIINOD-ILIDOY¥ QEAMESHE
SIOULTHIEY SEITAYES TYNOISSAIOWd
SEDIAMES TYNCISSHAQEd HHEHIC
SEOIAYES DNTMEENIONT

SEDTANES THOLIOVALNOD

SETIIaNs

SHSNIIXHT THSHNEWNITT

INIHTII LTS

SHXYL TIOEANd

HONEASNT HLIVEH

FOLRILSINTIRUIY SNINOZ

SHOYM YENOCISSIRNOD

060-0£8-00%-10T
000-608-00%~T0T
0006-808-00F-T0T
006~L08-C0%-TOT
000-908-00%-T0T
000-508-00F~T0T
000-£08-00%-T0T
000-208-00%~T10T
000-T08-00%~10T
000-3%ZL-00¥V-T0T
000-TEL~00F-T0T
000-8TL~00%-TO0T
00C~GTL~00F-T0T
000-70L-00%-TOT
000-EQL-00%-T0T
000-¢0L-00F-TOT

ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYId - 00% 3Id=C

INFREOUOANE FONYRIGIC — T0E 3ded Telel

L80d JNYTHACYED SHILITILA
INENHOYCINT FONYNICHO-EDVHTIN
SEDIAES TYNOISSEAIOHE
SHITILNS

SHSNIIXKE UHSENTHIEA
LNERZEILEE

SHXVI TTOYAYd

HONWVAOSHI HITVEH
SADEM-LNERADIOINT DNINCZ
SHSYM FTEYLSNOD

000-02Z6-TOE-TOT
000-098-T0£-TO0T
000-208-T0e-T0T
000-92L-T0E-T0T
000-TZL-TOE~TOT
000~8TL-1T0E-TOT
000-STL-T0E-T0T
000-%0L-T0E~TOT
000-E0L~TOE-TOT
000~20L-T0E-10T

INTHEOGOANE FONYNICEO - {0f adeg

SONME SHEHLO O SENASNYEL - 067 1daa te3oel

GNOI FEALOAMLSYINT/ SNYEL
aNAd 2E4 SMEASNYIL DNILYIIIO
aROA ISKI 9079/ SITASNTIL
ogID OL SYHISNTIL

UROT AIIENTED/ SHYHJSNTHEL
QNAd TETE/ HIASNTEL

Z0F-666-062-T01
GCZ-666-062-T0T
6¥2-666-062~T01T
S¥Z-666—06C-1ICT
602-666—-082-T01
90Z2-666-062-T0T

saanarpuadry

QNOd TVIENTD -~ TCT PUNg

aEsn {(TYRRIONEY) THIHON
roag ¢ FONYIVS
TTECIIVAY
LZ/S rabeg

(ASVHEDEA) FISEIIDNT

£Z02/0E/90 HINCH

HOd ALIATLOY

(THRONEY) TEHHON

£20Z/0£/90
EONYTYE QLA

JdTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d 2d0dEY HENLTIANEIKE aNY EONIAEA

LE2ANE GHANHEAY
£¢-220¢

CZ0Z/0E/90 SNIANIT JOTIHL

NOTLITHISEd

VIGHON TO

dm], 509 :€4d
HANEY 2980

WY TZ:0T £20¢/£0/80



LQNQE TEEENED - TOT pPuUnl

GLT96 LT 8OG 0L 68°0T1'622°T £L°Z6LI00TT 00°TOE'TLTL’E STIALIONIIXE TELIOL
SE°¥8T  (ST78¥6°EL) 06°L¥6 8L S1°809 "191 00°0%97L8 INTHEDYIYH ADNAOYENE - 666 3dsg TelOL
I6°G6T (ST 8%678L) 0&°L¥6 8L ST°809 19T 00709928 SMENLIONIAXE ¥auy 000-T68-666-T0T
0o o go-o0c’s 00" 0 0pT o0 0c-0ch’s a¥A INIRHSYNYH ZONEDYING 000-068-666~T0T
INEHEIENYH AONAOEIEHE - 666 3d9d
00°00T 8070 0070 Z6 16Z2°8 00" 26278 06L 3dsg TeROL
00°00T 8070 000 26716278 00" Z62°8 SASIANES TYALIYIINOD 000-T08-06L-T0T
o6 3daqQ
A £7°C09 ' LE FSTSTT'E LE*8ZT ST 00" FEL'ES NOIIVTAOHEE ¥ §M¥¥d - TG/ 3deq T=30L
67" ET €6°409'vE S 6T0°Z LV ¥6E’S Co-ouo’ov INAWEACYART ¥avd 000-GLE-TGL-TOT
00°0 Co°0 oo 00°0 0070 MEYI-AYILAC TELIJED 000-0L6-TEL~TOT
00°00T  {(0T"0) 0070 01°260°¢€ 00°Z60°E SHILIAIIOY ¥ SHYYS0Yd 000-956-15L-T0T
Qoo o 000’€E 000 0oto 00-000°¢€ ONTMIINIONE MIvq 000-9%6-16L~T0T
00° 00T 0070 00T00T T 00 ZFe L 00°2¥9’L EONUNEINIYH ONY SYIVdm 000-0E6-TS.L~T0T
NOIIVE¥D®E ¥ §Wdv¥d - T6L 3d=d
00708 00°000°€S 00° 000G 00-0c0c’s 0000007 SEOIANES NHZILID - 099 3deQ TE3O0L
000 00°000°g 000 0070 00000 ‘S SNAZILID HOINHS 000~678-099-T0T
00°00T 000 00°000°S 00°600°S 00°000°S FONYLSISSY HINOA ATIOH 000-%¥8-099-T0T
SEOIAYES NAZILID — 099 3dag
93768 ¥0°8987G6T 08°0LY"8E 96" 8ESLET 00 LO% “EST SYHOM 2ITE0d - £9% 3dad Te3ck
000 0070007071 000 0070 007000701 HONYNIINIWH-INLOOOY QEAMESHY 000-5£6-£9%-T0T
66°66 BZ"0 00t0T9’Z ZLTG8Z'E oor99ez’c SEMALIANTAXE TOYINOD LEEd Z00-0E6—-£97~T0T
0070071 z8°0 00°0 8E€° 186728 00" 255728 AATIOTHD UYOE THAVYD T00-0£6-€8%-T0T
000 00°00070€ 0oto co°o 007000708 HONENAINIVH TY0d C00-0E6~E97-T0T
ET"ITE (GL°200702) 9T LGL 1T GL°z00‘8BE 06 000°8T A¥aQ dN-K¥ETI0 000-~8Z5-E29-10T
£9°28T (0B TET'R) S¥-899°¢ OF"TET'S 00°0060°G DNITIADHET 000-ETE-~£5F~10T
L6766 6271 6T GEY TLTL8S'F 006857 SIHSIT IEHMLIS 000-8FF-E£9F-T0T
SYMOM 0IIE0d - £9F 3dea
G9°EF Z0°8%4S 00" 0 86°2Z2% 00°698 STYEAIY X0 (¥Y0d DNINOZ ~ 0Tv 3deq Te30l
0070 0070 0o o o o 000 ONINIYEEL 3 SENd 000-0E8-0TP-T0T
saxnsTpusdzy
annd THIENID -~ TOT pund
aEsn {TURHONEY)  "TUREON (ESYTIDEAQ) FSYMIONI  (THINGONEY) THRNON 19008 QEANHNY NOTILATEDSHA FAERAN TS
I90g % HONYTHL £Z0Z/0E£/30 HINOW £202/0E/90

HTEEIIVAY

Le/9  iebed

H0d ALIATLOV

AONNTYEE QLA

£Z-ZE0Z

£20Z/0€/90 ONIANE JOIdEd

dTHSHMOL FSOY ¥0& I¥OodHd HUNLIANEAXE ONV dONIATL

dmyr 8s0yg 4G
HENEY XL9S[

WY TZ:0T £202/E0/80



SHAALTANAIKE ¥ SHANIATY O LIAN

L¥ LB (L67TS9 ‘6TT) (T2 E€6T €8T 1) (€0-LLO‘5E8) (00" 6Z2L'%GE)
SL" 985 LT 80S70L 68°0T1'622°T €LZBLI00TYZ 00 TOE‘TLT S SEAALIINTEXT TYIOL
PO %0T (0L EFT 6F) 89" LI6'GY 0L GTL'E9Z'T 00-eLsiete’t SANNEAT TYIORN
aNAd TYEENTS - TOT pund
azsn (TEHEONEY)  THHEON (ASYTIDEI) FSYMMONT  (TYRRIONSY) TYIRION IEBAnY CEUNERY HOTLATMISTEC YITHAN 19
19dg & HoNYTYE £Z0Z/0E/90 HINOK £E0Z/0E/50 £ZT-Z202
TTIVITYAY Hod ALTATIOVW TONYIVE aIX

L/t sebeg

£202/0€/20 ONIONI Q0I¥EE
JIHSNMOL HSO¥ ¥Od LH04EY FIALIANIIRE QNY dNNIATE

dm], 9509 4
HHENEYE :I28Q0
WY 1&:0T €202/£0/80



00°00T SEo 2Tz T (FE€5T7E) (gp-z212'T) 000 STINIIANTIXE ¥ SHANIARY JO IEN

LOTO0ET  {(Z0°ELT’TH 76 6LT'E Z0"TL0‘S 00" T06’E SHANLIANTEXE TYI0L

66°86 £%"6E 09°92 £G°T198°E 00" T06°€E SANNIATI THIOL

1ONAT FONYNIINIVH HAI¥I XOLIYROIAY - TOZ Pung

LOTO0ET (Z0°ELT'T) F6T6LT E Z0TPLO’S 00" T06’E STEALICNAAXE TYIOL

LOTOET {20 ELT'T) ¥6°6LTE Z0FLO’S 00°T06°E 000 3dsg TE3OL

000 0070 000 000 000 SUNAL YIHIO O SUTISNWML 000-666-000~T0Z

Ze 15t (00°6E) 00°§TT 00°§TT 0094 SOCTNYITIOSIH 000-556-000-10%

G9°62T (2O"¥ET’T) FETPS0’E ZO"6G6 'V 00°528°¢ FAONUNIINIWA 3 SUIvLEd 000~0€6-000-T0T

oo 2deg

saaniTpusded

6686 £ 6E 09°9¢ LSTE9B'E 00°I06°‘€E SEOANTATY THELOT

66°86 EP°6E 099z £57T198°€E 00" T06'E 000 3deq TRIOL

000 00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 SUEASNYEL 000-669-000-T0T

00" 00T 00 0 000 00°628°¢ 00-GEe‘s SINBWSSASSY TYINAES 000-2L9-0C0-T0Z

Z1°8% £¥"6E 0292 LS 9E 0o 9L ISTIRLNT 000-%99-000~T0Z

000 3dac

SENUSIADY

ANNE FONYNAINIYH SATHO XOLIVWOLEY - T0Z pund

aasn (THMONTY} THRRON (ASYTIOEA) HSYMEONI  (TUNONGY) THIRMON LEDANE QHANINY NOILATHOSH EEWRAN IS
1908 % HONYTEE £202/0£/90 HINOH EZ0E/0E/90 gg-2e0ze

HTEYIINAY

Lz/8  :ebeg

HOd ALIATLOY

IONYTINE dIX

dTHSNMOL ES0Y d¥0f I¥0dEY HYQLIANEIXH NV HONAAWY

£Z0Z/0€/50 SNIUNA JOI¥Ed

dm], 2809 t€C
TANTT :Z98(

WZ TZ:0T £20¢/E0/8¢C



00°00T  (QL"BZL) (20268} 0L 6TL 000 SMIALTONTINE 3 SHANZA®Y A0 IZN

19°€6 9L"LZS 0ot9z8 't XA AT YA 00"0EB’'S SHMALIANEIXE TYLOT

70°I0T  {P6°TOT) 8G"EEE P6°TE6°6 00°0£8°6 SAANTATY THICL

TONAT EONUNZINITYW SAINC ENITEAT - £0T pund

T9°€6 9L LEY 00°928°T 7220276 00°0£8°s STENITANAIRE TELIOL

T9°€8 L-LEY 0079e8°1 ¥Z-z0Z’6 CO-0EB’E 000 adag TEloL

co'0 000 000 0070 000 SHAASHYLL 000-666-000-£02

T8°E¥ 00" %G 00°9.LZ 00°9LZ 00°0£9 SACANYTTEDSIH 000~556~000-E07

T0°LE 9L ELE 000851 2 9678 0000z’ FONYNIINIVH/ SITYITE 000-0£6-000-£0¢

000 3deg

saIngTpuadxy

POTTOT  {¥6°TOT) 85 EE6 56 T1E6°6 c0-0£8’6 SEANIATI TELOL

70 T0T  (¥6°T0T} 86£E6 ¥6°1E6'6 00" 0EB’E 000 3deg Te3OJ

0070 0070 000 8070 000 SHEISITIL 000-669~000-£07

00" 00T 0070 00°00% 00°00¢°6 00" 00z2°‘s SILNTHSSESSY TYIDIAS 000-2L9-000-€07

8T 91T (¥6°10T) 8G EES 76" 1EL 00" 0ES ISTEALNT 000-¥99~000-£07

000 3dec

SoNUADY

QNN FONYNIINIYH FATIC ENITEAT - €0 PUl

agsa (TYREONEY) THEON {(ESYMIDEA) ISYTEINI  (ITYRNONTY) TVREON IE9ANE JEANERY NOII4T¥0sEa dITHON I
1908 % HONYTYE £20T/0E/90 HINOK £Z0Z/0E/90 €2-Z202

FIGVITYAY ¥0d ALIATIIOY HONYTIYHE IR

Lz/e i9beg

£702/0£/90 SONIANT COTHEd

JIESNMOL dS0Y ¥0d IHOdEd HUAIICNIIXH INY HONEAHA

dm], 8509 :d{
HANET I98(
WY TZ:07 £20Z2/E0/8¢



D0*00T  {9E°6E8'T) (86°69% 1) 9£'6E8°1 0o STANLTCNIAXE 3 SHANFATE IO IIN

00708 0L ZFPL’E 00°29L T 0£"2L5’8 00°STL 0T STIALIONTIKH IYI0L

LTI LE FE-ECE 20262 9% TT% ‘0T 00°SEL'0T SEANEAHTE 'TYIOL

IANOd INIVH IIVEL 9T - b0g pung

oot o8 0L"Z¥T'ET 007 zoL’'T 0£°zZL5'8 00 6TL 0T SEANLIANEIXT THIOL

00°08 oL evt’e 00°23L°T 0g-zZLs’s 00°STLI0T 000 adeg TEIOX

2070 000 00°0 0o o 00" 0 FAA SNTIL 000~666-000-70Z

00°00T  {o00-gIE} 00TETE 00" 21 00 o SACHANYTIADSIH 000-556-000-%02

60 LL 0L %GR ‘2 00°05%‘T 0E-09Z°8 00"STL 0T ADNENALM IR 0h0-0E6-000-70C

000 3daq

saIngTpuadgy

LT L6 PEEQE A AT 99 " TTF ‘0T 00°GTL’OT SHANEAM] TELOI

LT L6 e E0E 207262 99" TTP 0T 00"GTL 0T 000 adeg Te3ol

00" 0 00°0 000 000 00°0 HEASHNTLL 000-668-000-702

T¢°00T (9970} A A A 9% TIF 07T 00°TTF 0T SINIHSSASSY THILOAES 000-ZL9~000-%0%2

00°0 00 F0E 000 000 00" %0E TROONT TSHIITLNT 000-%$9~-000-¥702

000 2dac

SINUDLDY

QHOE INTYW TIVEL 9I€ - $0T pPuil

agsn (TEREONEY) THRHMON {(ISYTEDEG) ASYMIDNTI  (TUWHONEY) TEREON LEDANT GEANTY NOILATEDSEQ WRARON T8
1ogg % TONTIVE £Z0C/0E/90 HINOH £20Z/0E/90 £2-220¢

ATECTIIVAY

LZ/01 1obeg

g0d XLIAILOY

HONYIYE LA

dTHSNMOL ES0Y ¥CE IMOJEY THOLTIANHIXH ONY HONIAEY

€ZOZ/0E/90 DNIONE JOIrdEd

dm 92808 4
HENMY 128
WZ TZ:0T £€Z0Z/E0/8¢



00 00T (957 1G6) ZLTT8T 957156 co"0 STEALIANTIXE ¥ SEANEATE 30 LEN

£875L 61" €08 00" 71T 18°¥66°T 00°868°¢ SEINTIANEIRT THICT

¥2"I0T  {LE8F) L7962 LETS%6’E 0p868°c SEAANTARE THIOL

IINTYH FATId SWYITIIM — S0 Pund

£8°9L 61506 00°%TT 18°p66°% 00°868°¢ STENLIANIGRH TYICT

£8°9L 6L E06 00 %TT I8 %662 o0-868’¢ 000 3deq TEaCl

0Q°0 000 000 00"0 00°0 HIASHTIL 00C~666-000-50¢

00°00T (00°%TT) 00" %TT 00°%TT 000 SACENYTTIOSIH 000-556-000-50¢

06" €L G1°LTO'T 0o o T87088°¢ 00°868°¢ IV /SONYNILNT YR 000~0E6-000-508

000 dsc

saxnaTpusdy:

27101 (LE"8F) ZL 96T LET9F6'E 00"868°¢E SENNEATE TYIO)

¥Z-I0T  {LE£78F) TLT96E LE'BF6'E 00°868°€E 000 2ded TRIOL

0070 ¢ o 000 000 go-o SUHASHYIL 000-669-000-50:

00°00T 0070 00 08T 006°008°€ 00t 008‘e SINANSSHSSY TYIDHAS 000-2LI~000-50:

9£°6%T  {LE"BF) 207901 LESFT 00-86 TROONTI ISTITINT 000~799~000-50

000 dex

SANU=AN

INIVH FATEC SHYTTIIM ~ G0Z DPum,

aasn (THHONTY) THRION (ISYHUOHA) HSYTIONI  {TORIONEY) THREON Las0nd dIaNEE NOIIIIEDEH YIGHAN T
1509 3 TONYIEE €Z02/0€/90 HINOR £C0Z/0E/90 £2-220Z

HTETTINAY

LZ/TT rebeg

¥0d ALIAIIOY

AONETYE dLX

ATHSNMOI ESOY ¥OE I¥OodHY MMALTANEAXH ANY EONIATE

£20Z2/0€/20 DNIGNA dorddd

dmy, Ss0g s
THNEE XSS

WY TZ:0T €202/E0/8



L8 1Z (z8-%02'280°T) ZSTLLE'T Z8°"F0Z V6T (00000888} STANLIANEIXE 3 SEONIATE 0 LN
Z6°S0T  (00°000786) 007000888 00 000°%L8°T D0 00079LL'T STINLIANEIXE TYIOL
16722 (2B F0Z08I'T) 28T LLE'688 28°¥027890°¢ 600007888 SHANNFIATY TYLOL
ONDE FEId - 907 PURg
ZG'S0T  (00°000C'86) 00" 000 ‘888 00" 0007¥L8°T 00°0009LL’T STIALIONTAXE TYIOL
26°60T (007 000786) 00°000/888 00°000°FLE T GO 00079LL T 000 ndedg Te3ol
00°00T 000 00°000 ‘888 00°000‘888 000007888 YHASNTIL 0D0-666-000-208
00" o 000 000 0070 000 AYILOO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-000-30%
000 000 0070 00790 oot o NOIIOSITHINGD 'TYOICHEHN JSTIH 000~LS6-000-902
000 0o 000 00°0 00 MOVEESEVHD XYl 000-956-000-302
000 00°0 00 0 0070 00" 0 £ NOIILYIS-SNOEANYITEDSIN T00-8G6-000-202
000 000 Q00 0070 oo SACINVTIEDS IR 000-656-000-902
00°0 0070 00°0 oo o 000 IONYNELNIVH ANV dIvdas Q00~0£6-000-902
¥OTIT  (CO- 000786} oo'o 00°000°986 00°0007888 ROTTNETAINGD YIDON 000~208-000-902
000 000 oToRds! 0o co"0 SETTAANS 000-92L-000-902
000 00t o 00°0 06" 0 0070 ESNEIXE MEIUOICHN/YOLE 000-5TL-000-902
0o 0 00°0 000 000 0o-o SHDTAYHS TYNOSHES 000-20L~000-908
000 3deQ
SIANITPUIERE
T6°2£2 (28 ¥0Z'08T’T) 25 LLE'GBE Z8° 702789072 00000 ‘888 SEANEATY TYIOL
16722 (2B P0Z708T T} ZSTLLE'E88 Z8°70T489C°¢C 007000 888 000 3d=sa TelOL
0o 00t 0ot o 00000888 007000888 00°000°888 SUAASNDLL 000-669-000-902
00°0 0c-o 00" 0 000 00°0 £ NOTIVIS-XHUNAS T00-$89-000-302
00°C 000 000 0070 000 SILATADME XEANOS 000-589-000~902
00°00T (8BS FEE’L) ZETLLE'T BSFEE’L 0070 HHOONT LSEYIINT 000~%99-000-90¢
000 0070 000 0o Q 000 XYL ALEEAONd TYNOSMEd dIVINO 000-02%-000-90%
00 00T (¥#Z°0LB ZLIT) 0070 PTTOLECLTT 00°0 SNOTIIDHETTOD XYL INSDEAD 000-0T%#-000-902
000 3dag
SIANUDADY
aNQd MMIE ~ 902 pund
aIsn {"TYNEONEY) THORON (ASYINDEA) HSYTEONI  (TUREONEY) TVRNON LEO0NE CHONIY NOTIATHEISHA HAGHAN T8
1908 % FONYIVE €20Z/0E/90 HINOH E£Z0E/0E/90 £Z-C202Z
FTACTIYAY oA ALIAILOV AONYTYE dIX
£20Z/0€/90 ONIANT QOI¥dd dmy 280¥ :dC
TENHY - X9s])
Lz/zT :efeg ATHSNMOL d5SCd ¥0d TE0dTE TINLIANIIXHE dNY ENNHATY

WY TZ:0T €202/£0/80



BG L¥Z  {(LE'9897G) FZ 618761 LET0G0'Y (0or9e9'T) SHINLIANTIXTE 3 STANIATE XC LIN
ZLTOL 10°£9670T 62°6GSZ’S 66°2L¥ 19T 00°9EF’LE SEINLIANTAXE TYLOT
9¢°68 79°8.2°G £6°PLO’'ST 9e°£2570¢8 00°008°GE SAANEANE THIOL
aNnd AMEIERED - 607 PUNLE
ZLT0L TO£96°0T 6Z°65Z'S 86 ZLF 9T 00°9E% ‘LE STANIIONIIXE TYIOL
2L 0L T0°€96°0T 6Z°G5Z'¢S 66 ZLY 9T 00°%E%‘LE 000 3dag TEIOL
0070 00°0C 000 000 000 UETASNYIL 000-666—-000~60¢
06" L9 00-06Z°E 000 00°0GL'S Co-00070T AVILOO TYLILYOD 000-0L6-000~60%
00°0 00" 000‘E co"0 0 0 00 0007€ ESNEIXE DSIN 000-556-000~602
0o-e 00°000"F 0o o 00" 9 00 000’'F SYTYAMY ENOLE HAYED T00-0£5-000~602
9%"90T  (BE 3T0'T) 62°0L6'F 8G°08L79T 00 F¥L ST TONERHELN Y 000~0E£6-000-602
000 00°00E 0o 0090 00°00g ONISIINEACY T¥OET 000-006-000-60¢
000 0o 0 00°0 0070 00°0 : SENT 000-0E8~000-602
06782 00°0EP’T 00°682 007 0LS 0000072 SENTAETS TEAIOTITNOD 000~T08-000-602
Z20 00T (1%°0) Qoo 17°268°C 00°26£°2 SHITEANS 000-92L-000-602
0070 000 000 0oto g0 0 SHENEIXE QESYNIWNIET 000~TZL-000-602
00°0 00" 0 00°0 oo 0070 - HENEAXE MIVOIATR/YoTd 000~-8TL-000-602
co-0 0g o 0070 00°0 0o-o SEOTAMES 0P 0-204L-000~60E
00" 0 000 0o 00°0 000 NOIXIS TNVISISSY 0E0-Z0L-000-602
000 000 00°0 oo 00°0 MOLXHS 0Z0-204~000-60Z
o000 3daq
seIngrTpuadxy
9268 ¥9°9L2°S £5°VLOSE 9E°E£Z5 08 0otoos’se SENNTATY TYIOL
9z°48 ¥9°9LZ'S £G°FL0SE 9L EZE0E 00-008°GE 000 3deq TR3CL
007 00T 8070 00°0L07°s2 00" C0LO'SE 00°04L07GT SYAASHTEL 000-569-000-602
00°0 00-00s’z 0070 00" 0 00°006°2 SLAIEOTYE AUANAS 000-589-000~602
L8 LLT {(9g-£2) £S5 ¥ 9E"€8 00" 0€ HNOONI LSHMALNT 00C-%99-000-60C
0070 00°0 co'g 0070 000 SEDTAETES 000-35$~-000-602
000 000 000 0o-o co" 0 SHEA EFASNYEL 10T 000-6%8-000-60¢
0s7 L9 00" 06€ 000 00018 00°002°T INFRMOUNE/ $ETYS 10T 000-%%9-000-602
L5769 00-0tIR‘e 00°0C 00 0658°% 00-000°L SATYS 10T 000-£%9-000-60T
co"0 000 0070 00°0 000 FATIVELS TNIHAY-STRIL 000-809-000-60%
000 3deq
SaNUSADY
anMnd ZEILEARED - 60Z pund
aEsn (TURMONTY) TYRION (ASYTEOHT) FSTEEONI  (TYEONEY) TORION 1E500d JAGNTHT NOTIETUOSHU TEGHAN 1D
1908 % SENIRL £Z02/0€/90 HINOH £Z02/0E/30 £E~220¢
TIFGYIIYAY ¥03 ALIAILOY HONVTYE dIA
£Z0Z/0£/90 ONIGNT COTHEd dil 850Y :€C
HFINTE :TI98)
Lz/e1  ebeg

dIHSNMOL ES09 ¥04 LA0dEY HYNLIANIIXHE ANV HONEIATT

WY TZ:0T €2CZ/€0/80



Q07001 (76966} (157218} ¥6'¥66 00°0 STEALTANIAXSH ¥ SHANIATY JO LN

78°¥9 00"L96 00" EES 00 geLT 00t08L’2 SHINLTIANAIKT TULOL

Z20° 10T {(v6°LE2) c¥ 02 FEeLLL'Z 00°05L°2 SHOANTATY TYLOL

TQNOE IONYNIINIYR FATHC ZY¥MIILEO - 022 PUng

78 19 00" L96 00 €€8 00-€8L’T 00" 08L'T STINIIANTAXE TEIOL

¥8° %9 00" L9% 00"EEB 00°E8L'T 00" 0SL 2 000 3deg Teael

00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°C 00°0 DS ITH-SEHISNY L 000-666-000-0¢€E

007001 {00-€8) 007E8 oo-E8 0070 SAOENYTIEDSIN D00-656~000-02C

28719 00" 0S0°T 00°06L 00700LT 00-0sL’z AONYNEINIVIH ONY SHITdHd 000-0E6-000-022

000 3dag

S9In}TPUsdRy

207101 (P6-LT) 6% 0T P LLL'E 00" 0GL"'2 SHONEATE TULOI

Z0°T0T (56~ LZ) 6% 02 ¥ETLLL'T 00" 06L°2 000 3dea Te301

000 00" 0 000 0c"o 000 SHHISNTIL 000-669-000-0¢¢

00"00T oc"o 00’0 00°0SL'Z op-osL’e SINTANSSHSSY TYIDHIS 000-2L9-000-087

c0°00T (¥6°LZ) g¥"0¢ ¥6LE 00°0 HWOONT LSEIHLNT 006~7929-000-0T¢

000 3da(

SATIUDADY

QNOE HONYRELNIYH ZATYEQ AYMIILLC - 022 PULL

aasa (THTIONTY) TYRION (FSYTIOET) ISYIIONI (TYIREONEY) TYANON LADCNE JHINENY NOTIIJTHOSEA HAGHON TE
Iagd % FONYTIVE £Z0Z/0E/90 HLNOW £Z0Z/0E/90 £T~ZZ0E

HTEEIINAY

LZ/%T :obeg

HOE ALIAILDY

HONYTYE QLA

JTHSHMOL FS0Y d0A IE0dEd HUNLIANUIXYE GNY HONIAEY

£Z0Z/0E/90 HNIGNE AOI¥Ed

dmg, 2s0¥ d(
HANHEY 398

WY TZ:0T £202/£0/8(



00°00T 0008T'F 000 (c0"081T’%)} 00" 0 STINILGNEIXT 3 SEANHATI J0 LEN
Lo-zge 00°06T70T 000 00°0I8"'F 00°0007CT SHEAIIANTIXE TYIOL
0¥ 00" 0LE’'FT 0070 0C-DES 00°0007ST SEANTAT TYIOL
IDHEED - §FZT pUnA
L0 ZE 00"06T0T 000 00°018"F 00°000°GST SHANLIANIdRE TYI0OL
LO"ZE 00°06T70T 000 00°0I8 'Y 00°000°ST 000 3dsg TeERO]
0070 oo 0 0070 ocTo ogo MTASHEEL 000~-666-000-S%C
co"¢ 000 000 00" 0o 000 INAHATOONE sETE Q00-0L6-000-S%C
00°0 000 000 0070 0070 SINIHEACMANT NOIIVIWOEd/SHyvd T00-0£6-000-6%2
82 1% po-008‘E 0070 00" Qo0’Y 00°008°L WIVATE WWOH YONIH 000-0E6-000~G¥€
0070 000 0070 00" 0 000 ONIHSITEAd ONY SNIINIES 000~006-000-672
SC°IT 00" 06’9 000 c0°0T8 007004 SEOIAFES 2I7dnd 000~£08-000-5¥%C
00°0 0070 8070 000 000 SYRTEIVE TRIALOALIHOUY HACOHNII 000-208-000~5%2
g0"0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 NOIIVEISINTHAY 000-0ZL-000-5FZ
000 3dsg
SPINYG TRUSERT
0z % 007QLE'TT 00°0 007 0€9 00°0007ST SHANTEAMY TELOL
YA 00 QLE'FT oo 00 0ES 00°006°ST 000 348Q Te30]
go° o0 0c"0 oo 0 00" o0 00”0 dEISNTIL 000~669-000-5%C
000 000 000 00°0 000 SANTEAIATIQ * LSEMEINT 000-¥95-000-5FC
0Z°¥ 00" 0LE ST 00”0 06" 0E9 00"0007ST ZINOOD-S5d THOMT 000-885-000-GFZ
000 3dad
SONUIADY
2600 =~ GFZ PUNE
aHsn (TYFIONTY) TORON (AS¥AIDEC) TSYIAONI {"TEREIONEY) IE900d ARANERY NOILATEOSIC VAGRAN 15

Ioa9 % TONETEH £20Z/0£/90 HINOW £Z02/0£/90 £e-520%

FITETIVAY Wod ALIAIIODY FAINTIYE dLX
£20Z/0£/90 ONIONZT GOIdHE dmJ, 950y :HC
TANTE I9SC
LZ/ST tabeg JIHSNMOL HSOY d0d TI0dTY WaNLIGNIAXE aNY HONIATS

WY TZ:0T £20Z/£0/8C



oo G 00" 0 00 oo o 00" o SMINLIONSAXT 3 SHANEATE 40 LIN
000 0070 000 000 00" o STINLIANIAXE THIOL
0c°0 oo o 00" 0 go°o 00°0 SEANTATE TYLOL
tdSN - LpZ putid
go'e 0070 00°¢C 00°0 006" 0 SEINLTANEAXYE 'TYLOL
0g-o 000 o0 0o-o Qo-a 000 adeqg T®I0L
Qoo go"g 000 0070 £0°9 IILNO0D O Sd3HES0Md HTYS d5N TO0-EE6-000-LVT
Q0" 0 0o"0 go e 06°0 0o"¢ INTWAYd NMOO - 4SH T00-2£6-000-LFC
00 00°0 00°¢C 0G0 0G°0 NOTIWITITEVHNI — dSN T00-TE6-000-LFE
c0°0 00" 0 00°0 ao"Q 0070 NOILITOREd IDJELCEd - dSN T00-0E6-000-LFZ
00" 0 0079 0c-0 0070 00" 0 ESNHASXE FDYETIIH dSN 000-098~000-L¥%E
0G°0 go" o 0070 oot o 00°0 JAIVTIEY INYID - SASNAIXE 000-008-000-L%T
[0 0] 000 0070 00" 0 Q00 LNENHITLEE 000-8TL-000-L¥E
Q0" 0 0o°e¢ 000 00°C 0070 SHKYL TI0¥AYd 000-GTL-000-L¥C
go0° o0 0070 00 C 00" 0 00" o HORYINSNI HITYIH dSN 000-70L~000-L¥2
000 0C"0 000 00" 0 0ot o dSN - SUOUM 000-20L-000-L%E
000 3deg
saIn} Tpuadxy
00" 0 00°0 00°0 go"C 06" 0 SHONTATY TYIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 3deg Te3Of
0070 oI R 0070 000 go°c HRODNT LSEYHINT 000-%99-000-L%C
g0 0 0070 go-c 000 00" 0 SHIYS HSN0H 000-685-000-LFZ
00" 0 000 goto 0o 0 000 SLNENEISYAGHTIEY IHYED - dSH 000~885-000-L¥2
000 2deg
FONUSADY
dSN -~ L¥g DPund
aasn (FEYHEONEY)  THINION (ESYIYOEG} FSYMIDNT (TYREONEY) TYHEOR LEDAAd JTHANINY NOILTIDSHEG FAGHON T
5209 % EONYIVE £Z0Z/0E/90 HINOW £20Z/0£/90 £2-220¢
EIYTINAY H0d ALTAILOY HONYTIYE QLX
£20Z/0E/90 ONIONT 0OT¥Ed dmy 950¥ :dC
HANTY - I9Sf
LZ/ST :sbeg ATHSNMOL Z80Y ¥Od IMOdWE FYNLIANIIXE ONY HEONEAHTI WY TZ:0T £Z0Z/£0/8C



8L 60T (0§ €LT’L) 01°265°€2 06 TIS‘08 00"6EEL’EL SMINILICNIIXE TYIOL
8L°60T (08" 2LT'L) 01°265°€2 05116708 Q0-6EE'EL TLE 3dad TB30L
0070 0070 000 [ 000 SHEASNTHIL 000-666-TLE~BFT
000 0o o 000 0e"o 00" 0 ESNIIXE SNOINTITIDSIH 000-CS6-TLE-BFE
00°o 000 co"o 0G0 000 SINTWISMATHIME NOILIdIE0SEdd 000~SZ6-TLE~EFZ
00" 0 060 0070 00°0 0cTo TINEMOTIV TDYITIH 000-098-TLE-BFT
00’0 00°0 0¢-0 00"0 00" 0 SHNOHATTIL 000-058-TLE-6FE
00°0 600 000 000 000 SNOILITMOSENS/ SHONTLHHN/ SHNd 000-0€8-TLE-6FC
60°€Z% (00'80E'TT) 06 GLT 2T 00'8087FT 00°005°¢€ ASNHEAKE CYEHNEAO HOIJI0 000-0Z8~TLE-6FC
6F°10T (88 TLIT) 00T L0E’T G8°TT9 L 00006 L FOLOEASNT ONIHROTE 000-£08~TLE-BFET
08766 =3 ot 01606 °E 56786612 0000022 MOIOHESNT TYITHLOETI 000-T0B-TLE-BFT
000 000 000 Qoo 0070 SONIIHEW JHHIO Z00-T08-TLE~BFE
98726 007006 00" 00% ‘¢ 00°00L7TT 00°009 21T INEOYHYH IIFREEI TOO-108-TLE-6VT
000 0o o 000 000 00°0 SHOTANAS TYALOVIINGD Q00-T08-TLE-EFE
0070 0o o 000 0ot o 0o o ASNESXE INTTIYH/ZOVLSCd 000-6¢L-TLE-6FT
000 0g°0 000 000 00'0 SHIT4dNS 000-9ZL-TLE-6FEZ
0o 0 000 000 000 00°0 SHSNEIXE T SUNERIET 000~TZL-TLE-EFT
0oto 000 000 00°0 000 SEXYL IHERAOTINENA 000~BTL-TLE-6FZ
000 0070 0c 0 0070 oo NOIIQETIINGD dMI/INIWTEILIES 000-BTL-TLE-BFT
00 00" ¢ 00°90 00" 0 0070 ASHNEAXH SEYIITHR/ YOI 000-STL-TLE-6FT
0070 6oTo 00" 0 co-o 0070 SHOYM TYOIVETD 000-20L-TLE-EVE
PLOZTT (0T TIREIT) 0§°6LT'Z 077086 0T 00"6EL’E FOLOHASNE TEDINYHOEH TOO-TQL~TLE-EFT
GL L 00°6%8'y 00°5es ‘T 00°SSF'ET 00000 8T TYOINVEDTH/EOLOHdSNTI ONIQIIAd 000-TOL-TLE-6FZ
TLE 3deg
ssxnalTpuadxy
£p-80T  (G9°FF07L) (87280 FT 69 EE£979TT 00°685/607T STANEATE TYIOZ
$T°G0T  {DOE£9°G) 00°T86ET 00"ZZT’STT 00" 685 ‘60T TLe 3deq TE30]
000 Q0" o (s ToRlls] 0070 (o Tolllv] SERASNTIL 000-669-TLE~BDE
0070 00°0 0070 Coto 0c-0 HHOONI ISEEHLINI 000-989-TLE-6FZ
86"9TT  (00°%¥G°E} 00260 € 00 F¥GLT 00°000°ST SIINGEd TYOINYHOEH 0G0-9LF-TLE~ETE
0070 000 00" 90 00°0 00°0 SIIFMEA TTHEM SP0-9LF-TLE-ETE
PT P0T (00" 6ZE) 00°625°2 00 TIEET 00°28L7ZT SIIMEEd ONIGHOTd OP0-9Lb-TLE-EFE
G4°96 00" LES 00-€9072 00-0LB‘LEZ 00" L08782 SIINGEd TYOTHI0ETE DEQ-9LF-TLE-6FT
0L 68 00°¢1S 00" 68% 00" S8F'F $0-0o00’s METATY N¥Id TZ0-9L¥-TLE-6T?
9£°80T {(00°2T0'®) 00°ZT8’S 00 2i0'es 00-000’8Y SITHEEE DNIQIING 0Z0-9LF-TLE-6F2
TLE adec
00 00T (59 TTI¥ T} LBTET Ge 1TP T 000 000 3d=g TR0
00°00T (g9 TTIV'T) L8 IET GO IIV T 0o C SANIUIAIC 8 I9EUEINI 000-%98-000-6¥F:
D00 343
STNUDLDY
anNad NOILOHEASNI ONIQIIN" ~ %7 PuUn
asEsa (THMONTY) THRION (ESYTEOEC) HSYHYONI  (TOMONTY) THREON IAHUNE JHANINY NOTIdI¥0SEd HAFHAN T
1909 % EONYTYE £20T/08/90 HINOW EZ0Z/0E/90 £2-2202
FTEVIIYAY ¥MOd ELIATLIOV EONYTYE dIX

LZ/LT ebea

£Z0Z/0E/90 SNIANE J0OIYEd
JITHSNMOL ES0Y 904 I¥0od®d HUAITANHIXE UNY EONEANY

dmMI 2508
HANTE - I98

WY TZ:0T E£20Z/£0/8



SHINLTANEAXE ¥ SHONIATE JC LEl

FENT GBTLZT (£2°6086) SI"22T9¢ 00" 06Z78¢

8L 60T (0§-2LT'L) 0rTZes ez 05°115°08 00" BEE’EL SMINLTANTIXT TYIO!

EF 90T {(co ¥p0°L) LB ZBO'FT G9 EC99TT 007685601 SHONFATE THIO:
TONNd NOILOESNI SNIUIIad - 6%¢ PUw
anNnd NOILOHEASNT SONIQIING - 697 DUl

azEsn (TYREONEY) TYITION {ESYAEDEC) ISYHEONI (TUFMONEY) TYNION IFIINT ATANFNL NOTLITHOSEA HAGHAN T

I90d % ADNYTYLE £€20T/0£/90 HILNOW £202/0€/30 £¢-2202

FTETIIEAY ¥Od XLTATIOY EONYTIYE QDA

LZ/BT :obea

€Z0Z/0E/90 ONIONE dOIdEd

JTHSNMOL HS0d Y04 I¥H04HY MINLIGNEIXH ONY JONIAHEE

dnI @509 g
HANTS 195
WY IZ:0T £20Z/£0/8!



0T 768 {66-c0L’ZT) Z¥ LT 65°G0EFT 00-008’T ™ STMINLICNAAXE ¥ SHANAATT 0 ILEN

79°29 8T E€6E'TT 0070 CLTI0T'6T 00°00%‘0E SEENLIANIIXE TYIOL
60°%0T (TE£°CTE'T) TP VLY 1£°2IF'€E 00°00T“ZE SHANZATE TYIOL
NS 9 % 4 - 667 pund

79729 8Z E6E’TT 0ot e ZL*90T 6T 00-00s‘0¢ STMNLIANEINT TYIOL
69 °E9 BZ'E€6870T 000 2L 90T'6T 00000 ‘08 £6L 1920 TE3IO]
69°£9 82 €£68701T 00°0 TLT90TST 60*000°0€ SESYHOMAS INSWAINDE 234 000-5L6-E6L-GGY
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00" 0 SEDIAYHS TYAIOYIINOD 000-T08-E6L~557
00°0 0070 0o o 0G0 00°0 . $EI7d3ns 9Fd 000-LTL-E6L~GGE
0o 0 0c 0 oo 0070 00"o SASNEAKE AESUNIRIEY 000-TZL-E6L~GE5?
g6 adeq
0070 007005 0e'o Co0 00°00% 000 3adsq Te3ol
000 000 000 000 000 AOUVHD INEWNAIN0E DHAd 000-858-000-552
000 000 000 000 600 ONITIVH/EOYLIE0d CO0-6ZL-000-557
00" 0 000 co'0 000 0070 NOTIIQETSINGD 1M MIZAOTARE 000-8TL-000~5G7
C0°0 00°0 0c-0 00°0 000 NOTIAZTEINGD dMI QHN/YIId 000-STL-000~657
G070 00°0 000 000 0o ASNHAKT FONVINSNI HITYIH 000-F0L-000-E52
0070 007008 0c-0 000 00°008§ SEEYM~JOLVIISININIY SIHvD 000-Z0L-000~557
000 23dac
soanytpusadxy
60°%0T (TE CLE’T) ZF EBLT TE"EIV‘EC 00°00T’2E SHANTAD] TILO]
80 F0T (TE£°Z2I£’T) ZVTFLT Te°21y’EE 00°00T'CE 000 3deqg TE30)
00°0 000 000 0070 0070 (NI} SHZASNYEL 000-669-000~55¢
99766 L9790T 0670 £ETE6E‘TE 00°0057%E SIATEOEE DEd 000-1L99-000~GS?
06°9gE (86 8TH'T) A T §6°8T0°Z 00°009% SANFATAIA/ LETHHINT 000-F59-000~-55?
. 000 adac
SIAINUIADY
aNOT 9 @ & - GG§Z PUn,
adsn {TYIONTY) TYREON (FSYEMOHT) FSYRMONI  (THIMONTY) TYRION 3IDANE CEONTWY NOTILETEOSEd WHAAAAN T
I9dd % TONTIVE £202/0£/90 HINOW £Z0C/0E/90 £Z~ZZ02
TTATTIVAY V0L XITATIOY AONYTYd GLX
£70Z/0E/90 OHNIANA QOTEHA dug °SO¥ gl

. HEANTE - A°5]
LZ/6T ebeg dTHSNMOL ASCY ¥CI 5¥0dWd BEQLTANEIXE aNY ENONIATY WY TZ:0T £20Z/£0/8I



8L°L9 ZOWLS’S FLTTIZT O 86°LZL'TT 00208 LT STEALICNAEJXE ¥ STANIAMNY A0 AN
00°0 000 0o 0 00" 0 00 G - STINEIANESXH TYIOL
BL"LY 20 VLS g 7L TET 9 867 LZL'TT 00208 LT SHEANEATY THLOL
1aNAE FEQIDAISTEANI — Z0F pung
0070 000 00790 co'o 0070 SETANIIONHIIXE THLOL
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00" 0 000 3deg 12103
000 00°0 GoTe 000 0070 MAISNTAL 000-666-000-207F
00°0 0070 000 000 000 INTHAYSE ISTEEINT 000-666-000-20F
8070 00°0 0o o 0070 oc-o IRAWAYd TIIONIEL 000-166-000-Z0F
0o o 00°0 octo 0070 00" 0 SNOENYITADS IR/ AYILAC TYLIAYD Z00~0L6-000-207
000 0o o 0070 0070 Q00 AIEAYS OITHAL/AVILO0 TYLIAYD T00-0L6-000-207F
000 000 000 0070 000 aN¥T ¥ 9CT9/AYIIO0 TYIISYD 000-0L6-000-207F
00°0 0070 00-0 000 000 SOOENYITIISIH 000-556-000-207F
0c- 0 000 00°90 0070 000 SMINIIOKAIXE I2¥ HODITHL 0D0-0E6-000~20F
060 0o"Q 000 000 0070 SHOTAYHS TYLLOVEINCD 000~T08~000-20%
000 000 000 00- 0 0o ¢ SHTTIANS 000-92L-000-20%
000 adsc
seINITPUadX:
8L LS Z0°¥LS’S FLTTZT'9 BE LZL'TT 00" Z0E°LT SHANEATY TYLOJ
BLTLY O WLS 'S PLUTET'9 86 LELTT 00°Z0g LT 000 zdsg Te30]
00" 0 000 G600 00°0 000 SNOANTTTIDS IR/ SEZIASNYEL Z00-669-000-20F
00" 0 000 oo 000 000 AIEAVS OITENd/SHTISNTIL T00-665-000-20%
00°0 000 0070 000 o0 aNY'T 3 DI/ SHEASNTEL C00-665-000-201
£6°¢29 6L T0E’9 0L 62079 TZ°869°0T 00000 LT SEANTATY 0¥ WODITEL 000-ZL5-000-207
86°0%¥E  (LL LZL) ¥0°¢6 LETBEOT 00" Z0E ISTIALNT 000~¥39-000~201
0070 oo oo 000 060 FHOONT INYID 000-065-000-201
000 383
SANUDLDY
aNOI MEALDALSYEINT - Z0F PUm
agsn {THEONGY) (ASYTIDEAQ) ESVHENONI  (TVMONAY) THONNON I1E0008 JEANENY NOTIAIT¥DSEA WHAHAN I
I9ag % FONETYE €Z0Z/0E/90 HINOK £20Z2/0E/50 £Z-ZEOZ
FTITITYAY ¥od ALIAIIOY EONYIYE UIX

dmI =2s0oy ¢
HEANEY :I95(
WZ TZ:0T £20Z/E£0/8(

€CC0Z/0E/90 SNIANH JOI¥Ed

LE/0E 1abeg dTHSNMOL dA50¥ ¥0d IHOdEd HENLIANHdXH NV HONEATYT



00°00T {00°66) 18°8 00°66 00°0 SHEALTANAIRE 8 STONIAFYT J0 Ll

00" 0 000 00" 0 0o o 80" 0 STANLIANHAXE TYLO)

00-00t (00686 978 00766 0070 SHANTATI TE¢LO.

Y% L - T0L Pun

0000t (00°68) 1978 06066 00°0 SEANEART THIO)

0o 00T (00686l 198 0066 00°0 poo 3dsg Teno:

000 06°0 00" 0 0CT0 co e SANAA YAHLO ~ SHEISNYEL 000-66%-000-TO0

00°00T (00-68) 1978 06686 000 FHOONT LSEYEINI 0D0~%99-000-T0,

000 e

SIANUDADY

¥ % I - TOL PUR

aasn (THRMONEY)  TYRION (ASYEIORA) ISYIIDNT (TURHONSY) 'THRION 132008 qIANIHNY NOIIdI¥DSEA ETHAN T
oag % FADNYTYE E20¢/0E/90 HINOH £202/08/90 £2-2202

TTTTITIVAY FOA ALIATILOY TONYTIVE AIR

£202/0£/90 ONIANTE JOIUEE dm] os0d

HANHY I95]

Lz/1z :9beg ATHSNMOL HSOW W04 IdCdsd MINIIANEIXE ONVY A0ONIEATI WY TZ:0T £202/£0/8



ET F0T (8L 72} 98" T SL V29 007009 SEINIIGNTAXE ¥ SHANIATE A0 IEN

00°00T {(z9-€LT) 0070 29°€ELT 0070 SAUALIONEERE TYIOT

SO0 EET (LE"86T) 98" T LE"BBL Q0009 SHANTASE TYIOL

UNAT XYI - £0L Pund

00°00T  {&9°€LT} 000 ZYTELT 00-0 SHEALTUNIEKE TYIOL

00°00T {Z9"ELT) 0c 0 €9TELT 0¢"0 co0 adeqg TeR3ol

00°C g60"0 000 00" 0 0070 SYHASNTLL 000-666-000-E0L

06°00T (29 ELT) 0070 Zo gLl 000 SNOANYTTADSTH 000-556-000-€0L

000 adag

saxn3Tpusdxy

90-£€1T  {(LE"86T} 98" 1 LE"8BL 00008 SEANTATT TYLIO0I

907 EET (LE"86T) 98°T LE"BBL 00-009 000 3dag Te3ol

90" €£T (LE-867) 98" T LE"86L 007009 SONECIAIC 3 LISHEAINT 000~P99-000-£04

000 adac

Ssntaasdy

aNOd XYL - £0L PUDS

azsn ("THRIONGY) TVIRION {(ASTIAOHA) HSCHIONT (TYWIONSY) TYREON I¥2and qHINTRY NOTIATADSHA HEAHAN 12
1209 % DRI £Z0Z/0£/90 HINOH €Z02/0E/90 gg-Te0T

TTITIVAY VO ALIATLOW FONYTIYE QLX

£C0C/0E/90 ONIUNA dOI¥Ed

12/22 iabeg dTHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0d IHO4dTY WHALTANEIXHE NV ENNIATY

dmg asog 4C
HANEY 488(
WY TZ:0T €202/£0/8(C



00"00T (¥2°ZEE'T) (LL™LTE’ZT) VETCZEE’T co"0 SHEALTANTEXE ¥ SHOANAATI 0 IEX

vET06 06°4885°T 0D ELVET 067275 %T 00°860°9T SEEALTANEAXE THLO]

1988 9¢ €ZT €Z°68T T PLFLEIST 00°860°9T SENNEATY TYIOI

TTOMINOD CEEM E¥YI HSIZ - FOL PULS

PE"06 06°656°T 00" ELF'ET 05 EFSFT 00°860°9T SEANTLIANHIXH I¥LO

PE 06 05°5565°T 00" ELY'ET 06 Z%5 FT 00°860°91 000 3dea TE3IC!

00" 0 (sToRls] 0C- 0 Q00 0070 SUEISNTIL 000-666-000~F0!

9L 06T {00°851T) 00 ELD 00" ELE 00°§TE SACEANYTIEOSIH 000-456-000-10!

168 0G ETL'T 00 000°ET 06°6907%T 00"€£8L°CT IONYNIINTYR A9 Q00-0£6-000~F 0!

060 600 0070 0070 0070 ONIHS TTaNd-TONINEINITR 1/d 000-006-000~F0!

000 3dac

sazny rpuady

1886 EFAR A £¢°G5T'T PLTFLBIST 00860797 SEANIATT THLO!

19786 927822 €Z°GCT’T PLTPLB'ST 0086091 0o adag Teno;

000 0070 0070 00t 0 00°0 SUAISNVEL 000-669-000~-%0

0000T  (gz Q) 05788071 ST EBLIST 00" €E8L'GT SINIHSSESSY TYIDHAS 000-ZL9-000-F0

¥0°62 T67€ee £L°9% 6% 16 00°GTIE THOONI LeFTMTINT 000-%98-000-¥%0

000 3da

SOTUBAD,

TOMINOD QEEM HAYI HSTA - 0L PUuw

adAsn { THIIONEY) THION (ASYTIITA) FSYTEONI (TYREONHY) TYRION IADINE CHANERY NOIIATHDSEA WHERAN T
19049 % FONYTYE £202/0£/90 HINOK £T0T/08/80 £T-2Z02

ATEYTIVAY Hod XLIALIDY FAONETYE (1A

Le/ee  iebed

dTHESNMOL d80¥ ¥Od LHCdEd HUNLTIANWIXE QNY ENNIATE

£20Z2/0€/90 ONTANZ JOTEEd

dmI 9509 g
HENEd -39S
WY TZ:0L £Z0Z/€0/8



T9°G8L PZL89 T (T6-TLE'ST) (P2 0FT'%) 00°Lzs STANLIIONHAXE 7 SHAANEATY IO LEN

67 9Tt (05" LO6’E) 00°60% 81 06" LBS LT 00°069 ‘€T STINLIANTGEE TEIOL

%8796 FLTEGL G0EET'E 9% LSV 'ET oo~ LIZ Ve SAONZAT TELIOT

TONAT OYS SYREYHE 3¥YT - S0L PUnd

6F°91T (06~ Lo6'€g) 00 GOF ‘BT 05 LEG LE 00°069°¢€T STUNIIANEIXT TYION

67 9TT (06 LOEE) 00507 8T DG LEG LT 00069 ‘EZ oco 3dag TE3O]

00°00T 000 00" 06% 00° 069 007068 SAOENYTIEOSIN 000-456-000-50¢

66°9TT  {0§-LOB'E) 00" STL/LT 05" L0692 00 000 ‘EE AONYNT LN IR 000-0E6~000-50¢

000 343

saIny Tpuadys

8796 7L 6SL 60 EET'2 92 LSV ET 00"LIZ’'%E STANTATE TYIOL

98°9% PL™BSL 60"EET’Z 9T LSV 'ET 00 LTIZ % ogo 3dsg Te3ol

0o o 000 00 00 0 o000 YAISNTIL 000-5669-000~50!

00°0 000 000 Q0" 0 000 FHOONRI HAHLC 000-085-000~50!

00°0CT 0670 Z8°664L°T 007000 ‘€2 00°060°c2 SINGWSSISSY TYIDIEAS 000-2L9~000~50!

LGTLE VL6SL L EEE 92" LGY 00°LTZ'T FHROONT LSFEELNT 000-%99-000-50!

000 adac

SONUTLDY

aNad JY¥s WYREYHE O¥YT - GOL DU

adEsn (TEWIONEY) THREON (ASWadoHd) FEYTEONI (TYIEONEY) TYIMON TESANT JHAONIRY NOTXETMDSHAT WEGHAN T
I90d % FINETEE £Z0T/0£/90 HINOW £Z0T/0E/20 £EZ-2202

TITTITEAY WOd AELAILOY SIONYTYY JLX

LZ/¥E rafbeg

dITHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥0i Id0d¥d BUOALTANIIXE ONY HONEAEY

£Z0Z/0E/90 SDNIUNA COIWIL

dm], ascy gl
HENEE 198
WY TZ-0T EZ0Z/E0/8I



96156  (BL'BEE'Y) (Z¥"1v6 'FE) 8L°862°% 007096 STINITONTAKE ¥ SHONIAZI JO L

G 26 18°8L0°S 0z 698'6¢ 61686729 00° 89089 SMMALIANTIXE TEIO!

£6°86 €0-0%L 8L LZL'Y L6 LBZ 83 00°820°69 SHAANFIATE TEIO

TON0d TIYT ODTSJIl - LOL DUy

526 18°8L0°S 0T 6%976¢€ 61 686°29 0o 890789 SETENITARAIXT THIO.

55726 T8°8L0°¢ 0Z 699 ‘6% 6T°686 ‘29 00"890°89 goo adeq Teao

0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 SUFIASNTIL 000~-666-000-L0

VLTS8 00°88 00°086°T 00708671 o890’z SOOENYTTIDSIN 000~556~000-L0

¥7 26 18°066°F 02689 "LE 6T 600°T9 00°000799 AONYREINIYH FI¥I 0DIS4IL 000-CEB=-000-L0

000 ad¥

saznTpuadx

£6°86 £0°0vL 8L LZL'Y L6 LBZ 89 00°820'69 SANNTATE TEIO

£6°86 EQ°OFL BLTLEL'W L6°182'89 00" 820769 000 3deg T®IO

00°0 co 0 co"0 000 (a]olla] SUAISNTIT D00~6569—000-40

00°00T  (LE°0) 0E"090’€E LE000 799 00" 000799 SINEHSSASSY TYIOEAS 000-2L9-000-40

PSSL 0S°0FL 8% L99°T pg-L8z’e 00-820°¢€ THOONI ISHEIINI 000-%99-000~-L0

000 2ds

SINUDAD

aRAd TV 0DISdIL - 404 PUD

azEsn (THRRIONEY } (ASYHUOMEA) HSYEEONT (TYIONTY) "TYHEON IEDANT IHCNTHY ROTLETEDSHd GETHAN T
Dag % HONYIEE £Z0Z/0E£/90 HINOW £E0T/0E/90 £2-2zoe

FTITETIVAY "WOA ALIATLOY FONYTYE JIX

Lz/sz  iebed

dTHSNMOT HSOE ¥0F I90dEd HEALIANHAXE INV HONIARL

£20¢/08/90 DNIANA AOIYI4d

dm] =09 :g
HANTE - 198
WY T2:0T €202/£0/8



gz 16 (gg- 082 (9% "8} {z9-geg) (00618} SMINLTANTART 3 STOANTAXYE J0 LEN

TT 10T  (IT°1T} 61" 16 IT°TT0°T 007 000°T SEHALIANEIXT TYIOJ

g6 2Tz (6% 16! £L7Z8 Y- ZLT 0018 SEANZARE TYIOL

{SIHOIT SHYOHS ATIOH ~ 198 DUns

T 10T {1T°1T) 6T 16 T TTO’T 00°000°T SEANLTUNIERE TYLIO]

TT 10T (TT°TT} 6T° 16 ITIT0'T 007 000°T oco 3dsag TE3O]

00°0 go¢ 000 c0°0 eTR] HHASNEHL CQ0-666-000~T9¢

007001 (00" 2} 00"z 002 0C 0 SOOENTITHOS IH 000-556-000-T9¢

67001 {11°6) 6T 68 TT°600°T 00°000°T SEITLITILO 000-026-000-T9¢

000 2da¢

saznaTpusdss

s6 212 (6% 16) €L g8 6% ZLT co- T8 SHANIATE TEIO.

56721z (6%°18) £L°28 6% CLT 00" T8 oo adeg Te3;

00" 0 (sToRdlo] 0G0 060 Q00 SUHISNTIL 000-669-000-T9!

00" 001 00 00°9T 00°18 00718 SININSSHSSY TYINEIS 000~-ZLI~000-T9!

007001 (67" 16} £L799 6716 +ToRd+ THOONI LSHEIINI 000-v95-000-T9!

000 3da

SANUDAD

SIHOIT SFHOHS ATTIOH - 98 pum,

asEsn {(TETIONEY) THRMON (ESYRIONA) ESYEMONI  (TUREONHY) LESANE JHANIRY NOTLATIOSHT HITNAN T
1904 % HAINTTHL £202/0€/90 HINCH £2Z0Z/0DE/90 AT AATA

ATEYTIVAY ¥od XIIAIIOY AONYTYE GLX

LZ/92 :9bea

£Z0Z/0E£/90 SNIONE JOT¥HA
dTHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0d MO FUALIANEXT (NY EANIATM

dmy, 8509 g
HENTY XS]

WY TZ:0T €Z02/E0/8



90 g€ (06" LLEBTZ'T) (FT 788 'PEE'T) (0T LOT ELE) {on-Gr0’88L'T) STENLIANIIRT 3 SEONTATE IO LK

T6°66 LL TB8'E 19 11E°5227°¢ CZ PESBEZ’Y 00925 EVE ¥ SANOE TIY - STIALICNIALNE THLOI
ZETGHT  (ET7986°0TZ°T) LY LZR 066 £17L9% ‘999 °¢E 0018V ’G5F ‘2 SANAE TTY - SEANSANY TYIOI
0g" o Do Q 8070 Qo0 00°0 SHYALIANTIXE 3 SETANIAHY J0 LN
00T ¢ 000 0o 000 oo STANIIANAdXE THELO]
oot Q po'g 00" 000 000 SEARFEAT] TYLO]

SSINEWISEANI — 598 PuUny

00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 STMALTANIARE THLO]

0070 0070 00" 0 00°0 00" o poo 3dea telo:

00" 0 00" 0 0070 000 00" e SEEI IVOSIACY T00-8TL-0C0-59¢

poo zdet

sazn3TpUadx;

00°0 G070 000 0070 000 SEANTATE TYIO.

00" 0 000 0070 0070 00" 0 000 3deq TE3o

0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 8S0'T/NIVS ¥0 T00-799-000~59

000 3dae

SITIUIDAD

SINEHLSIANT - $58 pun,

agsn {TERMONEY) TWHMON (ASYMIDET) ESYMMONI  {TYRIONEY) TYREON IZHA0E CHANINY NOIITIDSHEd VHIHAN T
Ioag % HONETEH £202/0£/90 HINOW £202/0€/90 £2~ZZ02

FTITIIVAY ¥od ALIAIIDY HONYIYE QIX
£Z0T/0E/90 ONIUNH qor¥md dmy, @504 g
HENTY DS

Lz/ie  isbed dTHSNMOL ES0Y ¥0Z I¥0dEd MENIIANIIXE ONY EANTARY WY TZ:0T €20Z2/£0/8



£E"8 06 8LT'T 07°L0T 01" 20T 00°98¢°% SEKYL TTOERYd 000-STL-TOT~T0T
06’0 0070 0ot o 0070 g0 0 EONTINSNT HIIYIH 000-%0L-T0OI-TOT
££°8 00" 00% ‘ST 00 007°T 00°00% ‘T 007008791 SHEOYM-SHEALSNEL 000-20L~TOT-TOT
SEHLSONT ~ TOT 3494
00" 0 0070 oc o co-0 00 g00 3adag TR3IOL
0070 000 000 000 0o 0 IOECOMd SNOTIVAONZE HOIZAO dMd TOO-0L6-000-T0T
0070 00" ¢ 0o o0 000 0oto AYILNO TYIIIED 000-0L6-000-TO0T
000 3deg
saIn}TPUadRE
86°G AR ANREo: 85 8ZL'9TT 85 BEL'SLT 00" 198 'TG6°T SEANIATY TYLOL
8676 ZrZET‘se8’T 86 BTLBTT 85 82L 91T DOT98TS6°T oo 3deg TR3IC
000 000 00 0 000 00-0 SULIGNTIL 000-669-000-T0T
000 00-000°s2 0070 0070 00- 000762 SINIWESHOEHITY NOILOATE Z00-069-000-T0T
000 ne-o 000 000 000 grdIE0M NOILOATION IZS T00-069-000-T0T
000 007 00% ‘8 0070 00°0 00 oov ‘e H¥A XYI TOOHDS HEWHNS 000-069-000-T0T
000 000 000 0070 000 SEVHL YOI¥d KO¥d HNNHATI 000-989-~000-T0T
(TRl 0070 00 0070 060 SIAIEDTE AYANOS 000-589-~000-T0T
00°0 £o-o 0070 00" 0 00°0 TANYTYE ONAJd DEE HOWE SNOITYIMdO¥ddy T00-089-000-101
67T LG ZELILT £ L92Z £F"L92Z 00"000°8T HROONI YHHIO 0006-088-000~-T07
000 00°9%0'F% 000 000 00'9%0 ¥ SE¥A NOIIVEISINIHAY J¥S 000-8L9-000-T07
000 00" LES'T 0070 00°0 00° LB SIZTUOHY TOEINOD LS3d 000-9L9-000-T01
000 800 000 0070 000 SNOILNEININGD ¥ SNOIIYNC] 000-G49-000-T01
T6°L 29 FTT L6 BE"GBB L 8E 68874 00000 60T SIETADNY ASYET HAMOL 000-699~000-T01
0c"o 00°005°T 060 000 007 068°'T SATLTYAQY QNY INTY 000-899-000-10]
0E"0 55 92’68 S¥EGT Sy ERT 00°006°c8 SIATEDEY AL STIHYD 000-L85-000~10"
0070 000 0070 000 0070 SSE00Y AEONYHNE ALNAOD 000-599-000~T0
£SO 89°665°FL ZE 00T ZET 00T 00* 000754 SAONEAIATG 3 LSHIEINI 000-%99-000-10
0o 0 00°00T‘T oo"Q 0070 00°00T T TONTATE SATLIATIOY ¥9¥d 000-£99-000-10"
0070 00°00§ 0o o 0070 00°00% SEIALIRINO ONY SENTJ 000-559-000-~T0°
0o'o g0 0 000 000 000 SETYS-SHDTANTS o4 HOUVHD 000-2¥9~000-10
oo o 007000°% 000 oo 00°000'F SEEI NOLIYOITddY ONINOZ 000-0T9-000-T0
060 ot 000°E Qoo 000 00°000°E HEd NOISIAICQ dNYI 000-609-000-TC
0070 007059 °T 00°0 000 00°069°T SEEd STYREAAY 0 QU0 000-809-000-T0
0070 00°00S’E 0070 000 00'008°¢E SATA NOISSIKHOD ONINNYTA 000-408-000-T0O
000 00°0 co" o 0gto 000 TYIOHIS-SADIANES YENNYIL 000-90%-000-10
0ot o 00°0 0070 000 000 EHOONT INYED 000-065-000-T0
000 0070 00°¢ 0070 000 SINFHAYA/ SINERISHAGHINT LoE0oa 000-885-000-10
76°ST 00" LIE 695 00°ZZ6'LOT 00226 L0T 00" 6ET'LLY DNTHYHS AANTATIL 0T0-7LS~-000-T0
000 00" ¢LE'S8S 0G0 0070 D0°ZLE’GES FONFATE N¥Id S00SHY NYOTIENY 000-825~000-TC
oc o 007008 0070 000 807008 SESNEDIT 20U 000~LLY—-000-TO
00" 0 00 000°T 6o 0 000 00°000°T SITITTEE WHHIO 090-9L%~-000-T0
0070 0070002 go-¢ 0070 00-000‘e SEEI NOTIOETION NV SETLIYNI 000-S%¥-000-T0
o0 06°000°T 00T 0 00°0 00°000°T Wl ALNEIOEd NYHI EHIO-SIXYL 000-£2%~000-T0
000 0070 0070 0070 Qoo XYL ALWAI0¥d TYNOSIEd JIVENA 000-02%-000-10
000 00" LS9 ‘PEE 000 0070 00" LG9 'FEE SSNOTIOTTION XYI INTIE0D 000-0T%-000-10
gog 3de
SSINUIAD
aHAd TYIENED - TOT pun
adgsn (TYREONEY) THTHEON {(FSYMIDEA) ESYHEOMI  (TIRIONSEY) THINION LH00NE TEANENY NOILZTEOSHET WHEIRAN T
1909 % EONYTYL €Z0Z/1E/L0 HINOW £TOL/TE/ LD §2-£202
ATEVTIVAY ¥od ALIATLOY FONYTYE QLA

Lz/1T 9beg

£20¢/1e/L.0 DNIONE JOIddd

JIHSHNMOL HS0Y ¥O4 I¥0dEY TANLIANEIXE ANV HONEATT

dm], 28509 g
HENNY -I8S

RY 72:01 €20Z2/£0/8



£e"8 ZP 0TV ‘ES 85 F9L7S 86 FYL’S 00" GLT 69 SEOYM-YIHETD 000-Z0L-STZ-TOT
WEHTD - STZ 3dsU
0070 00°6LZ 8% 009 0070 00 6LZ'8S ¥OSSESSY -~ 607 3d8Q TEAOL
0070 00°0 000 0070 000 SNOILTHOSENS /ONILAENH/ SENG 000-0£8-602~T0T
(oToRdls] 0070 0o-o 0090 0G0 SEOIAYAS $O0EANYTITEISTH 100-208-602-10T
000 00" 6LZ 8BS 0c"0 000 00" 6LE’'SS HOSSEASSY - TYAIIVEINOD 000-208~602-10T
000 000 0o 000 0070 §3IT44NS 000~924-602~T0T
000 600 00°Q 0070 oot o AN/ YOI HTAOTIRE 000-GTL-602-TOT
000 000 0070 0070 000 SEDIAYES TYITHITD 0T0~20L-602-T01
000 000 co-o 0G0 000 ONISSISSY~SHEDTANIES TUNOSHES 000-Z0L-602-T10T
AOSSHSSY - 607 3dad

000 00 0087DET 00" 0 0070 00’008 0¢T SNOILDETE - T6T1 3dsg Tea0d
000 00°000°GT 0G0 00°0 00" 000°ST SHSYHOEUNd INIWRATOOE TTYNS 000-2L6-T6T=107
0070 co-e 000 0070 0070 AYIIOQ TYIILED 000-04L6-T6T-T01
0070 067000752 000 co ¢ go-o00’ce AORINTINTYH QNY S9IVIEd 000-0E6~T6T-TU1
0070 00 005°L 0ot o 00" 0 00 00s L HNIHSITE0E ANY SNILNTYEd 000-006-T6T-T0T
(oToRs) 00°008°T 0¢-o0 000 00°008°T HOYETIH 000-098-T6T~101
000 00000 0T 000 0070 00°000°0T SETHSTETWNAEN 3 HNINIVIL 000~-0E8-TET-T01
0070 00 00079¢ 00°0 000 00°000°9E SADIAMAS MOIDEASNI NOIIDHETH 100-208~T6T-10]
0070 00°000°8 00" 0 00" 0 00-000’8 SHOTANES UHIDVEINGD 000-Z08-TET-T0]
000 00"00S ‘L 00°0 00°0 00° 008 L ASNEIYE ONITIVH 00G~62L-T6T~T10
00" 0 00 000°0T 00" 0 0670 00 000 0T SESNEAXE NOILOITTHE ZTIVESENTHTTHE 000-82L-T6T-T0"
0G0 g0 000 0T 000 0070 00000 0T SEITEANS 000-92L~TET-T0
00°0 00°0 0670 0070 Qo0 aF/¥OTd HRA0TANI-SROTIOETH 000-STL-T6T-TO"
0070 oo 0070 00°0 00°0 SEADTAYES TYNOSYII 000~E0L-T6T~TC
SNOTIIOIIH — T6T 3de

6L §9°8TL LOT GETLOE’S GETLOE'S DO"9E0°LIT MOSIAdEans — TLT 3dsg Teae
00°0 00°008°T ao-o 00" 0 0000’1 EONEMOTTY HOYETIN 000-098-TLTI-T0O
000 00°0 go'o co'o 000 SAITALNS 000-9ZL~TLT-TO
000 0C 00T 000 000 00" 00T SESNHAXY JESUNAHITE 000-~-T2L-TLI~T0
g8 ?GO0FE‘S 97 "9LS 9y "9LG 00" LT6’D INAWTIT IET 000-8TL-TLI-TO
£8°L L9 G8P1’9 £E¢es ££° 226 00°8929'9 SEXYIL TIOWAYL 000~STL-TLT-TO
08" 4 Z0"TESET 86 E¥T T B EFT'T 00999 %1 HONTINSNI HITYEH 000-$0L-TLI-TO
Tz L 00" 00L79T 00°00E°T 00°00E°T 00-000°8T INVISISSY HOSIAYIANS 000-£0L-TLI~TO
€e"8 Zy 0TF €9 BGFSL’S 85" ¥9L’S 00"GLT 69 SHOYM~H0S LAGHENS 000-20L-TLT~TO
WMOSIANEINS — TLT ade

6Z°8 0681281 0L Ly9'T 0T LF9 T 00°598°6T SEEISMMI ~ T0T adea Telc
00" 0 00700T 0070 0o g 007001 ADNYMOTIY ASYITIH 000-098-TOT-TO
00" 0 ! 0070 00°0 000 SEITAANS 000~92L-T0T~T0
co-o 00°0 000 0c-o 00° 0 SEINTIKE ESUOERTHY 000-TZL~TOT—T0
£E"8 007 075’1 00°0%T 007 0T 0067089°T C INEREYILES 000-8TL~E0T-T0
saznaTpuad:

arnd TYEENED — TOT Pur

qaAsn (IOTIONTY)  THHION (HEYTIDEA) ISYRIONI  (TUHNONEY) TYIRION IEodnd JICNERYT NOILdTIDSET EEFHAN 7]

I90d % ANETEE £Z0ZT/TE/ LD HINOR

HTIEIIVAY

Lz/z  :ebeq

B0I ALIAILOY

E€TOT/TE/LD
HONYTYE JdLA

PZ-EC0T

£Z02/TE/ L0 ONIANE JoIy¥®Ed

ATHSMMOL A§0Y ¥CI Id0d¥y¥ MENLIINEIYHE NV E0NEATT

dm], @50y g
FUNEY 1IDE

WY ¥2:0T €202/€0/6



ZE'V g9 9TH LY FETBEL’E vET8ET’E 00 G656 ‘6% SaRNo¥S ¥ ONIQTIING - 92 3dag Telol
000 oo ¢ 0o o 000 00°0 FONENEINIVH ALITIOVI-I00Y-CEASESE Z00-0£6-592~10T
6o e 000 00" 0 0070 000 ADNENAINIYR ALITIOVI-INNOOOY QEASASHY T00-0£6-G92~T10T
920 8z L¥6 6T TLTZS i AA c0-00002 FAONYNIINIYA ONY S¥IVdTd 000-0£6-592~T10T
Pe % 2T 0%0°6 887 6T 88" 65T 00°005'6 SHILITIIO 000-0Z6-582-T01T
00°0 00°0GE 00°0 0070 0005 FONYMOTTY HOVITIR 000-098-5%2~10T
00°0 00°00€ 00-0 00" 0 00°002 SEITIANS 9ONIUTING 000-92L-692-T0T
0o 0 600 00" 0 oo 0ot o SESNEIXE QESEOTWIwE 000-T2L-592-T0T
£E°8 Z8°6TS T 8T°8ET 8T 8ET 00°85%°'T INTREAILEY C00-8TL-S92-T0T
9g° 8 0E"6ST'T 0L°G0T 0L"S0T 00°692°1T SEXYIL TIOMAYI 000-STL-59C~10T
0o 00" 0 00°0 Q00 060 FONVEIOSNI HITYIH 000-F0L-G3Z-I0T
£E°8 9T 00Z'61 P8 I188°T 78 I8E’'T 00°Z85791T INTHEDYNYR SHIITIIOVI Q00-€0L-C9Z-T0T
000 co-o 00°0 000 000 SESYM NYIAOLSND 000-Z0L-582-T0T
SaNncy® 3 SHIETIng ~ §9¢ 3dea

XA £F 0S8 ‘GET LG LZS'ZT LG LZS'ET 00°ZE0'2ST EMINSYEEL — £5Z 3ded T2loL
00°0 00°008°T 00" 0 000 00°00B‘T HONVMOTTY FDEFTIIH 000~-098-£52-TQT
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 (oToRlls] 9EITI4AS 000-92L-£62~10T
000 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 SASNEGXE CHSENTATEA 000-TZL-ESE~TO0T
g8 §8°56E£0T Z1°SF6 Z1 516 00" TFE'TT LNEHTI T LA 000~BTL-EGE~TOT
9% 8 AR A TS 9L EEL 9L EEL 0073L978 SHXYL TIOEXYd 000~-GTL-E5C-TO0T
FASE: 56 Z0% ‘ST SHTLEE’T SHULEE’T 0ot 00891 FONVENSNI HITYEH 000-70L-£5Z~T0T
gE" 8 FEoges’ov 837989 '¢ 997989 '€ 00 0FT'TE SHOYM WEHASYHEI AIAdAC 000-EQL~ESE-TOT
£E€°8 ZF 0T7 'E9 86 F9L’S 85 F9L‘S 00°GLI €9 SEOYM MDINSYHIL 000-20L-E82-T07T
WHINSYREL - £67 3dac

0070 00"8E6'T 00°0 0070 00" 8E6°T METATY J0 Q9¥0d - LBZ 3d2Q TR30]
0070 000 000 000 0070 FONYMOTTY FOVETIR 000-098-LFZ~107
oo 0070 0ot o 0oe 00°0 HRINIYIL 000-0E8-LFZ-T0]7
000 00 8ET 0070 0070 00°8€T SAXYL TICHAYL DOC0-STL~LHZ-T0"
000 00°008°T 0C¢"0 000 00t008°T SHOYM-MIATATY X0 (€ 000-204-L7Z-T07
METATE J0 QE¥0d - Lbz 2da

g 8 98" 06% ‘2T FT7L927ET PTLSZ7ZT 00°86L78%T WHATS - g1z 3ded Telo;
SLTZ £L78SVT LT 1Y LETY 00"006’T HONYMOTTY EIYETIN 000-098-9TZ-T0
000 060 Qo0 000 060 9LO0Y SEDIANES THIDYHLNOD 000-2Z08-5T12-T0"
06°L 00°0CL’E 00°00g 00°00E 00000 ‘% AYIEEDHES ONICEODTT 000-T0B-GTZ-T10
00" 0 00°00E 000 co" o 00°00€ SEIT440S 000-92L-GTE-T0
0o o 00°00E 0o 0070 007008 SASNEdYH QUSENTHIR 000-T2L-ST2-T0
098 88°69€°0T Z1°GL6 Z1°GLE 0O TLFETT LNARZIIIHS 000-8TL-STEC-TO
i~ 8 67°20L'8 TS 66L TG °66L 00*205°6 SUKYL TIO0EAYdE 000~-§TIL-STC-TO
£8°8 00"0CL'L 00° Q0L 00°00L 00 00%’8 AONYIOSNI HITYAH 000-%0L-GTZ~T0
000 000 0070 00790 000 SADYM ¥IITD 1SSY EHIL Fd¥d T00-£0L-GT2Z-10
£€£°8 FE"ESS 0T 99°982°¢ 99°98%°¢ 00°0%Z %% SEOYM WMIETO AIO4EA 000-EQL-STE~TO
gaIn3lTpuUady

QNng TEEEANED —~ TOT pun

aEsa (TUIEONEY)  TEWEON (ISYMENEI) ESYIEONT  (THRMONSY) TEWION IADANE OEANSHY NOTLATE0SHA WHERAN T

1oad % ADNYTYE £Z02/18/L0 HINOW £ZOZ/TE/ LD ¥E-£202

HIGWITYAY

Lz/e iebeg

HOE ADLIAILOY

EONYTYE QLA

ATHSNMOL MS0d ¥0Z JHOddd TYALTANEdXE NV HANEARE

£Z0Z/TE/L0 DNIONE QOTUEdL

dm] @9s0¥ g
TANTY 498

WY $Z:0T £Z0Z/£0/8



0070 G070 0070 0o o 000 DS IH-SYTISHTIL 000-666—-062~T0T
SONRE WAHLO Ol SYEIASNWNMLI - 067 3dsQ
00°T 0g-1ZZ'8BE 0% G16°€E 07 516 °¢ 00" LET'TEE SEOTAYES TYIENESD - 682 3dag@ Te3of
000 007008 000 000 00° 008 SESYHONAd INIFHAINDE TTYHS 000-ZL6-682~T0T
000 0067 000°00T 000 000 00°000°00T HOII¥AONTY TIVE dME T00-0L6-682-T0T
000 00°GLT’SHT 000 0070 00°GLTSHT EY¥IIOO TYLIIFYED 000-0L6-~6BZ-T0T
000 00°0 0070 00670 0070 ToYIIAONYED XYL 000-966-682~T0T
000 00T 000°T 000 0070 00°000°T SOOENYTIADSIK 000~-556-682~T0T
000 000 c0-0 0070 0070 EONYNIINIYH TYHINIS/LO0Y QIAYIASH T00-0EB—68C-TOT
000 000 0070 0070 000 AONYNTINIVH/EI¥dmd INTHEIADE IDLII0 000~0E6-68Z~T01
0060 0G0 060 000 00°0 INBRESIAGHINE FTEILONARG WaH 000-626-682-101
000 00°0007GE 0070 000 00000762 TONTANSNT 000~0T6-682-T01
00°0 00700678 noto 0070 00" 008°S ONIHSITE0d ANY INIINI¥EA 000-006—-68E—T01
0% L9-8LEZ S £ 122 £ET12E 00700675 SINTHAYE TSYAT 000-858-682-T07
A 3L 2%6 L $Z°LSE YZOLSY 00 00% ‘8 SUNOHIATIL 000-058~68Z-T01
0070 00 000°6T 000 000 007000761 SINA ANY SNINIVEL 000-0£8-68Z-T01
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°90 AALLIRWOS INOOD SOSNID 000~ZT8-68Z~107
000 00°006°2 £o°o 00" 0 00°008’Z NOTEIYSIAIA0D 000-808-682~T0
o1 G0TSLE T S6°%Z S6°%C 00°0058°T TSNEIXT HONYNIINIYH MELOGHOD 000~808-682~T0°
0070 000 000 000 000 ONIINAODOY SEOIAMAS TUNOISSHIOHES 000-L08-682~T0°
00°0 0070 400 000 0070 SIOEITIHOYY SEQIAYES TYNOTISSHIOEd 000-808-682~T0"
77 62 DO-GLE'Y 00°GZ8°T 00°625°T 00700079 SEEA XANEOLLY 000-%08~682-10°
000 00°000°L 000 000 00000 L SHDIAYES YRIAAN0D 000-£08-682-T0
0070 £c0° 00072 0070 000 c0 00072 SEOTAMIS ITLISHEM 000-Z08-682~T0
600 007000 ‘LT 00°0 0o 0 007 080°LT SEOTANHES TYOLOVILNOD 000-T08-682-T0
00°0 00°000°s 0070 000 00°000°S SESNEAXE ONITIVH G00-6ZL-682-T0
000 007687 ‘L 0070 000 00°G8% ‘L ESNEIXH NOILDETIOD XYl dERKOS 000-8ZL-~682-T0
25T 9% TZ9 'FL PG BLE 5 8LE 00" 0007°ST AOIAIO-SITITIANS 000-82L-682-10
00°0C 5070 0o o 0070 000 SEXYL INIFHAOTAWENN 000-6TL-682~10
0070 0o o 000 co-o 000 SEEA NINGY/IRIWTITIEE T00-8TL-682-10
5070 000 000 000 000 INFHDII LA C00-8TL-682-T0
600 000 000 000 000 SEHYL TTOHAYE 000-STL~68%2-T0
000 0070 000 00°0 00" 0 SEHA NOIIVELSINIWIY WIH T00-P0L-68Z-T0
Y7L 99°892°971 € B0E’T FE BOE’T 00" LLS LT FONWHASNI HITYHH 000-%0L-682-T0
000 00°0 0070 000 co0 LNOOOOY EOUM JEAYESHE T00-Z0L-682~10
0070 000 000 co-¢ 00°0 SEOTAEHS II WSNOH NI 000-Z0L-682-TO
SEOTAYES TYIENID - 82 ade
000 000 0070 0070 0070 INTHNIHACD/NOILIYONAE OI7Tgnd ~ L82 3deda Teac
0070 000 000 000 000 ASNIIXE BEOVRTIH SHd 000-0%8~L8T-TC
co 0 00670 000 000 000 933/ FSEISOL 000-62L-LBZ-T0
0070 000 Q00 0060 00°0 SEITIANS DA 000-22L-LBE~TO
000 Q00 D00 00°0 00" o SHSNIAYE AESENGHIEI 000-TZL-LBE~T0
000 0070 60°0 00°0 8070 INARNTE LIEY 000-8TL-LBZ-T(
060 00°0 000 000 co0°0 SEXYL TIOHAYL 000-STL-LBZ-TC
00°0 co"0 000 To00to 000 IONYIASNI HITYIH C00-50L-LB2-TC
00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 VOIYMISINIRAY SF& 000-Z0L-1L82-TC
LEDHNIEACD/NOTIYONCH DiTdnd — L8 3de
gaanlTpuads
aNod TYdENED - T0T DuT
agsn (TUREONTY) THWECN (ASYAYOEd) ESYTEIONI  (TYWEONEY) TYRMON IEoand CEANTRY NOTLITEO8Ed WHEHAN -
I90d % ZONYTEE £202/1E/L0 HINCH £20T/TE/ LD yZ-£202
HTHTIIYAY ¥OI ALIAIIOY FONEIYE CIX
£20zZ/TE/L0 SNIGNE doTdad dmy 2509 ¢
HHANETY 1 X9E

LEZ/% rabeg

ATHSNMOL IS0d ¥04 L¥0d®d WEALIANHEIXME INV FONEARE

WY $2:0T £€T0Z/E0/¢



po-o 000 Qoo 0c°0 000 YHZ SEIIA¥ES AFNEOLLIY 000-¥08-0T¥—-T0T
00" o 000 0070 00°0 00°0 911408 000-82L-0TH-T0T
00°0 0070 co'g 0070 0070 SHSNEIXH (ESUNEHIHI 000-TZL-0TF~T0T
0070 aTollle} 0070 000 000 LNSHE T LT 000-8TL-0TF-TOT
GE'6T 297 6% 8ETET 8E ET 00°69 SEXYL TIOHAYI Q00-GTL-0TP~TOT
FE 6T 00" §ZL 00 SLT 00" GLT 00° 006 YEZ-SASIANNS TYNOSIHA 000-20L~0T¥-T0T
§TYEddy A0 qd¥0d OMINCZ ~ 0TF 3deg
197G SE°1P5 6T F2 5GL T P9°GSLT 00" LEZTIE SNINOZ % ONINNYI&E - 00% 3deQ B30l
8070 0076 000 0070 000 SONILFAN aN¥ SEOd 000~0EB-00F~TOT
00" 0 0o c 000 00" 0 000 IOOY SEDIANMES TYALOVEINOD (RAYISHY 000-608-00%-T0T
00" 0 (oToRdlv] 000 0G0 00°0 IOOY¥ SEDIMIES IVAIOVELINGD JEAYISHY 000-808~00¥%—T0T
00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 ONIINACDDY SHOIAMAS TYNOISSHAOEd 000-L08-00¥%-T0T
00" 0 000 0070 0070 00" 0 SEOTAYES TYALDVNINCGD-IOOY QEANESHEY 000-908-00F-T0T
0o ¢ 00°0 0o eC 000 00" 0 SIDTLIHDEY SHDTAYES TYNOISSHAOWI 300-508-00F-T0T
a0t o co"o 0o 0070 0o SADTANES TENOISSHIONd ¥IHIC 000-E08-00F—-T0T
coTo 0070 000 000 000 SEDTANES HNTYHZNIDNE 000-Z08—-00%~10T
000 0C 000‘e 0070 000 00° 0009 SHEOTANES TYNLOYIINOD 000~T108-00%-T0T
a0 o 00°0 00°90 0070 0070 g9ITddns 000-92L-00F~T01
000 0070 0o 0 00" 0 600 SHSNEIXH JASHAHNIES 000-TZL-00%-T0T
A0 L 0F9°T ZE6hT rAAL S A 00°06L°T LNSHE T LT 0O0~8TL-00F~TCT
ZL"9 78686 T 91 %1T 9T BTT 00°00L'T SEXVL ‘II0MEYd 000~5TL-00F~T0T
0o o 0070 oTeRdls] oo 0o HONTINSNI BLTYHH CO0-%04-00%-T07
faaa:] PLOPIFOT 97 26F'T 9z Z6% ‘T 00" L06°LT FOIVILS INIRAY DNINOZ 000-£04-00%-107
000 00 006°¢E 00" 0 000 00°006°¢E SHOYM HENOISSINROD 000~20L-00F-T01
ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYII - 00F 28
co-e 9T E6T FF ¥8'ZF8°E 78 ZF8 ¢ 00 9E0 '8F INEREOEOINT FONYNITEO - T0E 3dsg TEa0:
00" 0 go-o Q00 (oToRdls] 000 LS04 ANYTIACWD SEILITILIL 000-026-T0E-TO
000 00-00L'T 00°0 000 00o0L’‘e INARIOEOINE FONYNICHO-ISYITTIN 000-098-T0E~TO
6578 85 FE0O’LE ZH-G96°T ZF 69671 00°0007€E2T SHITANES TYNOISSHICET 000-Z08-~TOE-TQ
00" 0 00" 0 000 000 00" 0 SHITIA0S 000-9ZL~E0E-TO
0o 0 000 00 00°0 00°0 SESNEIXE UHSYAHITT 0O0-TZL-T0E-TO
FE"Q A ARA AR 96" LTT 96" LZT 00-0ES‘T INAWNTITITI 000-8TL-TOE~TO
L5°6 P9CLTT $E FZT LT A 00"00E‘T SEXVL TI0YEYE 000-GTL~TOE-TO
££7°8 00-0&8°¢E 00°0SE 00" 0GE 007 00E Y FONTIASNT HITYIH 000~F0L-T0E-TO
£e'8 06" 0EC'FT 06°6LZ’T 06°6LZ'T 00*90E'ST SEOYM-LNERNZOH0INT DSNINOZ 000-£04-T0E-10
060 00°0 0070 0070 000 SHOYM TIHELENOD 000-Z0L-T0E~TO
INTREDIOANT EONYNITIO - T0£ 34
0070 00° 090752 0e° o 0070 06°090°s2 SANQE WAHIO OF SYEASNYIL - 067 3dag Telo
0090 oo 00°0 000 0070 afnd FEALDANISTLANT /SNYEL Z07-686-062-1T0
000 000 0070 0070 000 GRAI DEE SYRISNTMI ONILYYId0 G6Z-666-06T~10
[alely] 00'0 0070 00790 0070 aNnd gSNI * 90T/ SULiSNYEl 67Z-666-062-10
000 0070 coo o0 o0 99d0 O SUTASNVEL SFZ-666-062-T0
00°0 g0-080’'se 0o'o 0070 00° 09052 aNNE EEELENED/ SUEISNYIL 602-666-06Z-10
co- o 000 000 06" 0 000 ORDE LI/ IRISNYIL 90Z-666-062-T0
saangTpuadx
aMnE TYEENID -~ T0T pun
azEsn (TOREONEY) TEREON (ISYTIOEC) ESYMIONTI  (TURMONEY) TYHEON 1ESa0S QEANIHRY NOTLATH0SHEA HEAWRAN T
909 % FONYTYE EZ0C/TE/ LD HINOR £202/TE/LD ¥2-£20%
TG TIYAY ¥0X ALIATLIOY

LZ/S tabeg

HONYTVE dLi

JIHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d I¥OdWd FHMALIANEIXE AN HANEATT

€20Z/TE/L0 DNIONE (OI¥dd

dmz ssoy :g
HENEY x9S

WY $2:017 £202/€0/8



TANAd TEHENED - T0T PUnA

26 ¥ 18826 7L98°T 61°899 796 61°89996 00°L6S‘¥96°T SEMOLIONIIXE TYIOL
€271 057100 'E6S 06°0LE'L 0S CLE’L 00°2LE’DOY INTREDYNYH AONFOUIRE - 666 3dag TRIOL
AR 0571007886 DG 0LE‘L 0§ 0LE‘L 00" ZLE'SES STINLIGRIIXT ¥INY 000-168-666-T0T
000 00°000°S Q00 00°0 B0*000°S AXT INDTEOENYH ADNHEONIRE D0O0-068-666-T0T
INTRZOUNEH AONIDIEHE - 666 2dad

0070 potzez’'s 0070 000 Q0-zez'’s 06L a3dsg TeI0T
000 00" Z6T'8 0070 0070 00" 2627°8 SADIAYES TYLIDTILNOD 000-TO8-06L-TOT
06L 3dad

000 007006 6E 000 000 00" 006 ‘68 NOTIVEED®MS 3 SMu¥d - 6L 3dsqg Telel
00°0 007000 70€ 000 000 00-000°0¢ IHENIACTIRT TIYd 000-SL6-TGL-TOT
0070 000 o0 000 00°0 WEVE~AYIEA0 TYLIIED 000-0L6-TGL-TOT
000 00°000°¢ 00°0 0070 00 000°E SHIIIATIIOY ¥ SWYI20dd 000-256-T5L~TOT
000 00" o 000 (uToRdlo] 000 ONTETINTONG Nud 000-9%6-TEL~T0T
06" 0 000059 000 060 000059 FONYNHINIYA ONY SUIVdHEd 000-0£6~TSL-T0T
NOILYEYOHES ¥ Swg¥d - T6L 3dac

00" 0 00-000°s 000 0070 00" 000’s SEOTAYHS NIZILID ~ 099 38eQ 12307
0ot o 000 000 000 00°0 SNEZILID WOINIS 000-$%8-098-T07
000 00°000°S 0o 0 0070 Qo 000’y ADNYLSISSY HIAO0A ATIOH 000-%¥%8-089~10
SEOTAYES NEZILIO - 099 2ds¢

LT 0g - Lo ZLE’EE £6°L0L'TY £6°L0L7TE 00" 088 ‘GET gydoM oTTdnd - £9% 3dag TElo:
000 00°000“0CT 000 000 00°0000T FONYNILNIYH-INN000Y QHANISTT 000-GEB-ESP-TOQ"
000 007000°¢ 0070 0070 00'000°E SEINIIONAIXE TOUINOD LS ZOO-0E6-COF-TO"
00" 0% TE"SLE'TY 68°GLZ'1¥ 69°GLZ 1Y 00° 265728 FOTECTHD YOy THAYID TO00-0£6-£9%~T0
000 007000707 Qo0 0070 00°00070T HONENILNIYH GYOd 000-0E6-£9%-T0
0070 00°00078T 600 000 00°000°8T AVO dN-NYEID 000-825-£9%-TC
GO0 00°8LS’9 0G0 0070 00 8LE'9 DRITOADHEY 000-£26-E9 %10
6L"L 9LTLIT’S YZ-ZEV vZTEY 007 06G°G SIHDITT LETELS 000-8%¥~E£9%-T0
SY¥OM DITEnd - £9% 3de

PF6T 29°08L 8¢° 88T 8E° 88T 00° 6986 STYRIIY A0 QEVW0E ONINOZ - QT 3deg =30
000 000 000 000 000 ONINTYLL % §30d 000-0€E8-0T%~T0
gaznyTpusdx

ANNE TYEENED - TOT pun

assn (TYRIONEY) TYREON (ASYTIOEA) ESYREONI  (TUMONIY) TWRECN IEOQ0Y JAQNTAY NOIIdT¥DSET UEEHAN T

1904 % HORYIEE £Z0Z/TE/ LD HINOH £20Z/TE/L0

FTITITLEAY

LZ/9 rabeg

¥0d ALIAILDY

HONVIVE QLX

pZ-£20T

£202/1E/ L0 ONIAQNH JOTEHEd

dTHSNMOL HSCY ¥0E Ld04Ey FIALTANHAIXT ONY TANIATS

dur =so¥ g
HANTY :x28

WY ¥Z:0T €202/€0/8



STANLIONIIXE ¥ SHANIATI J0 L3

TG LST  (6E£796L°2E) 6€£°090°02 6E°090°'0¢ (00°9£L’2T)
76" % 18782567198°T 6T 899796 6T°B39 756 00" L6 F96 T STENLIONEEXT TYLC
86°S Z¥ ZET’5EB L 8578TL9TT 86 2L GTT 0O 198 IS T SHONEAEY TEIC
QRE TVEENES - TOT PW
agsn ("TYREONEY) THRON (ESYMEOE) ISYTNONI  (TYWMONEY) TYRHON 139008 JEANEHY NOILITYOSEA YEEWAN ©
Ioad &  HONYTVd £20Z/1€/L0 HINOK €20Z/TE/LD ¥Z-£202 .
¥O& ALIATION EONYIYE QIX

HTEYTIVAY

Lg/L :ebeg

€TOZ/TE/ L0 DONIGNE QOTIEd
JTESNMOL HS0¥ ¥MOd INMOdATE TENLIGNHEYE OGNV EANIATI

dm], 2809 :E
TINTY IS
WY §Z:0T £20Z/€0/¢€



00 00T oG gsd (05 2Z9v) (05°29%) 000 SEINIIANTEAXT 3 SHANNIATY J0 I

06°TT 06" 2EF’E 06-29% 06°29% 00"G8B‘E SHNNITANEAIRE THIO

0o o 067688 °E 0070 000 00°588°¢€ SHANEATY TYIO

1aNQd FONYNIINIYH FATYCO XCLIYHOIdY - TOZ Pul

06°TE 0T ZeEV’E 06°Z9F 05 29% 00" G88‘E STINETANIIXE TELO

06°1T 05°2zv’¢e 06°2%% 06 28¥ 00-588°¢€ 000 3deg Te3o

000 00°0 00°0 0070 000 SANNE ¥HHIO OL SYEASNVL 000-666-000-T0

c0"0 00°09 0670 000 00" 09 SNOINYTIIZSTH 000-866~000-T0O

6021 0g-z9g’e 057297 0G°29% 00°6Z8’€E SONYNIINIYH ¥ SYIvImI 000-0E6-000-T0

000 3de

gaznjlTpuadx

00" 0 00"§88°€ 00°0 000 00°g88°¢E SAONTATE TLIO

000 00°488°E 000 00°0 00°588°¢ ooo adsg T30

000 0c 0 00°0 00°0 6ot o SETASNTIL 000-669-000~T(

oc o ongzs’‘e 0070 g0 0 00°528°¢ SINEHSSESSY IYINHdS 0O0~ZLY-000-TC

00°0 0009 800 000 0009 ISTIEINT 000-%99-000-TC

000 3ds

SRNIIBAL

ONOE HDNYNSINIVR FATVG XOLIYWOddY - T0ZT pur

azEsn (TEEONTY) THIHON (F8Yag0da) TSYMIONI  (TYRMONGY) TUHEON IES0Ng QEUNIRY NOILITIISAC FIEHAN T
IDad % AONYTIHE £20Z/TE/L0 HINOK £202/TE/LD $¢-£202

TITTIIVAY "0 ALIAIIOY TINEIYE ALA

£202/1E/L0 DNIANT OTYIA dml 9s0¥ :f

HHNMYE +IDE

Lz/8  i9beg dIHSNMOL HSOW ¥MOH IMOJTd MENIIANHIXH aNY FONHAML WY ¥2:0T £20Z/€0/¢€



000 " 0070 oo 0070 ocTo STINITONAERKE ¥ SEANIARY 40 LIN
00°0 00-00% ‘0T 0070 000 00007 0T STINEIINIGXE TRICL
0070 00°00% 0T 000 00" 0 007007 ‘0T SHANEARY TYLIOL

TANAE HONYNIINIWH HATEQT ENITEAZ - €02 pund

000 00700F ‘0T 0070 0070 00" 00% 0T SRINLTANAIKT TELOI

800 00° 007’01 0o°o 000 007 00% ‘0T 000 3dag TE3Ol

000 0070 0070 oo 0G0 SUELISNTIL 000-666-000-E02

000 Qo-oce’t 00" 0 Q00 00°00Z°T SNOANVITHIS FH 000-GS6~000-£0%

000 00°00Z°6 00°0 0ot 0 00°00z’s FONTNELNI Y/ SUIVATT 000-0£6-000-£0%

000 adsc

saanyTpusdxrs

000 00°C0¥% ‘0T 0o 000 00009 ‘0T SHANAATY THLLOJ

000 00°0G¥ ‘0T 0070 0070 00°00% 0T 000 a3d3Q TE30]

00" 0 oo 000 000 00°0 SUFISNYIL 000~669-000-£01

0070 00-00¢’6 0070 000 00-00Z’‘s SINANSSASSY TYIOEAS 000-2L5-000~E0;

0070 00 002°T 00°0 0070 00" 002t LSTEILNT 000-$995-000~E0:

000 38

SATLUIADY

aMnd FONYNTINIVH FAING ENITEAE -~ £0Z PUlL

qasn {TYWIONTY) TYRROKR (FeysegoTd) ESYEYONT  {TURNONEY) TYRMON IE9and HANTRY NOILETE0SEG GATHAN T
IDag % AONETVE £202/TE/ L0 HLNOW £Z0T/TE/LD 5Z-£202

TTEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY TONYTIYE dIX
£70Z/TE/L0 ONIANI dCTHEd dun esoy G
FAENTY OS]

Le/6 iebeg - JIHSNMOL HSOY ¥O4d I904EY HANLIANIIXEA ANV BEONHAET WY #2:0T €20Z/E0/8



00°00T 6% 62S (6% 625) (6% °624) 00°0 SHEAIIANIAXE ¥ SHANTFATY A0 L

6L ¥ 05 LE9‘TT 06" B8BY 0G-88% 00°98Z°2T SHEALIONEIXE TYIO,

BY 0 667922721 10768 10769 007982721 SHOANFTAT TELO

IAQMAE INIVK TIVEI DI — 702 PUL

6L ¥ 06 LES'TT 05" 889 05 88% 00°98Z 2T STEQALIANIAKE TEIO

GL™F 06" L69TT 057886 06°88% 00°98z‘2t 000 3dag TE3O

Q0"0 coto 0070 0070 00°0 BHISHTAL 000-666-000-%0

00°0 00°0 go0"C 0070 0070 SNOENYTITIDSIH 000-5%56-~000-70

6L ¥ 0§°L62°TT 05885 06889 00-982°2T HONENELNIVH 000-0E6-000-%0

000 3ds

sazn)Tpuadx

8% 0 66°92T’'CT T0°6S 10765 00°98Z°CT SENNIZATE TYLC

8%°0 667922 2T 10768 T0° €8 00982721 000 adsg Te3c

0070 00°0 00"0 0070 0070 FHISNTAL 000-669-000-%(

8%°0 66°9ZT'ET T0°6¢& T0 866 009822t SINIHSSESSY TYIOHEdS 000-ZL9-000-P¢C

00°0 600 0070 000 oo~ THOINT LSTHEHINI 000-789-000-¥(

000 2ds

SANUDAS

aMnd INIYH JIvdd 9I9 - #02 P

qASH ("THRIONEY) TERION (ASYRIDEA) HSYMHONI (TYIREONEY) TYIRRON LH2009 THANENY NOIIdTYOSEd HEROAN "
1909 % HINYTIE €ZT0Z/TE/ L0 HINOR €Z0Z/TE/ LD ¥Z-£20¢

ETEYIIYAY q0&8 ALIAILODY HONYTIYE dda

Lz/0tr  :@beg

dINSNMOL HSOYW 904 I¥0ddd HYALTANIIXE NV JONIATE

€Z02/T€/L0 DNICGNE QOTYHES

dm]I 950y :¢
TANGTY L ADS

WY ¥Z:0T €ZOZ/E0/!



0g-0 00°0 0o"0 00°0 00°0 STUIALTANTIART 3 SEOANIATE J0 LE

00" 0 CO-0F0‘F a0° o 0070 00°0%0°% STIALIANAIXKE TELO
00°0 00 0F0 ‘% 00°0 00°0 00°0F0°F SANRTATE THLO
TINIVH HATVQ SHYITIIM — §0Z PUR

00" 0 00°0F0 ‘¥ 00°0C 00°0C COT0F0‘Y SEANLIANEAXE TELO
gore 00"0%C % 00" 9 00°0 00" 0%C ‘¥ 000 2dsg TRIC
0070 agro 0670 0c-0 000 HEISNYAHL 000-566-000-G0
00" 0 g0°0%e 000 00" 0 00 0%e SOOENYTTEDSTH 000-556-000-S0
00°0 00-008°€ 00°0 0070 00"008°E IIYaT/ AONTHELN IV 000-0€6~000-50
000 3ds

SaInA TPULIX

60" 0 00" 0%0 Y 0070 06°0 00°0¥0 ‘7 SHOANHATY TUIC
o]0 ps) 00" 0%0‘Y 00°¢C 0o0°0 00" 070V 000 3deq TEIC
600 co"0 0070 00°0 00°0 SUEASNYIL 000-665-000-5(
[eJa R 007 008°E oe-o 0070 007 008°€ SINANSSHESSY TYIDEdS 000-2L9~000-5(
0060 00" owe 00" 90 00°C 00°0%e HRODNI LSHEELNT 000-¥99~000-6¢
000 24

SaNUDA

INIYH EATIC SWYLTIIM -~ G0Z PU

azsno {rIRgONTY) TYHEON {ASYMIDET) HESYHEONI ("TYFMONEY)  TVIRE0N IAHANY qHONTNY NOILdTYDSHU WHERON
1908 % HONTTIYE £T0Z/TE/ L0 HINOW £Z0Z/TE/ LD vZ-£202
STIYIIVAY VoA ALIATLIDYE FINYIYE dLA
£20Z/1¢/L0 DNIANE QOTHEd dinl 2s0d :f
TANTE IO

LZLTT :abeg JTHSMMOL S0 V04 I¥0oddd TANITONEIRE ONY EANIAEM WY $¥Z:0T £202/€0/!



16°28¢ 067569 'ETL {06°8LZ7LEZS) {0 8LZ'LZS) 00°£LLE'98T SMMALIANTAXE ¥ SEANIATI A0 LEN
00°0§ 00° 000 ‘825 00°00078ES 000007828 00000798071 STENLIGREIXE TYIOL
90°0 06°669°1%2°T 0T TZL 01"1ZL 00 LLE'TFE’T SHANTARY THLIOL
taNnd ®EIA - S0F pund

0ot 0s 00°0004829 007000 ’8ES 00" 0007828 00-0C00‘950°T STUALIANEIXE THLOL
00" 0% 00" 000’823 00°0006°828 0070007825 00°0007260°T poo adeg Telol
0070 Qoo 000 0070 0070 FHASHTIL 000~666-000-9072
0070 000 oo 0070 000 AYTIING TYLILYD 000-0L6-000-907
oc- o 000 000 000 Qo0 HOTINETHINGD TY¥IIJHEN 0SIK 000~LE6-000~902
000 00" 0 0070 00" 0 00°90 WOVEEDUYHD XYL 000-956-000-907
00°0 00°0 80°0 000 000 £ NOIIYIS-SNOINYIIEDSIH T00-GG6~000-907
00" 0 060 00" 0 0o 000 SOOENYTIADSTH 000~656-000-30¢
0070 000 0070 00" 0 0070 FONENIINTYH ONY ¥IvdEd 000-0E6-000-908
008708 00°000 7825 00°000°82S 00" 000825 00 000°950°T NOZLAGIEINOD YIION 000-208-000-90%
00°0 0o e 00" 0 o0 000 $HITdaNs 000-9ZL-000-902
00°0 0oo 000 000 600 ASNIIRE TAYOEQEN/¥IIL 000-STL~000-907
oo 0 00°0 Q0o 00°0 000 SHITAYES TYNOSYHd 000-20L-000-901
000 ads(

saxnl Tpuady;

$0°0C 06°659°T%2°T 01°12L 0T TEZL 00T LLE’ZPT T SEANTATE TYIO:
9070 06°669°TFZ T 0T TZL 0T 12L 00 LLE'ZFT'T 600 3deg TR0,
00" 0 00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHTISNTIL 000~669-000~30!
00°0 0070 0o o oe-o 00" 0 € NOIINIS-XMaNAS I00-589-000-90
0o o0 0c- 0 000 Q00 000 SIdIEOFTA XdANAS 000~588-000~20
o S 06°8L2°02 0T T2l QT tZL o0-o000’te HHOONT ISWYTINI 000=$99-000~90
0070 00°0 000 00°0 0070 XYL ALEIIOEd TUNOSIHd AIVEND 000-02%~000-90
e o 00" LLE'TZZ'T 000 0070 poTLLE‘TZZ'T SROTIDATION XYL INEIIND 000-0T%-000-90
gog 3de

SANUIAT

aNnE FEIZ - 90Z pun

agsn (TYRMONTY) TETION (ESYMEOEG) ESYAHONT  (TYWHONEY) TOMHON IADANE URANENY NOTIIJI¥ISEd WHEAWAN T

Inad % EONTTIE £202/TE/ L0 HINOR £ZOZ/TE/LD rE-£202
FIGYIIVAY H0d AIIAILOY FONYIVE AIX

LZ/2T iebeg

JTHSNMOIL HSOY ¥WOH I[¥0dTd FTIALIONEIXHE ONV FONIAEE

£20Z2/TE/L0 ONIANI dOI¥Ed

dm], 9809 :9g
TANTI x9S

WY ¥2:0T €Z0Z/£0/8



00 00T £8TEDZ (€87 €02) {£87€£02) 00°9 STEAITANIIXE ¥ SHOANIATI 0 L3N
66°0 00°888°5E 00" Z1e oo-zie 00°0087SE STEOLIANTIXE TYLOL
Z0°0 £8°T6L’GE L1"8 LT°8 Qo-oeg’ge SEANNEATE TYIOL
TANRE AEEITHED - 602 PUN

65°0 00" 885°GE 0021 00212 00" 008°GE SHANIIANISKE TYIOL
66°0 00" 88575 00°2lz 00-gie 00" 0087GE 000 3deq TEICZ
0070 0070 000 00°0 oo HRISNEIL 000-666—-000-602
000 00000 70T oc-o 000 007000701 AY¥IIN0O THLLAYD 000-0L6-000~602
0G0 00007t 00°0 coto 00°000°T ASNEIKA DSIH 000-$56-000-607
00" 0 00°000°F 0070 000 00 000°F SYIYATI EANOLS WAYYD T00-0E6-000-60¢
Gz 1 00"88L°9T 0o z1e 00-zIe 00" 0007LT EONTNELNIYH 000-0E6-000-60¢
oo 00°0CE 0o 0070 00" 00E ONISIIEEATY "T¥OET 000-006-000-60%
0070 00°0 000 0070 000 f3etyled 000-0£8-000-60%
0c o 00700072 Q00 000 00°000°E SEOILA¥NES TYALDWALNCD 000-108~000-607
0070 00 00c’T 000 000 50006 T SEITEdNS B00-9ECL~000-60
0070 000 0070 0o Co-0 SASNEIXE JISUOENITT CO0-T&L-000-50:
600 000 00" 0 000 000 ASNEAXE TIYOIAHN/YOIE 000-STL-000~50:
00" 0 0070 000 000 060 SHAOTANES 07 0-Z0L-000-60;
ol 000 0G0 600 00°0 NOIXHS LNYISISSY 0£0-20L-000-60
000 00°0 Q0°0 co-C 0070 HOLXES 020-20L-000-60:
000 38

sazngrpuadx

200 £8°T16L'GE LT 8 LT1°8 00°0CBGE SEONTATI TYIO
zZ0' 0 £8°T6L'5E L8 LT"8 £0-008°sE oo adea Te30
0" 0 00°090°§¢T 000 00°0 00*0%0°ce SHAASNTIL 000-669-000-50
000 0070052 sToRdv} 000 00° 0052 SIATEOTE XIONOS 000-589-000~60
£7° 02 £8° 1€ L1°8 LT°8 00° 0% AHOONT LSHIELNI 000-%59-000-60
0070 600 000 oo 0o g SHEOLA¥ES 600-9%9~000-60
coto 0070 0ote 0cto 00" ¢ SIFI WAASNTIL LOT 000-5%9-000-60
000 00°00Z2°T 00" 0 000 00°002°1 INERMOQNE/SETYS JOT 000-¥%9-000-60
00°0 006°000°L 000 00°0 00°0C0°L SETYS IOT 000-£%9-000-80
0070 Q0o 000 0o 0 00°0 HATIVTILS INTHOY- SHIIL 000-809-000~60
noo 3ds

SaNUDAD

aNad A¥ILENED - 602 Pum

agsn (IYREONTY) TN {(FSYIIOEC) FESYFEONI  (THIMONTY) TUIRION Lanand GHECNFENY NOILATEOSIEA YEAHOAN 1T

1909 % AN TYE £202/1E/ LG HINOH £Z0T/TE/LD 7E-£208
TTGTIITAY ¥OI ELIAIIOY FONYTYE dla

£20Z/TE/L0 DNIONE CQOT¥dI

LZ/ET tebeg ATHSNMOL FS0d 904 JHOdTd TEALIANEIXE ANV HONIFAEE

dml esoy
HANTY 198

WY $2:0T £202/£0/8



0070 00" 0 02" 0 ao0°o 00°0 SEMAJIANEAXE 3 SHANTARY J0 L¥

00" 0 Q0"G6L T 0070 co'e 00°G6L'Z SEINLIANZAXE TELO
000 00°S6L°2Z a0 0 000 00°66L°T SHORTARY TYLO
raNAd FONUIGINIVA ZATHQ AYMIILIO - 02Z PUR

00" 0 00°G6L7Z 0070 000 00°GBL'E SEMALTANAAXE THIO
00" 00°G6L'E 0ot o : 00°0 00°66L°T 900 3deQ Te3c
000 0o 0o 0 006°0 00" o DS IH-SYTISNYEL 000-666-000-0¢
6o 0 00°§¥% oo 00°0 00°GF . SRORNYITHOSTH 000~556-000-07
00°0 00" 0SL°Z 00" o 000 00" 08L°2 AONENALNIYH ONY SYIVdES 000-0£6—-000-07
o0 ads

gaznlTRuads

0ct o 00°G6L°2Z 00°0 0070 00°§6L°2 SANNAATT TYIC
00°0 0C-s6L°T 000 0070 00°S6L°T 000 3dea TEH
(o [o D) o Rt 00" 90 00°0 000 SHEISNTIL 000-669-000-0:
Q0" e ¢0-05L72 00" 0 00’0 00°0S8L72 SINARSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-ZL3-000-0:
D0°0 00~ 6% 0o c 00°0 00"S¥ EHOOKI ISEIHINT 000-%¥99-000-0
000 3d:

SANUIA?

aNOT SONYNIINIYHN ZATIQ AYMEILLO -~ 0ZZ PU

aasn (TERIONEY) TYHMON (ISYHADEUA) FISYFEIONT [THRONEY) TVRIoN LADOANT QEGNINY NOITILAITIDsHd EHEWON
Load % HON®IEI £E0Z/TE/L0 HINOW £Z0Z/TESLD FZ-EZ0C
HTETIIVAY HOA ALIAILOVY HONTI¥E QLXK
£z0Z/TE/L0 SRIONT QOI¥EZ dnL @s0¥ i
TENEY TS

Lz/v1  iebeg SIHSHMOL TS0d W04 I¥oddd T¥NIIQNEEXE ANY¥ ENNIAT WY $Z:0T £2Z0Z/£0/!



go-o0T (007000 °%) 0ot 000’y 00°0060'7 000 SEENITONTIXE 3 SEONIAETE A0 IE
000 00°000'82 0070 00°C 00"0C0‘8T SIMINIIANESXE IT¥I0
62 %1 00000’%eE 00°000°Y 00°0007% 00°000'82 SEONEATE TYIO
9EdD - §FZ pUn
00°0 00°00078E 0070 000 oo-ooc‘sez STIALIANILRXT TYLO
0070 00°0008¢2 000 00t o 00° 000782 poo adag TEIC
00°0 00" 0 0070 00° 0 0070 WHISNTIL 000-666—-000-57%
000 000 0o e 0070 000 INARAI00E T9Id 000-0L6-000-5F
0070 000 000 000 00" 0 SINAHEACSARI NOTIVYEYORE/SHavd T00-0E6-000-5F
0070 00°000°ST 0G0 0070 00°000°GT WIYATE WHOH JONTH 000-0£6-000-GF
0¢T e 00" 0 Q070 oo 0 0070 SNIBSITENd ANV DNIINI¥G 000~006-000-CF
0070 00 000 ET 00" 0 00" o 007000 ‘€T SEOTAYHES DITENd 000-£08-000~G73
00°0 oc-o co-o 000 00°0 SYRTEVYE TRINIOALHOYY HAOWIE 000-208~-000-51
000 060 00°0 00" 0 00’0 NOIIWILS INIHAY 000-02L-000~61
000 ads
saxny tpuadd
62°7T 0070007V 00°000°F 007000°% 00000782 SHANIAMT THI
62" FT 00°000°%2 00°060‘F 00°000°% 00°000°8Z 000 3dea TEN
0070 000 00-0 ocTo 00" 0 AEASNYAL 000-669-000-5
000 000 00°0 000 0070 SAONIATATO 3 LSMIEINI 000-%99~-000-5
6Z°FT 00000 '%e 0GT000°% 00°006°% 00 00082 AINQOD-SIdTHDTT 000-885-000-S
000 34
SonNuUaL
24900 ~ SFZ PU
gaEsn [TYREONTY) T¥EON {(ISYAYDEA) FSYEIONT  (IOHONTY) IE9aNd QHUNIRY NOTLITEDSHA WETHRAN
I9dd % DNV IYE £Z02/18/L0 HINOK £Z0Z/TE/LD T-E£T0E
FIITIIVAY g0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE ALA
£Z0Z/TE/L0 ONIGNZ QOI¥Ed dnj esoy
TENEY dS

LZ/ST efbeg ATHSNMOIL HESOY HOd LH0dM¥ BINLIANIIXE JNY FNNIATT

W& %2:0T £20Z/€0/



06°0 00°0 00°0 06°0 00°0 SHUNIIONTXY 5 SHONZAMY J0 L&
000 000 000 0070 00°0 STYALIANTAXT TY¢IO
000 00°C 00°0 00" 0 00°0 SENNEATS TYIO

TSN — LPZ PULL
800 00°0 00°C 60°0 00°C SEENITANTARE TYLO
00" 0 00" 0 Q00°0 00°Q Q00 Q0C 3dag TR30
cO"0 000 000 000 o0 ZINOOD OL SOFEEs0¥d TIVS 48N TOC~EE6—-000-LT
000 00" 0 00" 0 00" 0 000 IRAHAYA NMOO — dSN TGO~ZE6—-CD0-LT
00°0 o0°0 Q00 000 Q0" 0 NOIIUILITIEVHEY - 4SSN TO0~TEG—-DO0-LT
800 o000 000 co 0 0070 NOILITIOWHEd LDEL,0Ed - 4SH T00~0E6E-000—-L7
00" Q Qo0 000 000 00" 0 AENEANE HOYHTIN -d5N 000-098-000—-L7F
00 0 Q00 00°0 Q0" 0 o 0 ORITINY LNTID - SESNEAXE 000-008-000~L1
[S] 0] 00" 0 Q00 0070 oo o KA IER AT E:) 000-8TL~000-LT
Q070 g0 0 0Q"0 000 g0 0 SUXYEL TIOHAYd QO00-STL-000-LF
go"0 00" 0 co-o ooo goto HONYANSKI HITYHHE 4S8 I00-F0L-000—L3
00°0 Qg0 00" 0 QG 0 co" ¢ d8N ~ SEOWM 000-20L-000-L17
000 2ds
saxng Tpuads
0670 0070 000 0C"0 00°C SHAONTATE THIC
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 000 3daq el
a0 000 00~ 0 00" 0 oo o FHODNT ISHYEILNI po0-v98-000-L
630 00] 000 oc"0 Q00 000 SATYS HISNOH 000-685-000-L
000 Q00 00°0 2070 Q00 SINTRISINTNITY INYED — dSK Q000=-886-000—L4
poo ad

Sanuaa

dSN ~ LYT PU

agsn (TOMONTY) "TUIREON {AoyHdodd) HSYmIoNI (TYREONGY) TYRION IAD0AE EONTWY NOTIdI¥O8EdA AIERON

I9dE % HEONTTIYE CZ0E/TE/ L0 HINOW £ZOZ/TE/LQ P AANAINA

HIIYTIYAY HOE ALIATLOY TONYIYd (IIX
£70Z/1IE/L0 ONIANE QOI¥Ed dmy @s0d 3
: TANFE I8
Lz/9T :obea ATHSNMOL FSOY HOd I¥0dmd HNALIANIIXT ANY EONTAT WY $2:0T £202/€0/



A4 0% 0LE’S9 06 6EF'CE 06 62F°E Q0 00V ‘89 STINLIANHAXE TYLOA
6V 05°0L6°59 0S°62F'E 05" 62¥%'E D0~ C0¥% 69 148 3ded TEIO]
00°0C 000 0070 0070 000 SYZASHWHL 000-666-TLE-6T:
0ot o oo 0070 0o 0 0070 FSNEAXE SOLOENYTTIOSIH 000-S56-TLE-6GF:
000 0070 0070 000 000 SINTHESEAGHITY NOILATHOSENE 000-5Z6-TLE~ET:
0060 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 AONYMOTIY HOVHIIN 000-098-TLE-BY:
0070 00°0 0070 600 00°0 SANOHAHIEL 000-0G8-TLE-6F
0070 0070 000 0070 0070 SNOTIATYDSHEAS/ SONIITER/ SEAT 000-0EB-TLE~ET
T%°€ 06068 1T 0S8 60F 05 60% 0000072t FSNIIXE QUIHIHAQ EOIIAC 000-0Z8-TLE-6F
0G0 00700079 0G0 0070 06 00079 YOLOTISNI ONTHROT 000-E08-TLE-EF
00°0 007000761 0070 00°0 007000761 MOIDEZSNI TYOIMIDHTE 000-Z08-TLE=6ET
000 00°0 0o g 000 800 SONILEEN TFEHLC Z0O~TOR-TLE-6F
€E"8 00" 00E’ET c0"00E’T 00002 ‘T 00" 00% BT TNESYRYH 1IWaad T00~T08-TLE-6Y
0e- 0 00°0 060 000 0070 SEHTAYES TYALOTIINOD 000-T0R-TLE-6F
0070 0ot 0 000 0070 000 FSNTINE ONITIEH/EOVLS0I 000-6ZL~TLE-BY
800 (]l 000 coo D00 SEITL40S 000-9ZL-TLE-EF
oo 0060 0o e 000 000 SESNEIXE CESUNURITT 000-TZL-TLE-EF
00" 0 0070 0o 0G0 0070 SEXYL LNERAQTANENA 000—6TL-TLE~BY
00" C 000 00" 0 00°0 000 NOTIINETEINGD dAML/INEHNIEIIET D00-8TL-TLE-ET
0070 000 0070 000 DO 0 ASNFIXT FAYDIIQENR/YOIE 000-GTL-TLE-6T
co 0 000 000 000 000 STDEM THOLWITD 0D0-Z0L-TLE~ET
000 00°000‘9 000 00°0 0000079 WOLDHASNI TYOINYHIEN T00-TOL-TLE-GY
LT GT 00°08T/01 00°0Z8'T 00°028°1 00°000‘ZT TYOINVEOEH/MOL0AJSKI ONIATING 000-TOL-TLE-EY
TLE 3de
gpaniTpuads
85°02 28 EER'LL 81" L91’‘0¢C BT LOT’0Z 00°000°86 STNNTARI THIC
££°0Z 00 LLOBL CO0-EC66T 00°€T6 ‘6T 00" 000786 TLe 1deg TeIC
00°0 D00 0070 000 000 SHEISINTIL 000-669-TLE-6I
0070 000 000 00" 0 0070 FHOONI LSEYHAINT 000~-%99—~TLE-B]
5781 00°LyZ T 00 ESL'T 00*ESLT 00°00075T SIIAMEE TYSINYHOEH 0G0~9LF-TLE-G!
oo (oTolla] 0070 000 0070 SIIREHEd TIHM CEO-QLF-TLE-G
PLOET 00" 19T 2T 00°6E8°T 00°6£8°'T OC 000°FT SETIRIHE ONITHNTI 0F0-9LF~TLE-6]
£6 02 00°L9L'6T 00-ege’s D0"EET’S 00700072 SLIREEd TYITHLOATE 0E0-9LF~TLE-6
GZ°9T 00T 0GE’E 00089 00°0%9 00°000°% NIIATS NEId TZ0-9LV-TLE-6
Z5°€Z 00°Z8s0¢ 00°8¥7°6 00" 8%7’6 00" 00070F SITHEEd DNIJTION 0Z0-9LP-TLE~6E
TLE 34
00007 (8T ¥¥Z) 8T ¥¥C 8T 7% 000 o0 adsg Tel
00°00T (8T %P2 BT %72 8T ¥¥C 00" ¢ SANEATATO 3 ISEMEINI 000~$99-000-6
oco 3d
SanuaL
gNad NOILIOHdSNTI ONIQIIAZ - 6FT PU
amsn {(TYRIONEY) TYREON {(SSYMIOHG) ESYASINI  (TYIREONHY) THRION 139009 QRANIHY NOTIIaTICSHEA AHENAN
Inad % HONYTES €Z0Z/TE/ L0 HINOW £20Z/1E/L0 AT AV A
HTEYITYAY ¥0od ALIAILOY HONYTYE LA
£Z0Z/TE/L0 SNIGNZ dOTEEd dug esoy :
FANTL 39
LZ/LT :=9bmg JIHSNMOL HE0d ¥O4 IMO&TY THINLIGNHAARE INY HONIATE

WY 7Z:0T £202/£0/



ZE'BS ZET298'TT 89 LEL'ST B9 LEL'ST 00009 82 STYNIIONEAYE ¥ SEANIATS IO &
PG % 05" 0LE 59 06 62% ‘€ 0S5 6EF ‘€ 00" 00¥% 69 STANLIINTINE TYL
85°0¢ Z87ZEBLL 87" L9102 8T L9102 00" 000786 SENNTATE YL
tONDd KOIIDEASNI 9ONICQTINE - 6%Z PU
aNnd MOILOHASNI DNIATING — 65% PU
agsn (rUITIONTY)  THHEON (ESYTEDEM) ASYTIONI  (TYRHONEY) TVRMOH IE9a0S CHINTINY NOILITHDSHA YEEHON
1909 % EONYTYE £Z0Z/TE/ L0 HINOH £Z0Z/1E/L0 ¥Z-£202
FTIFTIVAY ¥0& RITAIIOY AORYIVE LA
€20Z/TE/L0 ONIONE dOTEHd dug 9509
AENTE I8
1z/81 :9bea

ATHSNMOL SO ¥od JYodm¥ HYENIIONHAXE ANV EONEASI

WY $Z:0T £€202/£0/



oV o LLTEBO’Y £T9TY £Z 9T 000059 STEQLIONIAXE ¥ SENNIATS J0 LIE
000 00700072 000 0070 00" 000°S2 STENIIANEEXE "T{IO
ZET LLTEBOTTE £Z°91F £2°9T¥ 00" 006G 'TE SEANTATE 'TELO
aM0E 9 % 4 - GGZ PUR
0070 00000752 00" 0 0o-e 00°000/SE STUNLIANAIXE THLO
00" 0 00" 00052 0o o 000 00°000°GT g6l 3deg TeEAC
000 007000752 0070 000 00000752 SESYHOUNI INEHAINDT OFA GO0-GLE6-E6L-GE
0oto 0c-0 0070 00-0 0o-o SEOIASES TYALOVIINGD 000-T08—E6L-GE
0eTo 000 000 0070 000 $UITdaNs 994 000-LZL-E6L~CS
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SEASREIXA (HASIOTHIES 000-1ZL~E6L—6¢
gL ads

00°0 Q00 0oto 0070 000 go0 3dag TEIC
0070 0070 000 000 200 EOUYHD INEWdINDE SEd 000-868-000-5!
000 000 0070 000 000 INTTIVH/EDYLS0d 000-62L-000-G!
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 NOTIOETELNOD IHY ¥TAOTANE CO0-8TL-000-G'
0070 000 00°0 oo 0 Q00 NOIINYTIINGD aMI (HN/¥IIE 000-STL-000-G
000 0070 0o g 600 000 ASNEIXE FAONYEOSNI HLTYEH 000-F0L-000~C!
0070 0c o oo 000 000 SAOVM~YOIVILS ININGY FIgY0 000=Z0L—-000-G!
goo ad:

ssanatpuad

zZe'T LLTEBO'TE ETTITF £ZTOTY 00°005°1E SENNHATI TYL
Ze'T LLTEBO7TE £Z°9TY €2 91F 00"00&“TE ooo adsa TE3
0070 oot o 000 oo 00°0 (NI) SUZASNVIEL 000-669-000-G
ZE'0 29°86E£’'1€ SETTOT 8£°T0T 00° 006 1E SI3THOTY D 000-£L99-000~5
00007  (S8TF¥IE) S8 FIE g8 ¥TE 000 SANFIIAIQ/ ISTIHINT 000~-%99-000-5
000 34

SBTUSA

QunE 9 @ 4 - GEZ PU

agEsn (TURESONTY)  TURRION (FSYRIDEA) HSYTEONT  (TURHONTY) TYRMON ZA900E QEANIARY ROTIIETEDSHU WEIHAN

Inad % HONETYE £202/1€/L0 HLROK £202/TE/LO PZ-£202
TTGEIIVAY ¥Od ALIALLOY FOMYIVE dLA

£20Z/TE/L0 ONIANE QOTHNES dur esod :

FINTT I8

Lz/6T  i@bea JTHSNMOL ESOY ¥0d ITEOdEY H¥MALIANIAXE ONY dONIATE

WY %Z:0T £TOEZ/E0/



86°0 ¥6°£E879T 30°991 207991 00°000°LT SUEAITANEAXE 3 SHANZANE A0 IF
0070 0070 0070 . 0070 060 STANITANIEXE TYIO
86°0 B6 EEB 9T 507991 90°9%1 20°000°L1 SHONTATE THLO
(ORI TEGIOLISYLAND - 0¥ Pur
Qo0 00" 0 0070 00°0 00" 0 SHEALIANAAXT THIC
00" 0 20°0 00°0 00°0 2070 000 3deq TeaC
00°0 00°0 0o'o 0670 0070 MTISNTHIL 000-666-000-2
00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 INEWAYd LSEIEINT 000-566-000~Z1
0670 000 00°0 00°0 0070 INFHAYE TYaIONTHEd 000~TE6-000-Z!
0070 0070 2070 0070 00°0 SNORNYTTIISTH/ACILLO TYIILYD Z00~0L6-000-Z!
20°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 AITIYS DTIENA/XAYIIND TELISYO T00-0LE-000=E
00°0 00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 CNYT 3 90TE/ATIING TYLIIYD 000~-0L6-000-T
00" 0 00" 0 00" 0 000 0670 SNOANVITEDS IN 000-556-000-2
0070 00" 0 2070 0070 0070 SHEALIUNEIXT 10V WODETEL 000-0E6-000-T
2070 0070 0070 00°0 09°0 SEOTANES TYALOTEINOD 000-108-000~T
00" 0 000 00°0 0070 0070 §EITAdns 000-3ZL-000-T
oo 3d

sazniTpusd

86°0 76°€€8°91 907997 30°99T 00" 000°LT SHONTATE THL
86" 0 P6°€E8 70T 9067991 30991 00°000°LT 000 3deq Tl
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOENEITEDS IH/ Sl §NTIL Z00-669-000-2
00°0 2070 00°0 0070 9070 ALEIVS DITENd/SHEdSNYIL T00-669-000-2
oo 00" 0 0070 0070 0070 ONYT 3 S0TE/SEEASNYEL 000-669-000-2
0070 00°000°LT 90°0 00°0 007 000°LT SEANEATE LOY WODTTEL 000-2L-000-2
00°00T {90°991) 907997 907891 00°0 LSTERIHL 000-¥99-000-2
00" 0 000 0070 50°0 06°0 FHOONT SNYUD 000~065-000-2
900 3€

SINUBL

aMnd TEALOALSYIANT - Z0F P

aisn {THEONIY) TEONEON (FSYITIDHEA) HASYTIONT {TYREONTY) TYREON IA9INd QHANTENT ROILATED8Ed AHFHOLN

IogE & ZONYTHd £20Z/TE/ L0 HINOW £20Z/TE/L0 7Z-£202
TTTCTIYAY MO AITATLOY FONYIYE QIR

£z0Z/TE/L0 ONIGNE QOIWHE dmg ssoy :

FANTE 73

Lg/0tT :abeg TESNMOI FSOE MOH I¥04Td TAOLIANHIXE dNY EONFARY

Wd $2:0T €202/EC/



00°00T  (0Z°86) 0z°6 0z 6 0070 SEMAITONEAXE ® SHONZARE IO LS
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 SEMNITANZAXE TYLC
00-00T (0Z°6) 0z 6 02°6 0070 SEANEATE TY
¢ 3 I - TOL PW
007001 (0z'6) 0g°6 0Z°6 00°0 SHNNIATS TYL
00°00T  (0Z°6) 0z s 0z'6 00°0 000 383 TE3
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 SONNA ¥AHIO - SUEISNYEL 000-669-000-T
00°00T (02 8) 0Z°6 0z°6 00°0 HWOONT ISTEELNI 000~599-000-T
000 3d

SANUDA

¥ 3 3 - 10L PU

azsn (THONEY) "TEHMON (MEYTEOTA) ESYMEONI  (TYHEONEY) THIRMON 185008 QEANERY NOILIATEISEA SEERON

IsqE 3 HONWTH £202/TE/L0 HINOH £202/18/L0 bZ-£202
TTAYTIVAY ¥02 ALTATION FONYTYE aIA

cz0z/TE/L0 DNIGNT QOINEd dmp esod @

FENTY 139

Lz/Tz :ebea JTHSNMOL HSOY ¥OI INOATM MENIIANZIXE ONY HONIATS

WY $2:0T £Z0Z/€0/



00°00T  (LL'S) LL"S LL'S 00°C SHEAIIONZAXE 3 SHANIATY J0 LI
00°0 00°0 06°0 500 00" 0 SEMNITANEAXE TEIC
00°00T  (LL°S) LL'S LL*G 0070 SEONZATE T
:QNQd X¥I - £0L PUWI
00" 0 0070 00°0 0070 50°0 SEYNITANEAXE TEL
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 oo adea Te3
0070 0070 0070 000 0670 SUEISNVHL 000-666-000-€
00°0 00°0 0070 08" 0 0070 $NOTINVYTTIDSIK 000~5S6-000-€
poo 3d

saInaTpusd

007 00T  (LL7G) LL"G LL'e 070 SEANFEANE TYI
00°00T  (LLS) LL"S LL°s 0070 oop adsa TS
00°00T  (LL7E) LL'S LL'S 00°0 SANFQIATC ¥ ISHEZINT 000-%93-000¢
000 ¢

SaAnU3lL

aNnd X¥l - ECL DX

qagn (TYRSONEY) TURNON (HEUTNOEQ) ESYAMONT  (TURMONEY) TUHMEON 189008 CHANARY NOTIATHOSEA TELHAN

1908 &  EONYTYE £20Z/TE/L0 HINOR £Z0Z/TE/LO ¥2-£202
HTEYTIYAY ¥OZ ALTATION HONYTYE QLA

£z0Z/TE/L0 DNIQNE QOT¥NIL dmy 850¥

HANTE § I8

Lz/zz :9bed

ATHSNMOI HSOYE ¥OI IMCdmI TENIIANEIXE ONY HEONHAHA

WY ¥2:07 €202/£0/



00-00T ¥T-01S {pT°015) {(FT-0TS) 0e'o SHEAITANEXE ¥ SHANTAZE IO I
£T € 0G°§81781 0578865 05°88¢% 00°FLL'8T STANLIANTERE T
Z¥ 0 7976697871 9€° 8L 9€°8L 00 PLL'8T SEANFATE TEX
IOMINGD QEEM @YY HSIE - p0L PU

£€1°E 05681781 05°88% 05885 00*¥LLBT SHINIIANGIXE TYL
£1°€ 05°G8T /81 0c-88% 0%°88¢% 00 FLL'ST ooo 3dea T®3
000 (s[oadls] 0070 oo-o 0070 SYRASNELL 000~866—-000-F
000 00°05T 000 00°0 00" 0ST SNOENYTTADSIH 000~656-000-%
00°0 00pes ‘et Qoo 0070 00°FZ9'81 HONUNZINIVH @Yl 000~0E6-000-%
00001  (0G-88%) 05884 06" 88S 000 ONTHSTTHA-TONYNIINIVH T/d 000-006-000-F
000 3d

$9IN3TPUSd

rAT Y 797469781 9€° 8L 9g-8L 00 FLL 8T SHONTATE TYI
Z¥ 0 $9°669 ‘8T gg-gL S€7 8L 00" FLLST 500 3dsq e-
0070 co-0 0o C 00" o oo o SUEESNTLL 000-669-000~1
2¥0 PO 5¥S ‘8T 9E"8L g 8L 00" vEe ‘8T SINANSSESSY TYIDHAS 000~-249-000-T
0oto 06 0S8T oo-o 00" 0 00" 06T AHOONT LSTLAINT 000-%99~000-!
000 3¢

S2NUD.

TOMINGD QUM E¥YT HSLL — FOL P

aaEsn (TYREONTY)  TERION (ASYTIDEA) WSYIEONI (TYIMONTY}  TEREON IF90A0NE CEANIHY NOITLELEOSEa WEANON

1908 % AONTTVE £Z0Z/TE/ L0 HINOH £202/1%/L0 A XAV A
BIFEIIYAY ¥0E ALIAILOY TONTIVE daX

£70Z/T€/L0 ONIGNI COIYAd dML @s0U |

FENHEYE T3

LZ/ET rabeg

STHSNMOL HSO¥ ¥OJ IMOd®md FINLIANTIXE ONY HONEART

WY $2:0T £20C/EQ,



00°0 0070 D00 00°0C 00" 0 STINLIONEARE 3 SIANFATI J0 IS
000 £o-09LzZE 000 000 00°05L7ZE SHANITANAIRH THIC
co o 00-09L2ZE 060 000 00°09L°2E SENNTATY TYIC
raNnd OYS WYWEEdd INYT -~ S04 PO
0070 00°09L'2ZE 00°0 000 00°09L°ZE STYNITANTIRT THIC
00" 0 00" 09L'ZE 06"0 ocTo0 00" 09L‘ZE 000 3deq Tel
0070 00°09L 00°0 000 00 0SL SO0FNYTIIISIN 000-556-000-C
0070 00 000'2E 000 000 00-000‘2E HONYNALRIEH 000-0£6-000~8
cop 3

sexnatpuad

0o 0 poto09L‘ee 00°0 00°0 007 09L°2E SEONZATS TEL
00°0 00-C8L’2E co0 000 00" 09L°2E 000 3daq TEl
000 000 000 00°0 0070 WELISITEL 000-669~000-5
00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 0070 HHODNT YEHIO 000-089-000-6
00°0 £0-00072¢ co-o 0070 o0 000°2¢E SINANSSESSY IYIDAGS 000-ZL9-000-G
00'0 00094 060 0e"0 007 09L FHOONT ISEYEINI 000~¥992-000-%
000 3¢

SINUIL

aNQE Q¥S IYREYEE @MYl - 0L BT

gasn [ THREONTY)  THHON (ESYXEDEA) HSYMUONI  (TUMMONIY) TURION 1900 CHANIRY NOTLIITHOSHEA JEEHAN

IOGE % AONYTYE £Z02/TE/L0 HIROW £Z0Z/TE/ LD ¥Z~£T0T
TTIYTLYAY ¥03d ALIAILOY FONYTYE dLX

£Z0Z/TE/L0 ONIUNI QOTHE dng ssod :

AANTY IS

LZ/¥E iabeg JIHSNMOL ESOE ¥O4 I¥04Ed TANLTANIAXE TN ENNEATY

WY $Z:0T £202/£0/



000 0070 0ot o 000 00°0 SRINLIANTINE % STANZATI J0 It
0070 00" 0SL ‘69 0070 000 00" 0G8L769 SAIALIINTIXE THIL
00" 0 00°0%L'69 0c- o 0c- o 00"0SL 69 SHANTAHY THIL
TENOET EAET 0DISAIL - LOL PU
00" 0 00°0GL'69 000 000 00°0GL"69 STINLIANAEKE T
00°0 00" 0GL‘BY 0g" o 6ot 0 00°0%L769 po¢ adeg TeH
000 0o o 0070 0070 0070 SHRISINTIL 000-666-000-L
0070 007 0sL’E 000 000 00" 0SL'E SAOANYTITHOS IH 000-S56-~000-L
0070 007000799 000 000 060° 000799 FONENELNIYH INYI 02I1S4Il 000~0£6-000-L
000 34

gaxngTpuad

00" ¢ 00054769 000 0070 00°08L769 SAONIATY TYL
00" 0 00" 0GL‘E9 00" 0 000 00°05L'69 000 3d2a TE3
0070 0o 0 000 Co"0 000 SITASNTIL 000-662-000-¢
00°0 007000798 0c*o 00°0 00000798 SINANSSHSSY THIDAIS 0D0-2L5-000-1
0070 00 0GL’E Q00 00" 0 007 06LE FHOONT LSHEELNT 000-¥99-000-4
000 3<

SIMIUS L

aNad TIYT 00ISAIL - LOL BT

gIEsn (THIIONTY) TENION (HOYTEOEQ) HSUHHEONI  (TYRHONHEY) TYRION 15009 IEANARY NOTIdTEansad WEFHAN

I90d % HONYIYE £Z02/TE/L0 HINOHW £ZOE/TE/LO ¥Z-£202
FIACIIVAY H0d ALIALIOY TONYIYE dIA

£Z0Z/TE/LD ONIANT QOT¥HE dul @soy

THANTY XS

LZ/5T :abeg JIHSNMOL TEOY ¥0d I1¥0dEd TIOLIANIIRE ONY HLNNEATE WY v2:0T £TOZT/E0/



29 TT (82°6L9) (ZE°68) {ZE"68) (D0-69L) SEIALTANAINE 7 SHANIAHS HO L
£6°8 82016 ZE*68 L 68 00°000°T STANLTANITIKE THIH
00°0 00°T5Z 0070 00°0 00°TEZ SEONIATI YL
QINOTT SHYOHS ATIOH - I98 PU

€68 8870716 ZL"6B A Y] 00°000"1T STENLTANHAXE IT¥L
£6°8 B85 0T6 ZE"e8 2E°68 00°000°T oo0 3d=eqg TED
0070 0070 0070 00°0 000 THASNYLL 000-665-000=T
[e[o Rt} go-o 00°0 go-0 00" 0 SHOANTITIOS TR 000-556-000-T
£6°8B 897016 2E°68 ZE 68 00°C00°T SHTLITILA oo®|omm5000|'_m
00C 3¢

$2In]TPuUal

0070 00" TEZ 0070 00°0 00" 152 SEANTAT TY
00°0 00 "TEZ 00" 0 [SJo 0] 00"1ee 000 adsg Te-
Q0" 0 c0"0 000 D00 000 SHZISNYIL 000-669-~000—"
000 Q00" 18 a0°0 0¢'0 g0° 18 SINERSSASSY TYIDAAS 000-ZL9-000~
00°0 00" 08T 0070 00°0 00" 0GT TRODONI ILSEEHELNT 000~$29-000—
000

sanusu

SIHOIY §MH0HS XTIOH -~ 198 P

qEsn (TYREORTY) THRE0 (FEYTIOHI) ESTEHMONI {(TYRRIONGY) 'TERIOR Laoang qHONEY NOITLITEDSEN FHERON

I2dg % HONVTYE CENE/TE/ LD HLNOW CE0Z/TE/ LD ¥Z-£202
HTEEITIAY Hod ALIAILDY HONTIVd dLX
€z0Z/TE/ L0 ONIANT dOTHHEE dug 8soyg
HHNTT e

LZ/9%2 rofed JTHSHMOL TSOY ¥0d INMOITY TAALIANIAXE ANY HONHAEY

WY ¥2:01 £202/€0.



tL-9te G809 ‘ZTL (g8-8LS'LBT) (68-8L9'L8F) 00" 2LE'¥TT SUNIIGNEAXE ¥ SHANEAFKT JAC LI
687871 s BFTFOL'T TS BE070€E2 TE BEC'0EY 00°L8Y¥EE’E goNAd TTY - SHATIONFINH TYIO
00" ¥ PETEE01LIFE 99" 6GEEFT 99" 6SE‘EYT 00*65%‘655°¢E SaMNAA TTY — SHONSAEY TYLIO
000 000 0070 000 Q00 STENLTANTIAXE ¥ SHONHATY 40 IF
000 0070 00" 0 a0 o 0070 STANLIANTIKE THLC
00" C 000 000 o0 0070 SHANEATY THIC
LSINTWLSEANT - 698 Pur

00°0 0o 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 STIALIANTIKE TEIL
00°0 00" 0 4ToR 00°0 00°0 000 3daQ Tew
000 00" 0 (uToRdlo] 000 000 SEET ZJ0SIACQY TO0-8TL~000-5
000 ad

saingtpuad:

0070 00" 0o 000 000 0070 SANNTAMY TYL
o0 0c-0 00°0 000 0070 peo adea Ted
0070 00°0 000 000 00"0 SSOT/NIVD €O 100~599-000-5
000 3¢

SaNU’IL

SINTMALSTANL — §98 PU

agsn (TEREONTY) THRON (ESYTUDEA) HSVEMONT  (TURHONEY) TWRNON IEOQNE CEGNTWY NOTI4I¥D89d SEEHON

Ioad % FONTTYL £20¢/TE/L0 HINOH EZ0T/TE/LD $Z-£202
HTIYTIVAY ¥Od ALIATLIOY AONYTIYE TIX

£202/1€/L0 ONIUNZ qOTHEd dng esoyg :

HENEY 38

Lz/Leg  ebeg ATHSNMOL W80d9 ¥Od IMOdTE HUQLIANIAXE ONY dONIATE WY $Z:0T £Z02/80/



08/03/2023 10:30 AM

User: RENEE
DB: Roese Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2023

fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Current Year

Page: 1/2z

Balanc¢

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
*** Agsets & kok
101~006-001-000C CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 1,327,822.33 163,266.33
101~000-003-000C INVESTMENTS 963,761.34 1,787,949.37
101~000-003-001 CD'S 0.00 23,000.00
101-000-003-002 OBKLAND COUNTY POOL 583,424.30 100,193.01
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,655.58 21,482.23
101-0460-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.80
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000-019-040 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.60 0.00
101-000-020-0€C0 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101~000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-0G00 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00C
101-000-028-G00 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.C0
10:-000-035-001 A/R REITMBURSEMENTS £.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 G.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00C 8.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000~067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.06
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 5¢,000.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FRCOM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.60
101-000-087-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-080-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 .00
181-000-067~402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 .00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-G00-067-703 DUE TC/FROM TARX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
101-000-067~704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.G0
101~-000-0G67-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE (.00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUR TO/FRCM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT .00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 G.00
101-000~078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 .00
Total Assets 2,898,551.00 2,145,778.39
**% Liabilities ***
101-000-2C1~C00 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000~-202-000C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,457.42 88,761.684
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 £.00
101~000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-001 DUE TO CPEB TRUST FUKRD G.00 0.00
101-000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTICN EUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
101-000-229-000 .FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.0C .00
101-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
101-000-232-000C FSA 0.00 0.00
101-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0,00
101-000-339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA 678,032,41 678,032,41
Total Liabilities 684,489.83 766,794.25

**% Fund Balance **%

101-000-380-00C
101-000-3%8~000C
101-000-39%9~000

FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

Total Fund Balance

2,209,128.43
13,481.24
(8,548.50)

2,209,128.43
13,481.24
{8, 548,50,

2,214,061.17

2,214,061.17




08/03/2023 10:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FCOR RCSE TOWNSEIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Numbex Description

Page: 2/2:

Current Year
Beg. Balance . Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,214,061.17

(835,077.03)
1,378,984,14
2,145,778.39




0B/03/2023 10:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/2z
User: RENEE Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k%% Aensots %k

201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,641.88 1,695.30
201-050-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 2,036.57
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 9.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 ) DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.06 0.00

Total Assets 3,641.88 3,731.87

*x% Tiabilities *+**

201-400-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE g.00 1,302.44
201-000-214-0860 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liakilities 0.00 1,302.44

**% pund Balance ***

202-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,641.88 . 3,641.88
Total Fund Balance 3,641.88 3,641.88
Beginning Fund Balance 3,641.88
Net of Revenuas VS Expenditures {1,212.45)
Ending Fund Balance 2,429.43

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance . 3,731.87



08/03/2023 10:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP Page! 4/22
User: RENEE Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Ralance

*** Agsets *h*

203-000-061-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 53,349.53 13,347.29
203-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 . 40,731.94
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 53,348.53 54,079,23

*%% Liabilities **¥

203-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00

*%+% Fund Balance ***

203-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 53,174.53 53,174.53
Total Fund Balance 53,174.53 53,174.53
Beginning Fund Balance 53,174.53
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 728.70
Ending Fund Balance 53,904,23

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 54,079.23




08/03/2023 10:3C AM

User: RENEE

DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2023

Fand 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Page:

Current Year

5/2z2

Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
4% Dggets *E¥
204-000-501-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 3,894.67 6,484.03
204-000-302-000 TG RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000~-003~000C INVESTMENTS .00 0.00
204-000-026~-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067~-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0,00 0.00
Total Assets 3,894.,67 6,484,.03
¥kx Liagbilities ***
204-000-202-00C ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.0¢ 750.00
204-000-214-000 DUFE TC/¥ROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 G.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 750.00
*%% pPund Balance ***
204-000-390-00C FUND BALANCE 3,894.67 3,894.67
Total Fund Balance 3,894 .67 ~ 3,894.67
Reginning Fund Balance 3,894.67
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,839.36
¥nding Fund Balance 5,734.03
fotal Liabilities And Fund Balance 6,484.03




08/03/2023 10:30 AM BALANCE SHEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/2z
User: RENEE Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Numrber Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance

*** Agsets FF¥

205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 10,940.60 3,745.79
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 8,146.37
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 G.C0
205-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TRX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 10,940.60 i1,892.16

**x% Tiabilities ***

205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.06 0.00
205-000-214~704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.0 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 .60
*%% Fund Balance ***
205-000-~390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MATNTENANCE 10,940.60 10,948.60
Total Fund Balance 10,940.60 10,940.60
Beginning Fund Balance 10,940, 60
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 951.56
Ending Fund Balance 11,882.16

potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 11,892.16




08/03/2023 10:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Pund 206 FIRE FUKRD

Current Year

Page: /22

GL Number Descripticon Beg. Balance Balancs
KR w ASSetS *kk

206-000-001-0G0 CASH-CHECKING {1,866.23) 478,566.12
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65.70 651,923.35
206-000-003-001 CD'S 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DJE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 (85.18
Total Assets {1,800.53) 1,130,404.29

*%% Tjapilities ***
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 938,000.00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.0C .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 938,000.00

*%% Fund Balance *¥**
206~000-390-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD {1,800.53) (1,800.53;
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance (1,800.53) (1,800,53)
Beginning Fund Balance (1,800.53)
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures 194,204.82
Ending Fund Balance 192,404.29
1,130,404,29

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




08/03/2023 10:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fand 209 CEMETERY FUND

Current Year

Page:

B/2z

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Asgets *k¥
269-000-001-000 CASE~CHECKING (41,043.75) {45,116.74;
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 5,016.69 5,880.05
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093,056
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
Total Assets {(5,934.01} {9,143, 64)
*%% [igbilities ***
209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,260.00 0.00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 7,260,00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance **%
209-000-390-C00 BAL. AT BEG., OF PERIOD (13,194.01) {13,194.01;
Total Fund Balance {13,194,01) {13,194.01)
Beginning Fund Balance (13,194.01)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 4,050,37
Ending Fund Balance {9,143,64)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance {9,143, 64)




08/03/2023 10:30 AM

User: RENER
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2023

Pund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

9/2z

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Asgets ***
220-000-001-000 OPTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,964.57 2,431.57
220-0¢0-003-000 INVESTMENTS £.00 1,527.94
220~000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING/RERL 0.00 .00
220~000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TEX FUND 0.0C 0.00¢
Total Asgsets 2,964.57 3,959,581
#%% Yiabilities *¥*
220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.04
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.60
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.60 0.00
Tetal Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
220-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,964.57 2,964.57
Total Fund Balance 2,964.57 2,964.57
Beginning Fund Balanoe 2,964.57
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 954,94
Ending Fund Balance 3,959.51
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,959.51




08/03/2023 10:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Page:

Current Year

10/2z

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**& Aggets *E*
245-000-001-0600 CASH~CHECKING (265.80) {4,445,80,;
245-000-935-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets {265.80) (4,445.80)
*%% Tjabilities **¥
245~-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0,00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAI FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
#%% Fund Balance ***
245-000-390-C00 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (265.80) (265.80,;
Potal Fund Balance {265.80) (265. 80}
Beginning Fund Balance (265.80)
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures {(4,180.00]
Ending Fund Balance (4,445.80}
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (4,445.80)




08/03/2023 10:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSPE

Current Year

Page:

11/2¢

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balancs
*%* Rsgets ***

247-000-001-008 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 G.00
247-000-002-000 70 RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-060-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00

*%x* Ligbilities ***
247~000-202-000 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE T0 GENERAL FUND 0.60 0.00
247-000-214~-245 DUE TC CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000~216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 G.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%+ Fund Balance ***
247-000-390-0C0 BAIL AT BEG OF PERIOD .00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




08/03/2023 10:30 AM

User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/3G/2023

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Current Year

Page:

12/2z

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* %k Assets Kk k
249-000-001-000 CASH-CHRECKING-SWEEP 326,586.48 159, 264.13
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.0C .00
249-000~-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249~-371~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 126,586.48 159,264.13
w%% Liabilities **¥*
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,126.50 3,682.00
249-000-214-000 DUE TO GEKERAL FUND {AUDITORS) 0.00 .00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND {AUDITORS) 0.00 0.0C
249-000~214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000~228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000~229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT .00 0.00
249-000-231~000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233~000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCC 0.00 0.0C
Total Liabilities 7,126.50 3,682.00
*%% Fund Balance *¥¥
249-000-390-0C0 FUND BALANCE 119,459.98 119,459.98
Total Fund Balance 119,459,98 119,455.98
Beginning Fund Balance 119,459.98
Net of Revenues VS5 Expenditures 36,122.15
Ending Fund Balance 155,582.13
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 159,264,13




08/03/2023 10:30 AM Page: 13/2z2
User: RENEE

DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2023

Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year
Balancs

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
* &k ASSEtS &k k
255-400-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 212,212.98 226,518.57
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.60 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 277,318.54 261,624,113
*%% Liabilities ***
255-000-202--000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETC/FROM GENERAI FUND 0.00 0.C0
255-000-228-00C FICA/ STATE W/H 0.50 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTICNS 0.00 G.06
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT .00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-RETNA 0.006 0.060
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Potal Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Punpd Balance ¥*¥
255-000-396-000 FUND BALANCE 277,318.54 277,318.54
Total Fund Balance 277,318.54 277,318.54
Beginning Fund Balance 277,318.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 14,305.59
Ending Fund Balance 291 ,624.13
291,624.13

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




08/03/2023 10:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 06/30/2023
DR: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Current Year

Page:

14/2z

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k% Assets *A¥

402-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING 107,805.69 119,533.67
402-000-003~-G00 INVESTMENTS ¢.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 .00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 107,805.69 119,533.67

*%% Lizbilities ***
402-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**+ Pund Balance *%¥
402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 107,805.69 107,805.69
Total Fund Balance 107,805.69 107,805.69
Beginning Fund Balance 107,805.69
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 11,727.98
Hnding Fund Balance 119,533.67
119,533.867

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




08/03/2023 10:30 aM

User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2023

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page: 15/22

GL Number Descripticon Beg. Balance Balance
*kk Assets * & &
701-000-331-000 CASH-CHECKING 50,675.28 56,302.28
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 .00
701-008-035-060 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
701-000-067~101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) (370.52;
Total Assets 50,304.76 55,931.76
*%%x Jiabilities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND {102.82) (102.82;
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TBRX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-999 DUR TO OTHER (.00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GCVERNMENT .00 0.00
701-000-230-008 DUE TQ OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 12,972.00 17,158.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE {2,519.50) (2,515.50;
701-000-230-00C2 PARK PASS PAYABLE (0.50) (0. 50,
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 39,372.87 4Q,714.87
701-000-283-001 FORMRITE DEPOSITS ¢.00 0.0
Total Liabilities 50,147.55 55,675.55
w#% Fund Balance ***
701-000-320-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 157.21 157.21
Total Fund Balance 157.21 157.21
Beginning Fund Balance 157.21
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures 89,00
Ending Fund Balance 256.21
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 55,931.76




08/03/2023 10:30 AM

User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2023

Fund 703 TAX ¥FUND

Current Year

Page: 16/22

GL Number Description Bey. Balance Balance
**% Bgsefs *RF
703-000~0301~-000 TAX-CASH CHECKING 1,866.89 4,279.16
703-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS ¢.00 0.00
703-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 .00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.0¢ 0.00C
703-000~-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {2,296,93) {(4,084.45]
Total Assets (430.04) 194,71
*#%% Tiabilities **¥
703-000-202-600 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-0006-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 .00
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 .00
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.0C 0.00C
703-000-214-204 BIG TRAIL MAINT TAX PMTS 0.09 0.00
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.60 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 .00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FRCM AGENCY .00 0.00
703-000-214-704 /I, WERDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-7705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-910 MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT ¢.00 0.00
703~000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.0C 0.00
703~000~215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000~-220-000 TTPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.80 0.00
703-000~-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000~222-000 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
103-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000~225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 2,00 0.00
703~000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703~-000-225-020 CAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTFRMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 .00
703-000-225-050 M,.C.C.PAX PAYMENTS 0.00 $.00
703-000-225-055 STATE, OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT ¢.00 0.00
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHCRITY 0.0¢ 0.00
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-071 QAKLAND TRANSIT 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-075 700 AUTHORITY 0.00 .00
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 .00
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST .00 0.0G
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOCLS INTEREST 0.00¢ 0.00
703-000-226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703~-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 ¢.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST G.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TEX INTEREST Q.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.G0 0.00
703-000-230-000 DUE TO QTHERS 0.00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TA¥X OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities - 0.00 0.00
*x* Fund Balance ***
703-040-390-000 BAL, AT BEG. OF PERIOD {430.04) (430.04
Total Fund Balance (430.04} {430.04)

Beginning Fund Balance {430.04)



08/03/2023 10:30 AM

User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2023

Faund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

17722

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balancs
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures 624.75

Ending Fund Balance 194.71

194.71

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




08/03/2023 10:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/2:2

User: RENLE Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balanace

**% Dagetls * ok ok

704-000-001-000 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 8,200.44 4,441.19
704-0006-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 5,091.49
704-000-026-0C0 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.0G
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 8,200.44 9,532.68

#%% Tiabilities *¥%

704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,720.00 0.00
704-000-214-000 DUE TC/FRCM GENERAL ¥UND 0.0 0.00
704-000-214~205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 .00

Total Liabilities 15,720.00 - 0,00

*%% Fund Balance ***

704-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE (7,512.56) 8,200.44
Total Fund Balance {(7,519.56} 8,200.44
Beginning Fund Balance (7,519,586}
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,332,.24
Fund Balance Adjustments 15,720.00
Ending Fund Balance 9,532.68

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,532.68



08/03/2023 10:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE period Fnding 06/30/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Current Year

Page:

19/2%

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Pggets FEk
705-000-001-600 1K BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 44,970.33 15,372.83
705-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 25,457.26
705-006-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND G.00 0.00
Total Assets 44,970,33 40,830.09
*%x Jighilities *¥*
705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE {15,720.00) .00
105-008-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities {15,720.00) 0.00
**% Fund Balance **¥
705-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 60, 690.33 44,970.33
Total Fund Balance 60,690.33 44,970.33
Beginning Fund Balance €0,690.33
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (4,140.24)
Fund Balance Adjustments (15,720.00G}
Ending Fund Balance 40,830.09
Total Liabilities And Fund Ralance 40,830.09




08/03/2023 10:30 AM SALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22

User: RENEE Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Current Year
GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k* Bgsebs **F

707-000-001-C00 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH~CEECKING 170,386.81 48,398.0%
707-000~003~000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 127,287.50
707-000~526-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00

Total Assets 170,386.81 175,688.59

**% Tiabilities ***

707-000-232-000 ACCOUNTS PRYABLE 0.00 £.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance ***

707-000-390-080 TIPSICC LAKE FUND BALANCE 170,386.81 170,386.81
Total Fund Balance 170,386.81 170,386.81
Beginning Fund Balance 170,386.81
Net of Revenues VS Expendituzes 5,298,748
Ending Fund Balance 175,685.59

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 175,685.58



08/03/2023 10:3C AM

User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET POR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2023

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Current Year

Page: 21/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets **¥
861-000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 9,735.24 3,712.18
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 5,091.49
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL .00 0,00
861-000~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 9,735.24 8,803.67
**% Tiabilities ***
861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 181.86C 868.85
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.60
§61-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 181.80 88.85
*** pund Balance **¥
861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 9,553.44 9,553.44
Taotal Fund Balance 9,553.44 9,553.44
Beginning Fund Balance 9,553.44
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures (B38.62)
Ending Fund Balance 8,714.82
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,803.67




0B/03/2023 10:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/2z
User: RENZE Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 865 INVESTMENTIS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balanck

**%* Assets *kF

865-000-061~-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEE?P 0.00 0.00
865-000-003~-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
#*% Fund Balance **¥
865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 83,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.03
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0,00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.058




08/03/2023 10:34 AM

User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2023

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Current Year

Page: 1/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%k Assets Fr*
101-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 163,266.33 173,213.86
101-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,787,949.37 1,787,949.37
101-000-003-001 CR'S 20,000.00 20,000.00
101-000-003~-002 OAKLAND COUNTY POOCL 100,193.01 100,256.57
101-000~003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 21,482.23 21,578.67
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH~TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000~-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 .00
101-00{-01%-00¢ A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.0C
101-000-025-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU .00 0.00
101-000-026-0G0 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-080-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PFRS. 0.00 .00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVRBLE 0.00 0.00C
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS G.00 0.80
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.c0 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.60 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 .00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MATINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000~-067~208 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 50,000.00 50,000.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FRCM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 6.00
101-008-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP EUND 0.00 0.00¢
101-000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TC/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296,883
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MATINTENANCE ¢.00 0.00
101-000~067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 .00
101-000~-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.00 0.06
101~-800~078-001 DUE TC OAKLAND COUNTY G.00 0.60
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.0¢ 0.00

Total Assets

*%* Tiabilities ***

101-000-201-000
101-000-242-000
101-000-203-000
101-000-204-000C
101-000-205-000
101-000-214-0G0
101-000-214-001
101-000-214-249
101-000-228-000
101-000-229-000
101-004-230-000
101-000-231-000
101-000~232-000
101-000-233-000
101-000-234-00C
101-000-339-000

DEFERRED REVENUE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE
WAGES PAYABLE

ACCRUED LEGRL FEES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND

DUE TC BLDG. INSPECTION FUND
FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
FSB

DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO
GARNISHMENTS

DEFERRED REVENUE ~ ARPA

Total Liabilities

*%+ Fund Balance **%*

101-000~-350-000
101-000-398-000
101-000-399-000

FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

mad+a1 Tind Ralance

2,145,778.39

2,155,885.,92

0.00 0.00
88,761.84 78,362.86
6.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 G.00
0.00 446,12
¢.00 0.00
0.06 0.80
0.00 0.00
0.00 .00
678,032.41 678,032.41
766,794.25 756,841.39

2,209,128, 43
13,481.24
(8,548,50)

2,209,128.43
13,481.24
{8,548.50;

2,214,061.17

2,214,061.17




08/03/2023 10:34 BAM BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2z

User: RENEE period Ending 07/31/2023
DR: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year

GL: Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 2,214,0631.17
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 22-23 (835,077.03)
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 1,378,984.14
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Yeax 20,060.39
Ending ¥und Balance 1,399,044.53
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,155,885.92

* Year Not Closed




08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/2z
User: RENEE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg, Balance Balance

**% Assets ¥

201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 1,695.30 (69.64
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 2,036.57 2,036.57
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-008-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND - 0.00 0.00

Total Asseta 3,731.87 1,966.93

*%% Tjabilities ***

201-000-202-0C0 ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE 1,302.44 0.00

201-000-214-0060 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,302.44 0.00

%*%*% Fund Balance *¥*

201-000-390-000 . FUND BALANCE 3,641.88 3,641.88
Total Fund Balance 3,641.88 3,641.88
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 . 3,641.88
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures = 22-23 {(1,212.45}
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 2,429.43
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year {462 .50
Ending Fund Balance 1,966,93
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,966.93

* Year Not Closed



08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/23
User: RENEE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MATNTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL; Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k% Agsets wr¥

203-000-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 13,347.29 13,347.29
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 40,731.584 40,731.94
203-000-026~-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.0

Total Assets 54,079.23 54,079.23

*%% Liabilities ***

203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.G0 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00

*x% fund Balance **%

203-000-3390-000 FUND BALANCE 53,174.53 53,174.53
Total Fund Balance 53,174.53 53,174.53
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 53,174,53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 729.70
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 53,004.23
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance §3,904.23
Total Liabilities And Iund Balance 54,079.23

* Year Not Closed



08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWKNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Current Year

Page:! 5/22

Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
*¥** Agsets *H¥
204-000-001-000 BI& TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 6,484,03 5,204.54
204-000-002-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-026-00Q0 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 6,484.03 5,204.54
=%% Liabilities ***
204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 750.00 0.00
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND ¢.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 750.00 0.00
#*%% Fund Balance **~
204-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,894.67 3,894.67
Total Fund Balance 3,894.67 3,894,867
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 3,894.67
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 1,839.36
#22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 5,734.03
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {529,49)
Ending Fund Balance 5,204.54
5,204.54

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/2%
User: RENEE Pericd Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MATINT
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k%% Jasets Fr¥

205-000-801-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 3,745.79 3,745.79
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 8,146.37 §,146.37
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 11,892.16 11,892.16

##% Tiabilities ***

205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 .00

*%% Fund Balance ¥**

205-000-390-000C F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,940.60 10, 940.60
Total Fund Balance 10,940.60 10,940.60
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 10,940.60
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - 22-23 951.56
*#22-23 ¥nd FB/23-24 Beg FB 11,892.16
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year : 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 11,892.16
Potal Lizbilities And Fund Balance 11,8982.1¢

* Year Mot Closed



08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SHFEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Page: 1/2z

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%,k * Assets * %k
206-000-001~00C CASH-CHECKING 478,566.12 {49,433.88;
206-000-G03~000 INVESTMENTS 651,923.35 652, 644.45
206-000-003-001 cD's 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 ¢.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND (85.18) (85.18;
Total Assets 1,130,404.29 603,125.39
%% Tiabilities ***
206-000-202-060 BCCOUNTS PAYRBLE 0.00 0,00
206~000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FURD 938, 000.00 938, 000.C0
206-000~-229~000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 938,000.00 638,000.00
#%% Fund Balance ***¥
206-000-390~-000 BALARNCE-BEG. OF PERIOD (1,8C0.53) {1,800.53,;
206~-000~-391-060 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance (1,800.53) {1,800.53)
Beginning Fund ﬁalance - 22-23 {(1,800.53)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 194,204.82
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 192,404.29
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {527,278.90}
Ending Fund Balance (334,874.61)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 603,125,358

* Year Not Closed




08/03/2023 10:34 AM BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: REKREE period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
#+%% Assets ***
209~000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING {45,116.74) (45,328.74;
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDCWMENT SAVINGS 5,880.05 5,888.22
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 3G,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVARLE ¢.00 0.00
Total Assets (9,143.64) {9,347.47)
*#%x% Tiabilities ***
209-008-202~000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-229~-000- FEDERAIL GOVERNMENT 0.00 .06
Potal Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Pund Balance ***
209-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD {13,194.01} (13,194.01
Total Fund Balance {13,194.01) {13,194.01)
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 (13,194.01)
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures - 22-23 4,080.37
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB {9,143.64)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {(203.83}
Ending Fund Balance (9,347.47)
Total Tdabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

(9,347.47)




08/03/2023 10:34 AM

User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHERT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2023

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

Page:

9/2z

Balance

GI. Numbex Description Beg. Balance
*%% Rgsels **¥
220-000-001-000 OTTTEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,431.57 2,431.57
220-000-003-00¢C INVESTMENTS 1,527.94 1,527.94
220-000-026-000 TAYES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,959.51 3,958.51
%% Liabilities ***
220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000~214-000 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220~-000~214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*+% pund Balance ***
220-300-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,964.57 2;964.57
Tatal Fund Balance 2,964.57 2,964.57
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 2,964.57
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 994,94
*22-23 End FB/23-24 RBeg FB 3,959.51
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 3,959.51
3,959.51

Total Liambilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENER Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rocse Twp

Fand 245 CDBG

Current Year

Page: 10/2z2

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** hssets *H¥
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (4,445.80) {445.80;
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 .00
Total Assets (4,445.80} (445.80)
%% [iabilities ***
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214~-101 : DUE, TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Pund Balance ***
245-000-390-000 BAIL. AT BEG. OIF PERIOD (265.80} (265.80,
Total Fund Balance {265.80) {265.80)
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 (265.80}
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 {4,180.00)
*22-23 ¥nd FB/23-24 Beg FB {4,445.80)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 4,000.00
Ending Fund Balance (445.80)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance {445.80}

* Year Not Closed




08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1i/2z
User: RENEE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Agsets * k&

247-000-001-0G0 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.0C0
247-000-002-000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00C 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 g.00
247-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
**% [iabilities ***
247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYRABLE 0.00 .00
247-000-214-101 DUE TC GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG G.00C 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*+%* Pund Balance **¥

247-000-390-000 : BAL AT BEG OF PERICD 0.00 (.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 0.00
Not of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 0.00

*22-23 End FBR/23-24 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed



08/03/2023 10:34 AM Page: i2/2z
User: RENEE

DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSELP
Period Ending 07/31/2023

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* % % ASSetS * Kk
249-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 159,264.13 176,001.81
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 .06
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.09 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0,00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 159,264.13 176,001.81
*x% Liabilities ***
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,682.00 3,682.00
249-000-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.0C
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND {(RUDITORS) 0.090 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229~000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT G.00 0.00C
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-0G0 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
‘Total Liabilities 3,682.00 3,682.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
244-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 119,459.98 119,459.98
Total Fund Balance 119,459.98 119,459.98
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 119,459.98
Net of Revenuas VS Expenditures - 22-23 36,122.15
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 155,582.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Yeax 16,737.68
Ending Fund Balance 172,319.81
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 196,001.81

* Year Not Closed



08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP ) Page: 13/2z2
User: RENEE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 255 P E G FURD
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Bgsets *%*

255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 226,518.57 226,934.80
255-000-003-0C0 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105,56
255-000~019-C00 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.900
255-000-035-000 BCCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 261 ,624.13 292,040.36

*x% Tiabilities **¥

255~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 - 0.00
255-000~214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 ?ICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.0C
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0,00 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-RETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO .00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

%% Fund Balance **¥

255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 277,318.54 277,318.54
Total Fund Balance 277,318.54 277,318.54
Baginning Fund Balance - 22-23 277,318.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 14,305.59
#22.23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 291,624.13
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 416.23
Ending Fund Balance 292,040.36
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 292,040.36

* Year Not Closed



08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Current Year

Page:

14/2z2

Gi, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* % % Assets * %k
402-000-001-000 CASH-CEECKING 119,533.67 119,699.73
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001% A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-~067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND ¢.00 0.60
Total Assets 119,533.67 119,699.73
*%% Liabilities *¥*
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
432-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 Q.00
*x% Fund Balance **¥
402-000-390-000 FUND BALBNCE 107,805.69 107,805.69
Total ¥und Balance 107,805.69 107,805.69
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 107,805,69
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 11,727.98
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 119,533.67
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 166.06
Ending Fund Balance 119,699.73
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 119,689.73

* Year Noit Closed




08/03/2023 10:34 AM

Usexr: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2023

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page: 15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
hk ok ASSetS * k¥
701-000~001-000 CASH-CHECKING 56,302.28 56,576.48
701-000~003~000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 G.00
761-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.08 .00
701-000~-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) (370.52;
Total Assets 55,931.76 56,205.96
**% Tiabilities ***
701-000~202-800 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82} (102.82;
701-000~214~703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.60
701-000-214-99% DUE 1C OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229-008 PEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 17,158.00 17,423.00
701~000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (2,519.50} (2,519.50;
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE {0.50) (0.50;
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 40,714.87 40,714.87
701-000-283-001 FORMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 55,675,565 £5,940.55
*%x* Fund Balance **#
701-0G0-3%0-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 157.21 157.21
Total Fund Balance 157.21 157.21
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 157.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 99.00
#22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 256.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 9.20
Ending ¥und Balance 265.41
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 56,205.96

* Year Not Closed




08/03/2023 10:34 AM

User: RENEE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2023

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: 16/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%¥ Agsets *E*

703~000-001-030 TAX-CASH CHECKING 4,279.1¢6 296,993.78
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS ¢.00 0.00
703-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 G.00C
703-000-026-000C TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.C0
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (4,084.45) {4,084.45;

Total Assets 194.71 292,909,33

*%x% Tiabilities ***

703-000-202-000
703-000-214-000
703-000-214-101
703-000-214-201
703-000-214-203
703-000-214-204
703-000-214-205
703-000-214-206
703-000-214-220
703-000-214-664
703-000-214-701
703-000-214-704
703-000-214-705
703-000-214-707
703-000-214-861
703-000-214~910
703-000-215-000
703-000-215-001
703-000-215-002
703-000-220~000
703-000-221~-000
703-000-222-000
703-000-222-010
703-000-225-000
703-000-225-010
703-000-225-020
703-000-225-030
703-000-225-040
703-000-225-050
703-000-225-055
703-000-225-065
703-000-225-070
703-000-225-071
703-000-225-075
703-000-225-076
703-000-226-000
703-000-226-010
703-000-226-020
703-000-226-030
703-000-226-040
703-000-226-050
703-000-226-055
703-000-226-060
703-000-226-0653
703-000~-230-000
703-000-275-000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST
GENERAI, FUND TAX PAYMENTS
APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS
EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS

BIG TRAIL MAINT TAX PMTS3

DUE TO WiILLIAMS DR SAD

FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS
OPTIWAY RD

TRANSFER BBNK ACCT INTEREST
DUE TO/FROM, K AGENCY

¥/1 WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND
LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS
TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS
STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS
MISC CUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT
PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS
GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTIS
PIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT
COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS
OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS
NOG LICENSES

HOLLY SCHOCLS TAX PAYMENTS
FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS
ORKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT
0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT
M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS

STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT
HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY
COUNTY PARKS & REC

OAKLARD TRANSIT

700 AUTHORITY

ART INSTITUTE

HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST

FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST
OAKTLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST
OCC INTEREST

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST
M.C.C. INTEREST

aTATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST
OBXLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST
OC OIS INTEREST

DUE TO OTHERS

TAX OVERPAYMENTS

Potal Liabilities

+%% Fund Balance **¥

703-000-390-0460

BAL, AT BEG. OF PERIOD

TPotal Fund Balance

—_— 3 em T e . NN

0.00 0.c0
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.0¢ 0.00
0.060 0.00
0.00 103.43
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.056
0.00 0.c0
G.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
G.00 156.72
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 C.0¢C
0.60 0.C0
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.60
0.00 54,110.91
0.00 0.00
0.00 97,618.74
0.0¢ 16,973.26
0.00 28,513.17
0.00 13,411.59
0.00 0.00
G.00 0.00
0.80 81,810.03
0.00 ' 0.00
0.00 0.00
G.00 g.00
0.060 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00C
0.0C ¢.00
0.60 0.060
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.0¢ .00
0.560 11.00
0.00 292,708.85
{430.04) (430.04,
{430.04) (430.04)

(430.04;



08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

17/22

GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 624.775
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg I'B 194.71
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 5.71
Ending Fund Balance 200.48
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 292,909.33

* Year Not Closed




08/03/2023 10:34 AM BAILANCE SHEST® FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
User: RENEE " period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Agsets *¥*

704-000-001-000 F/1 WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 4,441.19 3,931.05
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,091.492 5,091.49
704-000-026-008 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 9,532.68 9,022.54

*%% Ljabilities ***

704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ¢.00 0.00

704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.00

704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00C
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*+* Fund Balance ***

704~-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 8,200.44 8,200.44
Total Fund Balance 8,200.44 8,200.44
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 8,200.44
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 1,332.24
*22~-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 9,532.68
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (510.14}
Fnding Fund Balance 9,022.54
Total TLiabilities And Fund Balance 9,022.54

* Year Not Closed



08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIFP Page: 19/2:
User: RENEE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 705 LAKE BRBEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Numbex Description Bag. Balance : Balanck

k%% Agsmets Fr*

705-000-001-0CC LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 15,372.83 15,372.83
705-000~003-000 INRVESTMENTS 25,457.26 25,457.26
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets ‘ 40,830.09 40,830.089

#%% Liabilities *¥*

705-000-202-060 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0,00 0.00

705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*+% Pund Balance ***

705-000-39G-000 FUND BALANCE 44,970.33 44,970.33
Total Fund Balance 44,970.33 44,970.33
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 44,970.33
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 22-23 {4,140.24]}
#22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 40,830.09
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 40,830.09
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 40,830.09

* Year Not Closed



08/03/2023 10:34 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/2:2

User: RENES Period Ending 07/31/2023
DE: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*x%% Rgsets **¥

707-000-001-00C TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 48,398.09 48,398.09
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 127,287.50 127,287.50
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00C 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 175,685.59 175,685.59

#%% Liabiiities ***

707-000~-202~-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DURE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 ¢.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%#% Fund Balance ***

707~000-390-000 PIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 170, 386.81 170, 386.81
Total Fund Balance 170,386.81 170,386.81
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 170,386,811
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 i 5,298.78
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 175,685.59
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending ¥Fund Balance 175,685.59
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 175,685.59

* Year Not Closed



08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SHEET FPOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: RENEE Period Ending 07/31/2023
DR: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Current Year

Page: 21/22

GL Number Description Beqg. Balance Balance
*x% Agsets ***
861-000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH RACCOUNT 3,712.18 3,622.86
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,091.49 5,091.49
861-€00-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026~000 TBRXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ,-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.0C
Total Asseis 8,803.67 8,714.35
*%* Liabilities ***
861-000-202-G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88.85 88.85
861-000-214-000 DUE TOQ/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-090 Ta¥X COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
Potal Liabilities 88.85 88.85
4% Fund Balance ***
861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 9,553.44 9,553.44
Total Fund Ralance 9,653.44 9,553.44
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 9,553.44
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 {838.62)
%¥22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 8,714.82
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {89.32)
Ending Fund Balance 8,625.50
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,714.35

* Year Not Closed



08/03/2023 10:34 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/2z

User: RENEE Periocd Ending 07/31/2023
DR: Rose Twp

rund 865 INVESTMENTS
Carrent Year

GL Number pDescription Beg. Balance Balance

*kk Pggets *AF

865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-000 TNVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873, 05 93,873.05

*%x% pund Balance ***

865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Potal Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Baginning Fund Balance - 22-23 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 0.00
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05

* Year MNot Closed




ey ZZ9LET

1§ UsMeSINGSTO 6€ IO TE2ICL

Lz T09'co 1§)08UD PTCA T §891
ZLUEEZTL0E 1SY0AUD Ty FO TBIOL
PSIVIOL NED
AOTML LI NO A40 TENDIS HOSIAGEINS UCSB3YH PTOA
Z29°L9E’9g 000-Z08-60Z-T0T SNISSHSSY ONISSESSY 30 DOSSY ALD ANY¥TIVO OYYO0 ZEBET NEHD £Z0Z/20/80
95 c6L'1T ALSYM ONY A¥Q 40 NYEID SEOTAYES DITdAdEd aaI Iy TE8E2 NED £Z0Z/T0/80
5872087t MOLOFdSHI TYOIELOETI UZAYIM DA0T WAATIMA 0£8€2 HAD £Z0Z/20/80
0B 0EF'F 000~E08-TLE~6VE ® TOO-TQL-TLE-6%T &SNI ESTEM YNILSINY HETEM 6Z8ET NED £202/20/80
PTEST CO0-0SE8-682-T0T SANOHA SSTITIIM NOZIYHA NOZIIEA 8ZBET NES £Z0Z/20/80
0070092 TEAOHIE HHUT ONIAYISANY'T GNY SI¥I4Xd ML INE hAAR LZBET NED £20Z/20/80
5916 000-098-E£6Z~-T0T FOWHTIN NOIHSOY ¥0Id NoIHSOY 9z8€2 NED £Z0Z/T0/80
00" 0% LTS NOIHSME ¥0Id NOZHSDY GZREZ NAD £Z02/20/8C
20 ¥99’L 000-92L-T6T~10T SHAQTEANE *ONI ‘SHELSAS ONIEINTHEA Is4 vZRET NES £202/20/ 8¢
ZLTGT ADYITIH VIGHYD "L 10vd TAEHY2d £Z8EE NES £20Z/20/8¢
EGTLES L 000-0£8-68Z-T0T $UNA ¥IK NOTIYIDOSSY SATHSNMOL NYOIHDINH YIH ZZ8EEZ NS £Z02/20/8¢
E0" ¢St 2eT TTYH NMOL @10 ONI NOIIOMILSNCOD HNIT-NI ENTT-NI 1Z8¢E2 NID €£Z0Z/T0/ 8¢
09-LEZ’'8 O00-T08-06L-T0T SEDIAYAS AWYHAIT XI9aEIT dTHSNMOL ATIOH ¥HIT ATIOH 0Z8E2 NED £202/20/8(
Ly €96 000-52L-682-T0T EDIJIO ANYE WYLSOVTI MYLEOVTE 618EC NES £208/T0/8(
00" 0L0T TO0-0LB-682-T0T TI¥H MMOL C'IC AN0Y¥S SEDUN0STE THINIRNOETANT o¥E 818ET NED £202/20/ 8¢
WYd/ INQOWHY LOEYE00NI U0sSesd PTOA

GeTEEL’L 000-Z08~TLE-BFT dSNI VEAYEM D00C MIATHMA LTBEZ NED £20Z/ 20/ 8
ZT EvE 0-098~TOE-TOT ? 000-098-C92-T0T HOVWITIIH SEMITd ATAYA SAMATIT 9TBET flicts) £Z0ZT/ 20/ 8!
8y ¥T 000-0Z6-59Z-T0T TIVE MMOL U710 AD9ENT SEEWOSNOD AOUNHASNOD ST8ET NED £202/20/8(
8L LT 000-026-892~T0T EOILAC FENEANT SYERASNOD IDEINISNOD PI8EET KA £202/20/8!
9°8¥ 000-026-592-10T ADQUANE SHRHOSNOD ASENESNOD £185T NHS £202/20/8
A TR 000~Z208-682Z-T0T TIEYD LEYOHOD TEILSLOHCD Zigee NED £E0Z/20/8
GG TET 00-0£6-000-602 % 000-0£6-59Z-10T ESNIFTA SEDIAMES OITdNdTd azITIy Ti8¢Z IS £202/20/ 8¢
75 8TE 000-9ZL-68¢~T0T ¥ATJOD ¥En HODI™ ZHOOTIY 0T8cZ NED £Z0T/VE/L
69°6LZ TV 100-0€6-£9%-T0T HOTACTHD ALKAOD CNYTMYO 904 NOISSIHWOD a¥od RODAYCUI0 608E2 NIED £E0Z/VZ/L
Zy06% ‘S TOE-TOT 3 000-¥08-682-T0T SEZI AIANIOLIY OTd TITHIATAR a4 NHOL TITHIAILA 80BEZ NED £TOE/VE/ L
LEIF 000-098-5TZ-T0T FOWHTIR YATTIR FILEEd ETIIR LDBET NAS £Z0C/BE/ L
00212 000-0E6-000-608 AYMIAATHEQ NOSHEANY HOILIW HANT ¥ % K 908e¢ NED geog/ve/L
06 0LE'L 000~168-666~T0T TIYH MMOL 10 ONI ‘SIDELIHDYEY ¥CH ITHONY ¥ZH 50822 =D Ez0E/%C/L
ST°SGE 000-8F%F—-E9%-T0T SIHOTTIITILS IOENE TId AL PO8EE NED £TO0E/¥E/ L
9€-£0% IS NOSYH AD¥ANE #10 TEIa £08€ET NED £202/%2/L
76798 000-026-59¢-T0T IS5 NITINYII AO¥ANE =G TELQ z208ezZ e g€z0e/ve/L
60" LL 000-8FF-£9%—T0T SIHSIT IATELS ASEANT SHEHASNOD ADENESNOD 108€T NES £Z0T/ BT/ L
[ XANR 000-058-682-T0T SSENISNE LSYOHOD ng LSYORCO 00BEZ NHD £TOT/FE/L
¥L*ZS 000-0E£6-592~T0T SHEITANS POE# NOILWHOIIOD SYINID SYINID 66LET NED £T0Z/ve/L
0070021 ANT FAOD ORI SEIVIDOSSY NUNLIOM HTISITIYD FTISITEED 86LEZ NI £Z0T/ve/L
06-622°T -028-TLE~6FZ % 000-T0L-TLE-6FC ENI FAOD ONI SEIYIOOSSY NYRIEOM HISITIYD ETSITEED LGLET NED £E0E/VE/L
¥5U6T0T 000~-8L6-TGL-10T LIIDGITITE LIINGATETH 96LET utcrs! £T02/ve/L
00" 0EL 000-0E£6-59Z-T0T ¥ 0C0-0E6-TSL-TOT MMYT FOTAYES MMUT ENO N TIY NMYTENOTTY SELETZ NED £TOT/VZ/L
GE % 000-808-68T~T0T HIISTIM SHELLIYH daM AHLIVA S8M ¥6LET ices] £Z02/8T/L
ggrtze 0GD-858-682~T0T ¥ITJIOD QNI ¥80 HOOI™ HODIHE £6LET NED £Z02/81/L
£F I6T°2Z 000-50L—TLI-T0T % 000-F0L~E£SZ-TOT SNI  NUSIHOIN 0 JTIIHS IOIL $S0¥3 HOTE $S0¥D =0T ZELEZ NED £208/81/L
{(NOHIOD) ILNAODOVY gadTo0d IVEdENID NID Hu®

AUNCWY uotidrIiossd JeN Iopuadp ICPUDA Ao9UD yuwed 23eg YOO
dmy 850y ¢

£702/E0/80 ~ €20Z/2T/L0 HOYA HI¥YT MDHHED TIGIEC IADS

1/1 :9beg dIHSNMOL H50¥ d04 YHLSTIOEY MOHEHD

Ha 60:T0 £Z0Z/E0/€



28-8zg’c I$1HAWASINASTd T JO TERIO

0o 1$ADIYD PTOA O 58T
Z8-8gc 't IEMDOYD § FO TEIC

SSTVWLOL d¥
00°009°T — 000-0E£6-000-L0L DT LNAWEOYNVN EAVT JC0LIT0S FAALITOS 8T0E avs £20Z/20/¢&
ZE°68 000~026—000-T198 SEJIOHS ATIOH ALPaUNE SYHHASNOD ADENESNOD ¥I0E qus £202/%2/ 1
05 29¢% TOELNOD 1L5Ad S\ AERgNd DI€E SATNIEEDIE £I0E aws EZ0T/VT/ !
00°LLT'T HONTINSNI HONWINSNI SHEINMO-0LNY SEANMOOLAY FATIIN avs ET0Z/BT/!L

ONIMOHHD ENIWSSEASSY TYIDAIS d¥S 3U®

JUNCUTY noTadrrngeqg IUBN ZTODUDA ZOPUBA Fo=uD ey 23R YDAt

dmI, 830y ¢
£Z02/€0/80 ~ €Z0T/TT/L0 WOMI HIVYJ MOTHD ETUEHG :IeS

1/1 :8beg dIHSNMOL ESOY ¥0d JALSIDHE HDHHOD Hd TI:T0 £Z0Z/£0/¢



TLT¥8‘TE

rgauswasIngeTg £ JO TEB30

0070 ISYD9UD PIOA [ 588
IL°IP9 12 IS0y £ 0 TelO
tSIYLOL XY,
LETLET
T0"6S WEd XL INIVW VI HSIA-INIYW 0¥ T4l 9I€
g 8L aNod d¥s OL INd-SaEEMm I/3 a¥s dIHSNMCL ES0d J¥SIMLEsS0OY 59¢8 XHL £T0T/¥T/ L
00°00T SINHHAVIIEAC X¥L TTAREYD dLLANYED 3 JI¥A ETHREYD 79E8 ©X¥EL £TOT/ 9T/ L
PEFORTE SINMHAYE XW¥1 STCOHDS NOILNHEIE STCOHDS NOLNIA HOSNQINEL £9£8 XYL £20T/vT/ L
DONIMOHHD X¥YI XYL Hue
fuléaale)iing uotidtaossg BUBN ICPUIA IODUDA ADIYD yueg alRl D2
dm], 950¥ g

1/1 :8beg

£Z02/€0/80 - €£202/2T/L0 WO¥d FI¥VA MIHEHD
dIHSNMOL HSO¥ ¥Od YHISIOFY MOHHD

qTHEAq -A9S
Wd TT*T0 E€Z0Z/E0/8



2e0e/Se/L

20°106'2G.8

HoR0els

00°000'8258

STOU05S

\ea BEY 67T 1S

wmmbn ==

£2/05/9

w10l

P A A 011248 00°000°825$ £6'9/9°08% Z8°oVZ 67 L8 WANNZ IHIF) 9042 dIDTVALNNOD ANV IAVO
/6'952'001% 9G'£9% 00°0% 00°0% 106610018 | TVHINID) 60424 dIDVALNNQD ANYIAVO
ININLSIAAN]
Q0 LBY'Y06°LS |88 vEP'TLS 00°0% 00°0% G9868'G/8°'L% Y10l
Ge'800°€08'1E ¥ TFETLY 99'8or #E8 18 [INTVA INNODOY S0 ODdvYd STIIM
00°000'0Z% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'02$ a0 O 71 MNvE I1ViS
ez T8v'1L2d ¥0'26$ 00°0% 00°0% 6106£'1L2$ H00d) SSV12 NYDIHIN
INAWLSIANI
LLZLI0LES 09'LZ8'C% 59°9¥L'02% Y9 ov8'9% e LL0'eRES TV.LOL
IE06L'FiTS 05 128'Cs 0008 00°0% 06 8FCZics  INTYA LNNODOY S0 0D¥VYd STIIM
e 2e6'o51s 0008 6997/ 02$ ¥9'or8'9s Ge 7oV 0408 (VN MNVE GHO4HILYAM) ONMOFHD
ININSSISSY 1VIDIdS
Q7 Z0E'96% 19°8% 00°0% 19°/69% L9 779668 WIoL
8z'z0£'95% 19°8% 00°0% 197698 /979668 OINVE 3LVIS IHLD ONPIDIHD

QL 6l VS

Nears:

1/0°820°96%

81 626'GVS

Gy IRE VLS

AONIOV ANV LSyl

Y10l

oL6.2'v$ 98'L$ 10°8£0°95% 8.'626'G¥$ Sy /8E'YLS OINvE 31V1S IHL ONDOIHD
aNNd XV.1
peere's/g’Ls  |0L2068 Z9EBY L8S £6'TLL 695 e5¥80°,6.8 TV10L
LOELP'ES 0008 00°0% 00°0% 10°ELP'ES OiNvE FLVLS) SANNL TYHINIO/ONIHOIAHD
62 ¥20'801% LE'BPES 00°0$ I5'67ES ZL7[97018  |OINVE WV.LSOV 1) SONIAVS TYIOHINNOD
vG'ore'/9L'LE  €G7/5GS Z9'C6Y 8% 9E'eZy 69SS 089166808  |(MVLISDV1d) ONMOIHD
aNnd TYYINID
ONIANI 1S3¥3LNI slig3ad s1isOd3ad ONINNIDZd £20Z ANNr 40 HLNOW

JONVTvE MNVE dIHSNMOL 380y

1¥0d3y SHTANSVIYL dIHSNMOL IS0




SUPERVISOR TREASURER

Dianne Scheib-Snider ] Paul J Gambk:
248) 634-6889 ‘ Towns hlp Of Rose 048) 6347291
CLE o
Debbie II:IIﬁ[er Oak:land Co untJ; PTaﬁgi;r \I;/]Slﬁs
(248) 634-8701 MiChigan Agnes Miesch
CDBG" REPORT-,
2021 Minor Home Repair /s . $3,162.89
926 Rose St / $1.405.00
2021 Balance $1,757.89
* )
2022 Minor Home Repan i a$9,i?§4.00
2020 Public Service Grass/Snow $1 195 00
926 Rose St $1.195.00 195 00
2020 Balance . ' $0
2019 Public Service (HAYA) 3;52“}_{870.00
fs.f- {\;:.:‘ ]
2021 Public Service (HAYA) #$8,500.00
Total funds available $19.911.89

W

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442



MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS
MONTH
Telephone callsfemails received:
Property inspections:
Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open
Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

| S,

=

=
M
u = &~ 2
Py cloiv]loclolo = o B o =

Reporting David S. Plewes



ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
FROM THE WESTERN OAKLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION NO.

At a regular meeting of the Rose Township Board of the Trustees, Oakland County,
Michigan (the “Township™), held in Rose Township, 9080 Mason Street, on the 9th of August,
2023, at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution was offered by
and seconded by

WHEREAS, the Township is currently receiving transportation services that are provided
by the Village of Holly through Holly Area Transportation;

WHEREAS, the Village of Holly is ceasing providing transportation services and is
utilizing the Western Oakland Transportation Authority (“WOTA”) to provide transportation
services;

WHEREAS, the Township desires to accept transportation services from WOTA;

WHEREAS, the Township will transfer the Municipal Credits it receives from SMART
pursuant to the Municipal and Community Credits Master Agreement 1o WOTA for Fiscal Year
2024 in partial consideration of WOTA providing the transportation services; and

WHEREAS, WOTA has agreed to provide the transportation services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Board of Trustees of the Township hereby resolves to accept transportation services
from WOTA. ’

9. The Board of Trustees of the Township hereby further resolves to authorize the transfer of
its Municipal Credits for Fiscal Year 2024 to WOTA.

3. The Board of Trustees of the Township further resolves to authorize the Township
Supervisor to execute any document or agreement necessary to effectuate the terms of this
Resolution.




4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this
Resolution are rescinded.

A vote on the foregoing resolution was taken and was as follows:

ADOPTED.

YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

I, Debbie Miller, Clerk of Rose Township, hereby certifies this to be a true and complete copy of
Resolution No. , duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board held on the

9t day of August, 2023.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MIPMC 11
Township Clerk

35391:00001:7277784-1

2|Page



WOTA — WESTERN OAKLAND
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

250 W. LIVINGSTON RD., HIGHLAND, Ml 483857

Service Proposdl

WOTA provides transportation services to 8 communities in Oakland County. The goal is to
improve or develop independence for seniors, adults with disabilities, and low income.
Communities benefit economicaily and socially when all segments of the population have
access to employment, medical, and recreational activities. Local area businesses have more
options for employees as well as for new consumers. Transportation provides more than just
access — it provides opportunities for all.

Areas Served: Communities currently served by Holly Transportation — Village of Holly,

Ridership:

Travel Area:

Start Date:
Hours:

Stéfﬁng:

Vehicles:

~ Holly Township, Rose Township, and Groveland Township.

Seniors (55+), adults with disabilities {18+) and low-income individuals

Current WOTA territory and areas outside of Oakland County, including
Grand Blanc, Fenton, and parts of Flint {see map). This area may increase if
demand warrants.

Tuesday, September 5, 2023
7 am — 4 pm with expansion before the end of the year to 6 am — 9 pm.

Holly Transportation employs 2 part-time drivers. WOTA would like to hire
the existing staff (if they are willing) and add 2-3 WOTA drivers initially,
hiring more as ridership increases. WOTA employs drivers that live in the
Rose/Holly area. WOTA offers a competitive benefits package.

Use Holly's existing fleet while bringing in 4 WOTA vehicles, We will work
with SMART to transfer Holly vehicles to WOTA; enabling WOTA to provide
vehicle insurance.

7/24/2023




Utilize 1-2 designated dispatchers within WOTA to ease the transition and

Dispatch:
help to make residents feel welcome and develop familiarity with our
processes. WOTA requires 2 days’ notice to schedule. Riders will utilize the
WOTA main line with a prompt to select a specific number for Holly
dispatch.
Fares: $2 per stop regardless of destination location. Riders may pay as they go
with cash or check; a $20 punch card is available for purchase that includes
10 rides plus a free ride.
Bonus: All hew riders will receive a free punch card with four free rides.
Roll-out: Communication Plan for Communities (please see attached samples)
Item | Audience TMode of Distribution | Date of Distribution
Letter, registration Existing riders Us Mail August 5t
Welcome Letter All residents Township e-mail When you are able

Social Media Graphic

All followers/

Facebook, Instagram,

When you are able

subscribers Twitter, etc.
Welcome Newsletter | All residents us Mail Week of Aug 21st
Join Chamber Business

Next Steps:

GR oW N

Approval from your boards through a Board Resolution indicating
vehicle usage and directing Municipal Credits.
List of current riders to mail registration letter.
Registrations from current riders to begin inputting.

List of residents to mail newsletter.
Employee information for a formal meeting to discuss the process for

hiring direct to WOTA.

Travel Area: Red line/shading represents communities served and black line is the entire
travel area. Northern communities will be able to access all WOTA travel

areas and those outside the county.

7/24/2023



Travel Area:

I

"' Qsktand (¢

o L Green Oak ™|
Lo Township i
I\ N T

7/24/2023




WOTA — WESTERN OAKLAND
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

250 W, LIVINGSTON RD., HIGHLAND, Ml 483857

August 3, 2023

Name
Address
City, State Zip

Dear Rider:

WOTA is pleased to partner with the Village of Holly, Holly Township, Rose Township, and parts of
Groveland Township to provide expanded transportation services for seniors (55+), adulis with
disabilities (18+) and low-income families as part of the 2022 Oakland County Transit Millage.

Collaborating with your local municipal ieaders, WOTA s creating a tra nsit hub in the Village of Holly to
provide door-to-door transportation to medical appointments, employment, shopping, and any
destination in your communities and all the WOTA travel area as well as in Grand Blanc, Fenton and

even into Flint. Riders will have barrier-free access as all WOTA vehicles are fift equipped or have a

ramp. Fares are the same regardless of where you travel - $2.00 per stop. You may schedule your trip for
anytime between 7:00 am — 4:00 pm, Monday through Friday.

How can you ride WOTA? It is remarkably simple. Enclosed you will find a registration form, along with a
map of our travel area, Rider Guidelines, professional verification form (if needed) and our holiday
schedule, Please complete the registration form and maii it back to WOTAin the enclosed envelope. You
may also complete the form online at our website: RideWOTA.org.

Once you have registered, you can start scheduling your trips! It is that easy, Our dispatchers will help
you make your reservation and answer any guestions you may have, WOTA service will begin Tuesday,

September 5.

We are excited to be a part of your community and look forward to helping you continue your journey!

Sincerely,

Kimberly Viener
Director

Enclosures




2023 WOTA Registration Passenger Information

Send to: WOTA, 250 W, Livingston Rd., Highland, Mi 48357 or email to: info@rideWOTA,org Office Phone: {248) 887-45979

Name: Today's Date:
Address: City: St: Zip:
Township: Home Ph: Cell Ph:
Email: Age: Date of Birth:
Disability? ___ Explain (wheelchair, walker, hearing, vision, etc.):
Emergency contact: Relationship:
Ph Number(s):
Address: City: St Zip:
Companion Rider* (18VFS+)Z *All companion riders must complete a registration.
“select All that Apply | Mobility Device’ | Race {for funding purposes) | ~ vVeteran
r Senior (55+) o Wheelchair r1 African American o Yes
n  Disability* r) XL Wheelchair o Asian : o No
o Low Income o Scooter o Hispanic
o Minor {<18) o Walker 0 White
Companion Rider r1 Require a lift? o Other
o Service Animal

*ALL WITH DISABILITIES MUST SUBMIT PROFESSIONAL VERIFICATION FORM WITHIN 60 DAYS
*+ MOBILITY DEVICES CANNOT WEIGH MORE THAN 850 LBS INCLUDING THE PASSENGER, OR EXCEED 33 INCHES WIDE

| have included a copy of a driver’s license, state ID or utility bill, etc. in my name or other proof of
residency with this form (no junk mail).

| certify that the above information is correct, and the address is where 1 reside, and | understand that
submitting false information is just cause for refusal of service.

For promotional and historical purposes, we occasionally take pictures of the riders/vehicles/drivers, by
signing this form you consent 1o us using your picture. If you don’t want your picture used check NO.

| have read and understand the rules and regulations regarding the use of transportation through the
Western Oakland Transportation Authority (WOTA). By signing this form, i acknowledge | will follow the
rules and regulations of scheduling and riding the organization’s vehicles.

Signature of Rider Date




2023 WOTA Registration Passenger Information

Send to: WOTA, 250 W, Livingston Rd., Highland, M1 48357 or email to: info@rideWOTA.org Office Phone: (248) 887-4979

Low Income Qualification

l, , have earned § within the last 12 months.
Number of members in my family (including myself) | am supporting.
S ,2Z023'F@.ve.r_t:v-Gvi,de!Eneié: IR ST 150% Poverty MéXimwﬁ b
. Nmber of Members of Household ' o o

1 521,870
2 29,580
3 537,290
4 $45,000

Minor Consent Form

I/We, ~ ' am/are the lawful custodial

parent(s) and/or non-custodial parent(s) or legal gua rdian(s) of:

Full Name:

Date of Birth: : Male or Female (please circle one)

Disabilities-Please List: (Must complete disability forms if applicable)

|/We authorize my child to travel with the following adult{s):

Adult Name: Relationship:

Adult Name: Relationship:

Absolutely no minors travel alone. All minors (regardless of age) and accompanying adults must have o
completed registration form on file.

Parent / Legal Guardian Signature:

Date: Full Name (Print):




WOTA REQUEST FOR PROFESSIONAL VERIFICATION

Professional’s Name:
APPLICANTS NAME: DOB

THESE TWO PAGES MUST BE FILLED OUT BY A PROFFESSIONAL

West Oakland Transportation Authority (WOTA) requires verification by a professional in order to qualify disabled
individuals requesting service for transportation. please fill in all sections that pertain to the applicant’s disabilities
as they relate to using public transportation, If you have any questions, please call (248} 887-4979. Please return this

form to:

Email to: info@rideWOTA.org or mail to: WOTA, 250 W. Livingston Rd,, Highland, Ml 48357

1) What is your professional relationship to the applicant?

2) What is/are the applicant’s disabilities/diagnosis?

3} Is this disability temporary? If yes, until:

4) Please check the mobility aid(s) that the applicant uses to your knowledge:
5) Is the applicant fegally blind?

6) Does the applicant have a cognitive disability?

7) Does the applicant exceed 400 pounds? {Vehicle Lift Restrictions)

8) Is the applicant able to?

a) Give address and telephone numbers upon request:
b) Recognize a destination or fandmark:
¢) Deal with unexpected change in routine?

d) Ask for, understand and follow directions?

9) Please explain any SOMETIMES responses from question #38 ahove or describe any other effects of the
disability not already provided elsewhere on this form:




WOTA REQUEST FOR PROFESSIONAL VERIFICATION

YOUR NAME:

TITLE/POSITION:

PERMANENT PROFESSIONAL LICENSE/ID#

NAME OF ORGANIZATION:

OFFICE ADDRESS: ' SUITE #

CITY: STATE: ZIP:

OFFICE PHONE:

I hereby certify that the information given above and in this application is correct.

Professional Signature: Date:

Email scanned forms to: info@rideWOTA.org
Or
Mail to: WOTA, 250 W. Livingston Rd., Highland, Ml 48357

Please Attach Business Card Here



WOTA SERVICE AND RIDER GUIDELINES |2023

WESTERN OAKLAND TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
Website: www.RideWOTA.org
250 W. Livingston Road, Highland, M1 48357
(248) 887-4979

STEPS TO BECOME A RIDER

1. Eligible riders are residents of the WOTA service area and are either a senior (55+ years old), an adult

with disabilities {18+ years old, with professional verification} or low income.

The following items are necessary to qualify: |

a. Completed WOTA Application Passenger Information Form,

b. Proof of residency {driver’s license, current utility bill, etc.) with your hame and address,

c. If disabled, a Professional Verification Form is to be completed by the doctor, counselor, etc.
proving your disability, WOTA will wait up to 60 days to receive.

4. Low income and minor registration form

The registration form referenced above can be completed online at: www.ridewota.org, printed and

emailed to: info@ridewota.org or mailed to WOTA, If you don’t have internet access, forms are
available at the WOTA office or can be mailed to you. It takes 1-2 days to be registered once forms are

received.

RULES TO FOLLOW ONCE YOU ARE A RIDER

Rides are provided.on a first come, first serve basis. No ride is guaranteed.

WOTA is demand-respense public transportation and schedules change daily based on rides that day, '
how many people are on the vehicle, traffic, weather, late passengers, issues with passengers, etc. We
have no fixed routes. Please be patient and understand your ride will not be the same every time.

During inclement weather WOTA may be closed or may only accommodate work and medical
appointment rides in your area. A message will be posted on WOTA's website: www.ridewota.org and

oh our Facebhook page.
Al driveways, walkways and private roads must be cleared.

The driver can only take passengers to scheduled destinations. Drivers cannot make scheduling
adjustments; these must be done ahead of time with dispatch.

6. WOTA does not allow transportation for medical emergencies. Call 9-1-1.

7. WOTA drivers are not permitted to handle or deliver any medications for the riders.

3.

Companion riders are welcome to ride on WOTA vehicles free of charge, but they MUST have a
registration form on file with the dispatch office prior to riding.

No guns, knives or weapons of any kind will be permitted on our vehicles.

10. No hazardous, explosive, or corrosive materials will be permitted on our vehicles.

1




WOTA SERVICE AND RIDER GUIDELINES {2023

11.
12,

13.
14,

15.
16.

WOTA does not transport any animals {except for trained service animals), furniture or appliances.

WOTA drivers will assist passengers on and off the vehicles, as needed. Please report any driver that
does not assist you if needed and requested.

A one (1) cart limit of groceries is allowed per person on WOTA vehicles.

No smoking or use of electronic cigarettes, drugs or alcoho! are aliowed on WOTA vehicles. Any
passenger visibly inebriated will be escorted off the vehicle immediately.

No open containers or consumption of food and drink is allowed on the vehicles.

If a passenger is verbally or physically abusing or harassing any WOTA passenger and/or employee,
that passenger causes an unsafe situation and is subject to probation and/or a loss of service

immediately. Passengers may be promptly returned home or denied a return ride home. If serious
enough, the bus will be stopped and 9-1-1 will be called to escort the rider off the vehicle.

17. All passengers shouid be reasonably sanitary without bodily fluids.

HOURS OF OPERATION

a. Driver - Monday to Friday 7am—5pm o
b. Office — Monday to Friday 8am—4pm

SCHEDULING POLICY — Call (248) 887-4979

Scheduling Hours: Monday to Friday ~8am-d4pm
b. You may schedule up to 1 year in advance with up to 2 stops per day. Note: second stops are lowest
priority and will be permitted when time allows. You must schedule a second stop before your ride,
such as going to the doctor then stopping at the pharmacy. You can always cancel that second stop.
There is a $2.00 charge for all stops.
c. Must call at least 2 business days ahead of appointment, appointments made on Thursday will be
for the following week.
d. Riders must clearly identify:
i, Destination address AND phone number.
ii: Specific times: always give appointment time, dispatcher will determine pickup time.
iii. Number of passengers (ALL passengers must be registered).
iv. Specify if lift equipped vehicle is required. _
e. Voicemail is not available to schedule rides. You must speak with dispatch between 8am-4pm.

When you schedule a shopping trip, the dispatcher will ask for your preference of motning or
afternoon. A dispatcher will call you the day before your ride with a scheduled time. You must
verbally confirm your appointment with dispatch otherwise, the ride will be cancelled. Some
shopping trips may be scheduled differently based on agreements with a senior housing facility.




WOTA SERVICE AND RIDER GUIDELINES } 2023

g. You must remember your time and day of pick up and be ready and waiting 15 minutes in
advance of pickup time. We have a 15-minute window of time before and after a scheduled time
that you may be picked up. if you are not ready for pickup when the driver arrives, you may be
left, and it will be counted against youasa no-show. Continued tardiness or not cancelling could

result in possible loss of service.

h. The driver will wait up to 5 minutes for rider acknowledgement and a call will be attempted
before leaving. If the driver arrives and you must be delayed, call dispatch at (248) 887-4979 and
notify them of the delay. If the driver can wait they will, if not another driver may/may not be
sent, '

i. Standing appointments may be scheduled. You MUST call and cancel if not going.

. WOTA will not schedule a return ride from any procedure that involves anesthesia on the same
day.

CANCELATION POLICY
You may call (248) 887-4979 to cancel rides 24 hours a day.

a.
b. Voicemail is available to cancel rides at any time.
c. You must cancel at least 2 hours before your scheduled time or it will be considered a no-show.

d. If a rider is not ready when the bus arrives, a call will be made and If there is no answer, the bus
will leave, and the rider will be charged $2.00 for a no-show. If dispatch can send another bus to
pick up the rider, they will be charged $2.00 again for that ride. All riders must be ready for their
ride 15 minutes AHEAD of scheduled pick-up fimes. '

e. Ifyou have 3 no-shows {or late cancels} in a one-month period, this may result in a loss of riding
privileges and being put on probationary status for 30 days. Late cancellations (less than 2 hours
before the driver arrives) wili not be charged but will count as one of the three late/no-shows
allowed in one month. Three no-shows or late cancellations in one month may result in loss of
service the following 30 days. The Operations Manager will make determinations regarding
extenuating circumstances ona case-by-case basis.

FARE POLICY
a. The amount charged per ride {one way) is 52.00.

b. There is a $2.00 charge for each time you get on the vehicle. 5o, if you are scheduled for two
stops you will have to pay two fares, plus your return home.
c. Aids or companions ride free and MUST be registered.

HOW TO PAY FOR YOUR RIDE

a. Rides can be paid with checks, pre-paid punch cards, or exact fare only. No change will be made
by drivers. To purchase cards, cantact the office or the driver and request a Prepaid, they are
available for $20 =10 Paid Rides plus 1 Free. Refunds will not be given for lost cards once
received, There is no cash value for cards once purchased.

3




WOTA SERVICE AND RIDER GUIDELINES | 2023

b. Credit Limit: An in-house credit limit up to $20 will be allowed for each passenger or one
month for workers and regular riders {i.e.: scheduled for PT or other pre-scheduled routine
appointments). Once a passenger has reached the limit, no ride can be scheduled until the
balance has been paid. Any balance due over 510 wilf be invoiced monthly and you will have
until the end of the month to pay the balance. If the payment is not received by due date, no
ride will be scheduled until the invoice payment is made.

c. Credit: Credits can be paid by cash or check by mail, given to a driver, or caming into the
office from 8am-4pm (Monday through Friday) at 250 W. Livingston Rd., Highland, Ml
48357,

SPECIAL NEEDS GUIDELINES

a. WOTA provides ADA-compliant transportation Monday through Friday.

b. WOTA drivers are instructed to assist riders from the door of pickup (not within door) to door of
destination. Drivers are instructed in wheelchair handling and will be responsible for
transporting the rider into the vehicle with the lift and properly securing the chair and
passenger. Passengers must follow WOTA’s lockdown procedures for wheelchairs and scooters
or they will NOT be allowed to ride. Drivers must stay within sight of the vehicle and cannot
enter buildings. ,

¢. All pickup and drop off points must be wheelchair accessible. WOTA drivers do not bring
wheelchairs or similar devices down the stairs, steep inclines, or over door sills. Riders who
cannot provide wheelchair accessible pick-up or drop-off points must furnish their own
assistance to and from the vehicle.

CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS - Customer complaints should be directed to the WOTA Operations
Manager at (248) 887-4979, who will evaluate and respond, or escalate the complaint when warranted.

WOTA STAFF RESPONSIBILITIES

a. To pick-up riders within 15 minutes of scheduled time, to notify rider and/or office of
anticipated pick-up if not within a 15-minute window. The driver is not responsible for delays
due to weather or traffic but does need to notify the office as soon as s/he suspects a delay.

To provide safety-related assistance for boarding and exiting.
To provide a generally safe and comfortable ride.
To provide excellent and courteous customer service.

P a0 T

To report any unusual or unauthorized activity.

NOTE: If your status is listed as a regular rider in our system and you do not call to cancel your ride, do
not come out when the driver calls, and do not answer your phone, we reserve the right to call for a non-
emergent welfare check to ensure your safety and well-being.




MY NAVE Is:

Welcome to WOTA

Western Oakland Transportation Authority (WOTA) provides door-to
adults with disabilities {18+) and low-
decided to combine their senior transpo
90,000 rides to doctor's appointments, places 0
appointments, and many other destinations. We h
WOTA is excited to provide transporta
your journey!

-door transportation to seniors (55+) and
incorne families. WOTA began in 2020 after several communities
rtation programs. Over the last 3 years, we have provided over

f emnployment, grocery stores, restaurants, hair
ave helped riders remain healthy, safe and independent.

tion in your community and we look forward to helping you continus

WOTA Snapshot

Hours: 7 am—4 pm
Monday-—Friday
Cost is $2.00 per stop.

WOTA's service area covers more than
300 square miles.

Tyrote Tovinshipl |

WOTA can take you anywhere in our

service area. Employment, doctor's ap- L
pointments, grocery shopping, or visit- -
ing friends, we can doitl

Haritshd Towpshig
gl WL

Riding WOTA is easy! Register today .-
online or by mail. Schedule your ride — 1

please call at least 48 hours before N
riding.
(248) 887-4979
RideWOTA.crg Red Boundary = Communities Served
~ Black Boundary = WOTA Travel Area

Eor information to register to ride!






‘WESTERN
ORLAND
TRANSPORTATION

Welcome to WOTA

Western Oakland Transportation Authority (WOTA) provides door-to-door
transportation to seniors (55+) adults with disabilities (18+) and low-income families.
WOTA began in 2020 after several communities decided o combine their senior
transportation programs. Over the last 3 years, we have provided over 80,000 rides
to doctor's appointments, places of employment, grocery stares, restaurants, hair
appaintments, and many other destinations. We have helped riders remain healthy,
safe and independent. WOTA is excited to provide transportation in your community
and we look forward to helping you continue your journey!

How do I ride?

Riding WOTA is easy! Follow these simple steps:

1. Register with WOTA. Applications and rider guidelines may be found on the
website at ridewota.org or we can mail an application packet.

2. Once registered, call (248) 887-4979 to make an appointment. Our
dispatchers are available Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 4:00 pm to take
your call. Rides must be scheduled with a dispatcher, no messages. WOTA
provides rides for between 7:00 am and 4:00 pm. Please provide at least 2
business days notice to schedule a ride.

3. On the day of your ride, please be ready 15 minutes prior to your appointment.
WOTA schedules appointments to maximize the number of riders daily.

4. We understand that somstimes you don't know when your appointment will be
completed. We can schedule your ride as open ended—you call us when you
are finished (by 4:00 pm, please) and we will send a driver.

5, Payment: WOTA charges $2.00 per stop. Riders
may pay as they go (exact cash or check) or you
may purchase a $20 Rider Card that allows you to | Rider ] :
pre-pay your fares, plus earn a free ride. . DJ

6. Companion Riders: Our drivers are always
available to help but they cannot enter your home
or cross the threshold of your destination. If you
need additional help, we offer free rides for
companions. Whether it's a family member,
nursing assistant, or friend, they may ride with you
for free; we only ask that they register with us.

WOTA Website
WOTA's website is a wealth of
information. Find us at:

RIDEWOTA.ORG

WOTA Holiday
. Closures.
WOTA will be closed on the

_holidays listed below.
.. Labor Day—Sept 4th

 Veteran's Day-Nov 10th
Thanksglying Day—Nov 23rd
' Christmas Day--Dec 25th

" New Year's Day, Jan 1st

Minimal Staffing

. Days
~ WOTA will have minimal staff

available for medical and.




WOTA Phone Options Your First Rides are On Us!

Tronspsriation Cmd
48- 8‘*/ 4979

\pl.:r

WOTA is proud to be serving
your community. As an
introduction, we are offering
free trips! When you contact
our office, we will provide you
with a free rider card. Use this
card to pay for your first rides.

Thank you for riding with

J9) _mmd you must speak to
WOTAI

) make an appomtment ‘
annot acce pt'messages 10 schedule

We cantwaito meelyou!

| WESTERN
W, & . OAKLAND
¢ TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY

Oh, the Places You Can Go!

WOTA provides transportation to meet your
medical, shopping, and employment needs. Our
service area extends up to Grand Blanc and
Fenton, over to Clarkston and Pontiac, down to
Novi and some parts of Farmington over to New
Hudson and across M-59 to US-23. All of these
locations are available to you for the same price. If
you have any questions, contact our dispatchers
and they can assess whether your destination is in
our service area. Lst us help you continue your
journeyl .




Small Group
enewal Package

for

OSE TOWNS
Customer ID: 158015

For Renewal Period Beginning: November, 2023

Publication Date: 07/12/2023

Chiald af Michiaan is a nahprofit cornoration and independent licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shisld Asscciation.




Rate Renewal Qh_al_ig'_.:{'c' s

ROSE TOWNSHIP
CID: 158015 Rate Effective: 11/1/2023
General Agency: TGG Solutions
- ' BURNHAM & FLOWER
Agent: JOHN P SCBMITZ Agency: AGENCY

[

‘Reneywal Premium

Total Billable Members? 2 2
Total Medical & Pharmacy Premium® $2,191.43 $2,215.33
Total Dental Premium $0.00 30.00
Total Vision Prernium $6.00 $0.00
Total Monthly Premium $2,191.43 - $2,215.33
Total Anmal Premiom $26,297.16 $26,583.96

1.09%

Projected Change in Menthly Premium

BCBSM Components of Rate Chang

Components Medical® & Pharmacy Dental Vision
Index to Current rate 0.10% 0.00% 0.00%
Aggregate Product Differences -2.30% 0.00% 0.00%
Area 0.10% 0.00% 0.00%
Ape 3.26% 0.00% 0.00%
Age Factor Change 0.00% (.00% 0.00%
Dependent Cap 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
'Total Rate Change 1.09% 0.00% 0.00%

1, Premiums are based on enroliment at the time of renewal development.
2, Count based on snapshot as of 7/12/2023.
3, Medical includes Pediatric Vision.

4, The figures reflect commercial plans only.
5. Percent changes due to members aging out of pediairic dental and/or members aging into adult vision plans are accounted for in the Aggeregate Product Differences

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network reserve the right to adjust rates if any of the assumptions or calcufutions used to develop the rates are incorreot.




Benefit Summary Description

ROSE TOWNSHIP

DIV: 007011527 0002

{ Convorsion:

Deductible (individual)! $250 _ $250

Office Visit Copay! $20 Copay 20 Copay

Metal Level! Platinom Platinum

Annual Max! $375 ' $375

Not Applicable Not Applicable

For a more detailed description of benefits, please refer to the Agent Portal or contact your General Ageney.?

1. BCBSM plans will display values to represent “in-Network"
2, BAAGs and SBCs can be found on the Agent Portal or by contacting your General Agency.

Reference Number: 712

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network reserve the right to adjust rates if any of the assumptions or calculations used to develop the rates are incorrect.




Small Group Glossary

Age {(Component of Rate Change)
This represents changes due to members aging since the prior renewal.

® Example: If a group has one member who aged from 21 to 22 since the prior renewal, and
the age factors are 1.00 and 1.01, respectively, the percentage change due to age is 1%.

Age Factor
These factors are used to provide rates based cn members' ages.

Age Factor Changes (Component of Rate Change)
This represents changes from the prior renewal period due to revisions to the age factors used to
provide age-based member rates. Since the age factors used do not change often, this
component's value is normally zero.
e Example: In 2018, CMS stipulated changes to child medical age bands that increased the age
factors for members under 21. Groups that had a higher than average proportion of children
less than 21 years had a positive percentage change for Age Factors.

Aggregate Product Differences (Component of Rate Change)

This represents the aggregate of changes to all benefits and/or product pricing relativity from the
prior renewal period. This component also includes the rating impact of any plan benefit being
mapped to Health Care Reform compliant products from the prior year. Changes due to members
aging out of pediatric dental and/or membaers aging into adult vision plans are also included.

@ Example: If projected claims cost increases compared to the ptior year were higher for high
deductible plans than for other plans, then this percentage will be positive for high deductible
plans. If there is more than 1 plan per carrier, the change will be the aggregate change for all
renewing plans of each carrier.

Area (Component of Rate Change)
This represents the change In area factors from the prior renewal period due to relatively
higher or lower projected claims costs in a rating area.
® Example: This percentage will be positive for an area where projected claims cost
increases were higher than average.

Billable Member
A subscriber, spouse, or eligible dependents of the subscriber entitled to benefits under the
subscriber's certificate. Only the three oldest children under the age of 21 are included as billable

members.

Dependent Cap (Component of Rate Change)}
This component represents the effect of children turning 21 for the upcoming renewal when
other children were not Billable Members for the prior renewsl.

& Example: A family with four children under the age of 21 on their prior renewal would have
only been charged for the three ofdest children, If one of the children is 21 for the
upcoming renewal, the family premium will include rates for all 4 children, and this
component will be positive,




